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‘Date Received | newal Cer ORIGINAL CRS
.| Nuinbér o Case Number
02 -1668 - GA-CRS

The Pub?tb Utilities Commission of Ohio

RENEWAL CERTIFICATION APPLICATION
COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS MARKETERS

Please type or print all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title (Example: Exhibit
A-16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13" Floor,

180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793,

This PDF form is designed so that you may directly input information onto the form. You may also download the form by
saving it to your local disk.

SECTION A‘ - APPLICANT INFORMATION AND SERVICES

A-1  Applicant intends to renew its certificate as: (check all that apply)
[0 Retail Natural Gas Aggregator [ Retail Natural Gas Broker [V Retail Natural Gas Marketer

A-2  Applicant information:
Vectren Retail LLC d/b/a Vectren Source

Legal Name
20 Northwest 4th Street, Evansville, IN 47708
Address
Telephone No.  (812) 491-4185 Web site Address ~ www.vectrensource.com
Current PUCO Certificate No. 02-001(1) Effective Dates July 11, 2002
22
. . A . HOL
A-3  Applicant information under which applicant will do business in Ohio: %2 :’3]
Name Vectren Source ‘cr;:f
Address 20 Northwest 4th Street, Evansville, IN 47708 -
o
Web site Address  Www.vectrensource.com Telephone No. ~ (812)491-4195 £7) -
meny o JH
(-

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America:
Vectren Retail, LLC dib/a Vectren Source

L3

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters:

Name Lawrence K. Friedeman Title V.P. Commodity Operations & Regulatory Affairs
Business Address 20 Northwest 4th Street, Evansvills, IN 47708
Telephone No.  (812) 491-4282 Fax No. (812) 491.4287 Email Address  |Tedeman@vecren.com
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A-6

A7

A9

A-10

A-11

Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints:

Name Sean Smith Title  V.P., Gustomer Operations

Business address 20 Northwest 4th Street, Evansville, IN 47708

Telephone No, (812) 491-4290 Fax No. (812) 491-4267 Email Addregs  SS2N-SMith@vectren.com

Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints
Customer service address ~ Vectren Source, P.O, Box 3037, Evansville, IN 47702-3037

Toll-Free Telephone No, (866)306-8136  pay No, (812) 491-4287 Email Address Customerservice@vectren.c

Provide “Proof of an Ohio Office and Employee,” in accordance with Section 4929.22 of the Ohio
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio office address, telephone number, and Web site address of the
designated Ohiec Employee

Name Lawrence K. Friedman Title  V.P. Commodity Operations & Regulatery Affair:
Business address 8225 Farnsworth Rd., Waterville, OH 43566

Telephone No. (419) 878-3988 Fax No. (419) 878-3068 Email Address 'friedeman@vectren.com

Applicant's federal employer identification number ~ 35-2146566

Applicant’s form of ownership: (Check one)

(T sole Praprietorship ] Partnership
] Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) Limited Liability Company (LLC)
D Corporation |:| Other

(Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service arca in which the applicant is
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer
class that the applicant is currently serving or infends to serve, for example: residential, small
commercial, and/or large commercial/industrial (mercantile) customers. (A mercantile customet, as defined
in Section 4929.01{L)(1) of the Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year af a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with
Section 4929.01(L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, “Mercantile customer™ excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes,
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or
consuimes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.)

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal) Page 2 of 7



v’ | Columbia Gas of Ohio Residential Small Commercial l__—ILarge Commercial / Industrial

v/ | Dominton East Ohio tRe‘sifdent]"a

¢ | Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Residenﬁal Small Commercial

v | Cincinnati Gas & Electric Resi

D Large Commercial / Industrial

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio’s Natural Gas Choice
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services.

D Cincinnati Gas & Electric

D Residential Beginning Date of Service ‘

l:] Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service End Date

D Large Commercial *Beginning Date of Sé:ryfée'

D Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date

[Icotumbia Gas of Ohio

Residential Beginning Date of Service . h Qi

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 4th Quarter 2001  End Date

|:| Large Commercial Beginning Date ofs‘ef‘vi‘fc"e

D Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date

Dominion East Ohio

Residential Beginning Date of SeW}p

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 1st Quarter 2002 End Date

[:| Large Commercial -Beginning Date of Sérvice

|:| Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio
Residential Beginning Date of Servic

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 1st Quarter 2003 End Date

|:| Large Commercial gBeginning’Daté of Séri{ice

I__—I Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date

A-13 If not currently participating in any of Ohio’s four Natural Gas Choice Programs, provide the
approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services:
(CRNGS Supplier Renewal) Page 3 of 7



A-14

A-15

A-16

A-17

A-18

B-1

B4

Cincinnati Gas & Electric.

Columbia Gas of Ohio Intended Start Date

Dominion East. Ohio

[ IO

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED,

Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners,”" provide the names, titles, addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant’s principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials.

Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure,” provide a description of the applicant’s corporate structure,
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America.

Exhibit A-16 "Company History," provide a concise description of the applicant’s company history
and principal business interests.

Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws," if applicable, provide the articles of
incorporation filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any
amendments thereto,

Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State," provide evidence that the applicant is still currently registered with
the Ohio Secretary of the State.

SECTION B - APPLICANT MANAGERIAL

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED
Exhibit B-1 “Jurisdictions of Operation,” provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified,

licensed, registered, ot otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale
electric services.

Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a current description of the applicant’s experience and
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative
Code.

Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience," provide a concise and current summary of the applicant’s
experience in providing the service(s} for which it is seeking renewed certification (e.g., number and
types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.).

Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all existing,
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant’s financial or operational
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B-6

C-1

C-2

C5

status or ability to provide the services for which it is seeking renewed certification since applicant last
filed for certification.

Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations,” disclose whether the applicant,
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the applicant has been convicted or held
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws since applicant last filed for
certification.

No [Yes

If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection
Violations,” detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents.

Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revoeation,” disclose
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application

to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked,
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated from any of Ohio’s Natural Gas Choice
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas since applicant last filed for certification.

No [Yes

If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial,
Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation,” detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents.

e

SECTION C - AP

i

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED

Exhibit C-1 “Annual Reports,” provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If
applicant does not have anmual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as
Exhibit C-1, or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why.

Exhibit C-2 “SEC Filings,” provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with
the SEC and why.

Exhibit C-3 “Financial Statements,” provide copies of the applicant’s two most recent years of
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). [f andited
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. If the applicant has
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified
financial statements covering the life of the business.

Exhibit C-4 “Financial Arrangements,” provide copies of the applicant's current financial
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g.,
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual artangements, credit agreements, ete.)

Exhibit C-5 “Forecasted Financial Statements,” provide two years of forecasted financial statements
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant’s CRNGS operation, along
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer.

(CRNGS Supplier Renewal) Page 5 of 7



C9

D-1

’4

Exhibit C-6 “Credit Rating,” provide a statement disclosing the applicant’s current credit rating as
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody’s Tnvestors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. [n
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer
of the applicant’s parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant.

Exhibit C-7 “Credit Report,” provide a copy of the applicant’s current credit report from Experion,
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization.

Exhibit C-8 “Bankruptcy Information,” provide a list and description of any reorganizations,
protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptey filings made by the applicant, a parent or
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the
current year or since applicant last filed for certification.

Exhibit C-9 “Merger Information,” provide a stafement describing any dissolution or merger or
acquisition of the applicant since applicant last filed for cerfification.

=

~ SECTION D — APPLICANT TECHNICAL CAPABILITY

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED,

Exhibit D-1 “Operations,” provide a current written description of the operational nature of the
applicant’s business. Please include whether the applicant’s operations will include the contracting of
natural gas purchases for retail sales, the nomination and scheduling of retail natural gas for delivery,
and the provision of retail ancillary services, as well as other services used to supply natural gas to the
natural pas company city gate for retail customers.

Exhibit D-2 “Operations Expertise,” given the operational nature of the applicant’s business, provide
evidence of the applicant’s current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations.

Exhibit D-3 “Key Technical Personnel,” provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant’s current
business.

/)4, 7 OPE 2o bt

‘Applicant Signaturt and Title
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PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service

Affidavit Form
(Version 5.04)
In the Matter of the Application of )
Vegtren Reta.il, LLC d/bfa Vectren Source . . ) CaseNo. 02 1668 GA-CRS
for a Certificate or Renewal Certificate to Provide )
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service in Ohio. )
County of Vanderburgh
State of Indiana
Greg Collins [Affiant], being duly sworn/affirmed, hereby states that:

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is
complete, true, and accurate to the best knowledge of affiant.

(2) The applicant will timely file an annual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.18(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code.

(3) The applicant will timely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Obio
Revised Code.

(4 Applicant will comply with all applicable rules and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code.

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant.

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction of the Ohio
courts and the service of process,

(7) Applicant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of any material change to the information supplied in
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any change in
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer
complains.

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught .
lotans  prescdecd

Affiant Slgnat & Title

Sworn and subscribed before me this < rf’ day of J UnE Month 00 ‘1[ Year
&J Lewana Doyle, Notary Public
i veae)
\\\\,‘ AR 9f Official Administerigg Oath Print Name and Title
\\\\é .. .l. ( //
S 0= éﬂ@rw /el 20 fr—

i

My commission expires on
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EXHIBIT A-14

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS & PARTNERS

Board of Representatives:

Vectren Energy Retail, Inc
Carl L. Chapman 20 N.W. 4th Street 812-491-4000
Evansville, IN 47708

Vectren Ventures, Ing
Gregory F. Collins 20 N.W. 4th Street 812-491-4281
Evansville, IN 47708

President:

Gregory F. Collins 20 N.W, 4th Street §12-491-4281
Evansville, IN 47708

Vice President, Commodity Operations & Regulatory Affairs:

Lawrence K. Friedeman 20 N.W. 4th Strest 812-491-4282
Evansville, IN 47708

Vice President, Customer Operations:

Sean Smith 20 N.W. 4th Street 812-491-4290
Evansville, IN 47708

Vice President, Finance and Accounting:

Tamara R. Wilson 20 N.W. 4th Street 812-491-4284
Evansville, IN 47708

Director, Commodity Operations:

Paul E. Stringer 20 N.W. 4th Street 812-491-4076
Evansville, IN 47708

{C15583:)



EXHIBIT A-15

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Applicant, Vectren Retail, LLC (Vectren Source), an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary
of Vectren Corporation, has as its mission to engage in competitive natural gas and power
sales to residential and small commercial consumers. Vectren Source was certified as a
Retail Natural Gas Supplier by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in July 2002 and
is currently serving retail access customers in the Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion Hast
Ohio, and Veciren Energy Delivery of Ohio service territories. Also Vectren Source has
been approved as a competitive natural gas marketer in the Northern Indiana Public
Service Company retail access program and has been an active participant in that market
since September 2002. Finally, Vectren Source was licensed by the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission to engage in retail marketing activities in December 2003 and filed
an application for certification with the Georgia Public Service Commission in February
2004.

Vectten Source adopts conservative supply planning strategies consistent with its mission
to serve residential and small commercial customers. Thus, Vectren Source does not
engage in speculative trading practices. Arbitrage activities are performed only as a tool
for risk mitigation or maximization of asset value.

In addition to its own resources, Vectren Corporation provides financial support for
Vectren Source’s service obligations. Vectren Corporation is an energy and applied
technology holding company headquarteted in Evansville, Indiana. Vectren Corporation
was formed through the combination of Indiana Energy, Inc. and Sigcorp, Inc. and began
operations as Vectren Corporation on March 31, 2000. On October 31, 2000, Vectren
Corporation acquired the natural gas distribution assets of The Dayton Power and Light
Company located in western Ohio.

Vectren Corporation’s regulated subsidiaries deliver gas and/or electricity to
approximately one million customers in adjoining service territories that cover two-thirds
of Indiana and west central Ohio. Vectren Corporation is also a low cost provider of
wholesale electricity to other utilities and power marketers in the Midwest.

Vectren Corporation’s non-regulated businesses provide products and setvices built on
the company’s core strengths and customer relationships. The four primary business
groups are Energy Marketing and Services, Coal Mining, Utility Infrastructure Services,
and Broadband. In addition, the non-regulated group has investments in other businesses,
including energy-related ventures.

{C15583:}



Affiliate and subsidiary companies of Vectren Source that supply retail or wholesale
natural gas or electricity to customers in North Ametica include:

{C15583:)

ProLiance Energy, LLLC

Vectren Energy Delivery

Indiana Gas Company d/b/a Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, Inc.
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company d/b/a Vectren Energy
Delivery of Indiana, Inc.

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.
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EXHIBIT A-16

COMPANY HISTORY

BACKGROUND

Vectren Source was formed in 2001 for the express purpose of selling retail energy
commodity and other value added products and services to residential and small
commercial customers, Vectren Source is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of
Vectren Corp. charged with selling deregulated energy (natural gas & electricity) and
other products and services within a Midwest footprint across 6 states, including [ndiana,
Ohio, Illinois, Kentucky, Michigan and Pennsylvania as well as in the State of Georgia
and more generally in the Southeast.

MISSION

To create, or search out, and flawlessly deliver innovative products and services to save
our customers money and make them more comfortable and secure.

UPDATE

Business Plan approved June, 2001

Key management in place August, 2001

First campaign/COH CHOICE in 3Q/2001

1Q/2002 entry into Dominion East Ohio CHOICE

3Q/2002 entry into NIPSCO CHOICE Program

1Q/2003 entry into Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio CHOICE

4Q/2003 Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission Certification

1Q/2004 Application for Certification filed with Georgia Public Service Commission

PRODUCT LINES

Natural Gas
Safe-N-Secure Services:
¢ Bill Payment Insurance
o ApplianceGard repair wartanty
¢ UtilityGard Repair Service
Telecommunications:
o Long Distance and ISP through affiliation with certified provider
Miscellaneous
o Grills
Gas Lights
Garage Heaters
Hearth Products

(C15583)



EXHIBIT A-17

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS

{C15583:)



ARTICLES OF QRGANIZATION
OF
VECTREN RETAJL, LLC

The undersigned, acting as the organizer of a limited liability company under
the Indiana Business Flexibility Act, as amended (the “Act”), hereby adopts these
Articles of Organization for Vectren Retail, LLC (the “Company”):

L Name

The name of the Company is Vectren Retail, LLC.

IL  Registered Office and Registered Agent

The street address of the registered office of the Company in the state of
Indiana is 20 N.W. Fourth Street, Evansville, Indiana 47708. The name of the initial
registeredagent of the Company at the registered office is Ronald E. Christian.

1L Duration

The duration of the Company is perpetual until the dissolution of the Company
in accordance with the Company’s Fundamental Operating Agreement (the
“Operating Agreement”) and the Act.

[V.  Member Management
The Company is to be managed by its members.
V. Restriction on Transfer

No member of the Company may transfer its interest in the Company except in
accordance with the Operating Agreement and the Act.

VI,  Initial Members

The initial members of the Company are Vectren Energy Retail, Inc. and
Vectren Ventures, Inc.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, these Articles of Organization have been executed
by the undersigned, as Organizer of the Company, this 257 day of ,
2001,

Ronald E. Christian
Organizer



FUNDAMENTAL OPERATING AGREEMENT
of
VECTREN RETAIL, LLC
by and among
VECTREN ENERGY RETAIL, INC.
and

VECTREN VENTURES, INC.

Dated as of
July 13,2001
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FUNDAMENTAL OPERATING AGREEMENT
VECTREN lgil;]TAIL, LLC
This FUNDAMENTAL OPERATING AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of
, 2001 (the "Agreement™), by and between Vectren Energy Retail, Inc., an Indiana
corporation ("RETAIL"), and Vectren Ventures, Inc., an Indiana corporation ("Ventures”) (Retail
and Ventures collectively referred to as the "Members" and individually as a "Member"), relating
to Vectren Retail, LLC (the "Company").

The Company was organized as a limited liability company under the Indiana Business
Flexibility Act, as amended, Ind. Code § 23-18-1-1 et seq. (the “Act"). This Agreement, together
with the Company's Articles of Organization, set forth those terms and conditions considered by
the parties to be basic and fundamental to its organization and operation. The Members may
from time to time enter into written agreements supplemental or amendatory to this Agreement to
the extent the parties determine more detailed or comprehensive provisions are required. Such
agreements, together with this Agreement, as the same may be amended from time to time, shall
constitute the Company's "operating agreement" within the meaning of the Act.

Retail and Ventures have caused the formation of the Company for the purposes
described in ARTICLE 1 for the benefit of Retail and Ventures and their respective Affiliates
(defined in Article I), as well as current and prospective custormers of the Company.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Members state, confirm and agree as follows:

ARTICLEL

Purposes of the Company; Equitable Treatment

The Company was formed for the principal purposes of providing retail energy services,

applied technology solutions and other products and services to its customers. In addition, the
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Company may undertake any other lawful act or engage in any other business permitted under the
Act as may from time to time be mutually agreed by the Members. (For purposes of this
Agrecment, the term "Affiliate” of a specified Member shall mean any entity directly or
indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control with such specified Member, and
for this purpose "control" shall mean direct or indirect ownership of not less than 50% of total
combined voting power or value.)

In conducting its business, the Company shall treat each Member equitably.

ARTICLE L

Action by the Company; Board of Representatives

Section 2.0,  Action by the Company. The Company shall act only by or under the
authority of the unanimous approval of all its Members. Despite having statutory authority to act
on behalf of the Company, no Member shall undertake to bind the Company absent unanimous
approval of all the Members. Action by the Members may be taken at a mecting of designated
representatives of the Members (referred to as the "Board of Representatives” or the “Board”) o
by unanimous consent or agreement by all the Members (such unanimous consent or agreement
by all the Members shall be deemed action by the Board of Representatives).

Section 2.02. Board of Representatives. Each Member shall designate a representative

("Representatives”) to serve on the Board of Representatives, which shall consist of two
individuals, one of whom shall be designated by and serve at the pleasure of Retail, and one of

whom shall be designated by and serve at the pleasure of Ventures. The initial Board shalt

consist of:
Name Representing

Carl L. Chapman Vectren Energy Retail, Inc.



Gregory F. Collins Vectren Ventufes, Inc.
A Member may remove or redesignate its Representative on the Board at any time by
giving written notice to each other Member.
The Board shall be responsible for determining the ends which the Company will pursue.
Further, the Board shall articulate the values, perspectives and rules by which the Company will
guide its actions. The Board shail assure that the Company performs in an ethical and prudent
manner.

Section 2.03. Chairlof the Board. The Board shall have a Chair who shall preside at all

meetings of the Board, and have such other powers and duties as the Board may prescribe. The
Chair shall be a Representative on the Board and shall serve as Chair at the pleasure of Retail.
The initial Chair shall be Carl L. Chapman, as the appointee of Retail.

Section 2.04. Meetings: Action. The Board shall hold regular meetings at the specific

times and places mutually agreeable to the Members. Meetings of the Board are and shall be
deemed meetings of the Members. Special meetings of the Board may be called by any Member
at any time upon three (3) business days prior written notice of the date, time and purpose of the
meeting. Notice to a Representative may be waived before or after the meeting by the
Representative and attendance at a meeting by the Representative shall constitute waiver of such
notice. A quorum for any meeting of the Board shall exist if there is one or more Representatives
of each Member present. No meetings of the Board may be held unless all the Members are
present as provided in this Section 2.04, Despite consisting of two representatives, action by the
Board shall be approved only upon the unanimous vote of the Members (each Member having
one vole, despite any then-existing disparity in the respective capital accounts of the Members).
Eac}; Member shall announee its vote on any matter submitted at a meeting through its Yoting

Representative, who shall be one of such Member’s Representatives on the Board. The initial .



Voting Representative of Retail shall be Carl L. Chapman. Tﬁe initial Vqting Representative of
Ventures shall be Gregory F. Collins. A Member may change its designated Voting
Representative by written notice to each other Member. If a Voting Representative is not in
attendance at a meeting, another Representative representing that Member may be designated by
the Voting Representative as such Member's Voting Representative for that particular meeting.
Any or all Representatives may participate in a meeting by conference telephone or similar
communication equipment, and all Representatives so participating in the meeting shall be
deemed present in person.

ARTICLE IIL

Day-to-Day Management of the Company

Section 3.01. Management. Subject always to the supervision and control of the Board,

the management of the Company ("Management") shail be responsible for day-to-day operations
of the business of the Company, implementing the policies and decisions of the Board and
making recommendations to the Board. The Management of the Company may consist of the
following: a President, a Secretary and any other Management positions chosen by the Board at
the times, in the manner and for the terms (if any) as the Board may prescribe. Each member of
Management shall serve at the pleasure of the Boafd, holding office until such person's death,
disability, resignation or removal (with or without cause) or until the person's successor is
selected and qualified. Each member of management shall be permitted to sign checks and
execute contracts on behalf of the company, all subject to the provisions of‘ the Act and this
Agresment. Except as the Board may determine from time to time, the actions described in

Schedule A (Reserved Authority) may not be taken by the Management on behalf of the

Company unless authorized or ratified by the Board.

Section 3.02. Duties of Management.

4
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()  President. Subject to the general control of the Board and Séction 3.01, the
President shall manage and supervise all the affairs and personnel of the Company and
shall discharge all the usual functions of the president of a corporation, as if the Company
were a corporation, The President shall exercise and perform such other powers and
duties as the Board may prescribe. The President shall report directly to the Chair. The
President shall have full authority to execute proxies, deeds, checks, contracts and other
instruments on behalf of the Company, and to execute powers of atforney appointing
other entities or indiv‘idualé the agent of the Company, all subject to the provisions of the
Act and this Agreement. The President shall have the power to authorize two members of
management to sign checks on behalf of the Company. The President shall keep or cause
to be kept correct and complete records of account, showing accurately at all times the
financial condition of the Company. The President shall be the legal custodian of all
moneys, notes, securities, and other valuables which may from time to time come into the
possession of the Company. The President shall open and maintain bank accounts in the
name of the Company, and shall immediately deposit all fundg of the Company coming
into his or her hands in such bank accounts. The President shall furnish or cause to be
furnished at meetings of the Board, or whenever requested by the Board or any Member,
a statement of the financial condition of the Company. The President shall authenticate
the records of the Company when necessary.

()  Secretary. The Secretary shall discharge all the usual functions of the secretary of
a corporation, as if the Company were a corporation. ‘

(¢)  Delegation of Autherity. In case of the absence of any member of Management of

the Company, or for any other rcason that the Board may deem sufficient, the Board may

delegate the powers or duties of such person to any other member of Management or to



_ any Representative, for the time being,

Section 3.03. Indemnification of Representatives and Management. The Company shall
indemnify every person who is or was a Representative or member of Management of the
Company (each of whom, together with such person’s heirs, estate, executors, administrators and
personal representatives, is hereinafter referred to as an "Indemnitee") against liability to the
fullest extent which would be permitted by Ind. Code §23-1-37 if the Company were a
corporation organized under the Indiana Business Corporation Law and the Indemnitee were a
director or officer of such coﬁ)oration. Sucfl indemnnification shall be provided, however, only if
such person is determined in the manner specified by Ind. Code §23-1-37 to have met the
standard of conduct specified in Ind. Code § 23-1-37. The Company shall, to the fullest extent
which would be permitted by Ind. Code § 23-1-37, pay for or reimburse the reasonable expenses
incurred by every Indemnitee who is a party to a proceeding in advance of final disposition of the
proceeding, in the manner specified by Ind. Code §‘23-1-37. The foregoing indemnification and
advance of expenses for each Indemnitee shall apply to service in the Indemnitee's official
capacity with the Company, and to service at the Company's request, while also acting in an
official capacity with the Company, as a director, officer, partner, Member, manager, trustee,
employee, or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, limited liability
company, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan, or other enterprise, whether for profit or
not. This Section 3.03 shall be binding upon any successor to the Company so that each
Indemnitee shall be in the same position with respect to any resulting, surviving, or succeeding
entity as the Indemnitee would have been had the separate legal existence” of the Company
continued; provided, that unless expressly provided or agreed oth;erwise, this sentence shall be
applicable only to an Indemnitee acting in an official capacity or in another capacity heretofore

described prior to termination of the separate legal existence of the Company. The foregoing



provisions shall be deemed to create a contract right for the benefit of every Indemnitee if (a) any
act or omission complained of in a proceeding against the Indemnitee, (b) any pottion of a
proceeding or (c) any determination or assessment of liability occurs while this Section 3.03 is in
effect. All references in this Section 3.03 to Ind. Code § 23-1-37 shall be deemed to include any
amendment or successor thereto. When 2 word or phrase used in this paragraph is defined in Ind.
Code § 23-1-37, such word or phrase shall have the same meaning in this Section 3.03 that it has
in Ind. Code §23-1-37. Nothing contained in this Section 3.03 shall limit or preclude the
exercise of any right relating. to irlxdemniﬁrcation or advance of expenses to aﬁy Indemnitee or the
ability of the Company to otherwise indemnify or advance expenses t0 any Indemnitee. If any
word, clause or sentence of the foregoing provisions regarding indemnification or advancement
of expenses shall be held invalid as contrary to law or public policy, it shall be severable and the
provisions remaining shall not be otherwise affected. If any court holds any word, clause or
sentence of this paragraph invalid, the court is authorized and empowered to rewrite these
provisions to achieve their purpose to the extent possible.

Section 3.04. Initial Management. The initial members of Management of the Company

shall be as follows:
President Gregory F. Collins
Vice President, General Counsel, Ronald E. Christian

Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

Vice President Lawrence K. Friedeman

Treasurer and Assistant Secretary Timothy L. Burke



ARTICLE IV.

Capital Contributions and Valuation

Section 4.01, Capital Account. An individual capital account shall be established and
maintained by the Company for each Member, as provided in Treasury Regulations
Section 1.704-1(b).

Section 4.02. Contributions fo Capital. Ventures and Retail shall make initial capital

contributions to the Company consistent with Schedule C. In the event that any Member
contributes what all the Members agree is significant additional value to the Company, or the
value initially contributed is of significantly less value than anticipated, which causes the present
allocation to be inequitable or inappropriate to a material extent, all the Members agree that the
Board shall meet to negotiate in good faith a compensating capital contribution by the
appropriate Members so as to cause such ownership percentages to remain as close as reasonably
possible to being equal.

Section 4.03. Return of Contributions. No Member shall have any right to the return or

withdrawal of such Member's capital contribution until dissolution of the Company, unless the

withdrawal is consented to by all the Members or is otherwise provided for in this Agreement.

ARTICLE V.

Allocation of Profits, Losses and Distributions

Section 5.01.  Allocation of Profits and Losses. The Net Profit ot Net Loss of the

Company, including each item of income, gain, loss, deduction, and credit shall be allocated each
Fiscal Year (or portion thereof) among the Members in accordance with their respective

ownership percentages.



Section 5.02. Distributions of Cash or Other Assets. Distributions of cash or other

assets shall be made to all the Members in accordance with their respectiver ownership
percentages, only as authorized by the Board, and subject to this Agreement.

Section 5.03. Special Allocation Provisions. If and at such time as there is a Special

Allocation Event (defined in the following sentence), the provisions of Schedule B (Schedule of
Special Allocations) shall become effective as of the first day of the Company's taxable year in
which such Special Allocation Event occurred. For purposes of this Agreement, a Special
Allocation Event means, and Ishall be the first to occur of: 7
(a)  the making of a capital contribution of cash or tangible property by, or a
distribution of cash or tangible property to, any Member,. except equally among all the
Members;
(b)  the making of a capital contribution of tangible property by, or a distribution of
tangible property to, any Member where there is a variation between the basis of the
tangible property and its fair market value at the time thereof, other than in accordance
with the Members’ ownership percentages,
(c)  the incurrence of any indebtedness of the Company from, or guaranteed by, any
Member or an Affiliate thereof, except equatly among all the Members or their respective
Affiliates (taking into account reasonable economic equivalents); or
(d)  the occurrence of any other event which, in the opinion of counsel for the
Company or any Member, could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the equal allocation
(before taxes) of the Company's income, gains, losses, deductions or ;credits among the
Members under Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") (or any successor provision), but for the effectiveness and

application of the provisions of Schedule B (Schedule of Special Allocations).



Section 5.04. Negative Capital Accounts. No Member shall ever be required to make up

a negative batance in its Capital Account.

. ARTICLE V1.

Dissolution (Not Withdrawal or Departure of a Member)

Section 6.01. Dissolution. All matters goveming dissolution shall be govemned by the

Act, unless otherwise agreed to by the Members.

ARTICLE VII

Default and Remedies

Section 7.01. Events of Default. A Member shall be in default upon the occurrence with

respect to such Member of any of the following events (each a “Default”):

() A Member shali fail to make any Capital Contribution when due or to timely
perform any material obligation to be performed by it under the provisions of this Agreement,
and such failure shall not be cured within thirty (30) days after notice of such Default issued by
the Company or any Member.

(i)  Any representation or warranty made by a Member shall prove to be false or
misleading in any material respect when made, or with respect to any representation, warranty or
covenant of a continuing nature to have become false or misleading, and such Member shall not
have cured such matter within thirty (30) days after written notice to do-so issued by the
Company or any Member.

(i)  Any Member shall (a) be dissolved (other than pursuant to a consolidation or
merger), (b) become insolvent or unable to pay its debts as they become due or admits in writing

its inability generally to pay its debts as they become due, (c) make a general assignment,
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arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of its creditors, (d) ins'gitute or have instituted
against it a proceeding seeking judgment of insolvency, bankruptey or any other relief under
bankruptcy or insolvency laws or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights, provided that in the
event of a petition instituted or presented against it, such proceeding or petition (1) shall result in
a judgment of insolvency or bankruptcy or the entry of an order for its winding up or liquidation
or (2) shall not be dismissed, discharged, stayed or restrained, in each case within ninety (90)
days of the institution or presentation théreof, (e) have a resolution passed for its winding up,
official management or liquidation (other than pursuant to a merger or consolidation), {f) seek to
become subject to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or other similar official for it
or for all of its assets or have a distress, execution, attachment, sequestration ot other legal
process levied, enforced or sued on or against all or substantially all of its assets and such secured
party maintains possession, or such process is not dismisse-d, discharged, stayed or restrained, in
each case within thirty (30) days thereafter, (g) cause or be subject to any event with respect to it
which, under the applicable laws of any jurisdiction, has an analogous effect to any of the events
specified above or (h) take any action in furtherance or indicating its consent to, approval of or
acquiescence in, any of the foregoing acts.

Section 7.02. Remedies for Default. The Members acknowledge and agree that a Default

by any Member wilt cause irreparable injury to the Company and that money damages will not
provide an entirely adequate remedy to the Company. Therefore, upon a Default, the defaulting
Member automatically shall be deemed to have resigned from membership in the Company and
1o have surrendered its entire Capital Account (which shall be distributed pto rata among the
remaining Members), shall have no further rights as a Member, shall have no further
representation on the Board of Representatives, and shall be entitled to no further allocations of

profits, losses or distribution from the Company.



ARTICLE VIIL

Assienment of Interests; New Members

Section 8.01. Restriction on Transfer. Except as provided in Section 8.02, no interest in

the Company may be assigned, transferred, encumbered, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of all the Members (which consent may be given or withheld,
conditioned or delayed as the remaining Members may determine in their sole and absolute
discretion), and any attempted transfer, assignment, encumbrance, hypothecation or other
disposition without such written consent shall be null and void and have no force or effect
whatsoever.

Section 8.02. Transfer to Wholly-Owned Affiliate. Notwithstanding anything in this

Agreement to the contrary, all (but not less than all) of the interest of any Member may be
transferred to an Affiliate wholly-owned by' Vectren Retail, Inc. or Veciren Ventures, Inc.,
whether by sale, dividend, capital contribution, merger, operation of law or otherwise, provided
the transferee agrees in writing to be bound by this Agreement. Any such transferee shall,
without the consent of the Members, be substituted or added as a Member and shall be treated as
though such transferec were an initial party to this Agreement in the place and stead of the
transferor.

Section 8.03. Continuing Responsibility. Notwithstanding any assignment or transfer of

its interest in the Company or the substitution of the assignee or transferee as a Member, 2
Member shall not be relicved of any of such Member's responsibilities under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of all the Members.

Section 8.04. New Members. With the consent of all the Members, new Members may

be admitted to the Company upon such terms and conditions, in exchange for ownership

12



percentages, and with such representation on the Board as all the existing Members and each

such new Member find mutually acceptable.

ARTICLE IX,

Miscellaneous

Section 9.01. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Company shall end December 31,

unless a different fiscal year is de;ermined by the Board.

Section 9.02. Company Accounting; Financial Statements. An accounting shall be made

of all Company transactions (for each fiscal year and quarter or lesser period of time) and the
President shall cause to be prepared for the Company a balance sheet, a statement of cash
receipts and disbursements, a statement of net profits and losses, and a statement of each
Member's share of Company net profits and losses (collectively, "Financial Statements").

Section 9.03. Other Tax Matters. The Chairman will make such elections and shall take

such other action as the Chairman believes necessary (a) to extend the statute of limitations for
assessment of tax deficiencies against the Members with respect to any adjustment to the
Company's federal and state income tax returns, (b)to cause the.Company to be represented
before the Internal Revenue Service, any other taxing authorities or any couris in matters-
affecting the Company, and (c) to cause to be executed any agreements o other documents that
bind the Company with respect to such tax matters or otherwise affect the rights of the Company;
provided, however, that no elections, submissions or positions will be made \‘vithout reasonable
prior notice to and the opportunity for input from each Member, Any reasonable changes
proposed by a Member shall be made. Retail is specifically authorized to act as the "Tax Matters

Partner" under the Code and in any similar matter under Indiana law. The Tax Matters Partner

shall be reimbursed by the Company for its reasonable costs and expenses incurred in its capacity

qQ
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as Tax Matters Partner.

Section 9.04. Waiver of Partition. By this Section 9.04, each Member on behalf of such

Member, and its successors and permitted assigns, waives any rights to have Company property

partitioned.

Section 9.05.  Dealings Outside the Company.- Each Member, Representative and

member of Management shall, at any time and from time to time, devote such time and effort to
the business of the Company as may be necessary to promote adequately the interests of the
Company and the mutual interests of the Members, The Members and their Affiliates
individually or collectively may, at any time and from time to time, engage in and possess an
interest in other business ventures of any and every type and description, independently or with
others, and neither the Company nor any Member shall by virtue of this Agreement have any
right, title or interest in or to such independent ventures of the Members or their Affiliates.

Section 9.06. Expenses. Unless mutually agreed in advance, each Member shall pay or

cause to be paid its own fees and expenses, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, incurred
in connection with the organization of the Company.

Section 9.07. Complete Agreement. This Agreement and the Articles of Organization

constitute the complete and exclusive statement of agreement among the Members with respect
to the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement and the Articles of Organization
supersede all prior written and oral statements, and no representation, statement or condition or
warranty not contained in this Agreement and the Articles of Organization will be binding on the

Members or have any force or effect whatsoever.

Section 9.08. Terms. Any reference to the Act, the Code or other statutes or laws will

include all amendments, modifications, or replacements of the specific sections and provisions

concerned. Terms used in this Agreement, unless defined herein or unless the context dictates,



shall have the meanings set forth in the Act.

Section 9.09. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several

counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original but all of which will constitute one and
the same instrument. However, in making proof of this Agreement, it will be necessary to
produce only one copy of this Agreement signed by the party to be charged.

Section 9.10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the

laws of the State of Indiana.

Section 9.11. Partial Invalidity. If any term or provision of this Agreement is determined

to be invalid, such invalid term or provision shall not affect or impair the remainder of this
Agreement, but such remainder shall continue in full force and effect to the same extent as
though such invalid term or provision were not contained therein.

Section 9.12. Company Obligations Binding, Each Member agrees that the promises,

covenants and conditions contained herein are given separately and as a Member inure to and are
binding upon its successors and assigns. The Company shall be bound by this Agreement.

Section 9.13. Signatory Requirements. Each Member, or each additional or substitute

Member permitted under this Agreement, may become a signatory hereof by signing a company
signature page to this Agreement and such other instruments as the Board shall determine. By so
signing, each Member, or each such additional or substitute Member, shall be deemed to have
adopted and agreed to be bound by this Agreement, as amended from time to time in accordance
with this Agreement.

Section 9.14. Additional Documents and Acts. Each Member agreés to execute and

deliver such additional documents and instruments and to perform such additional acts as may be
necessary or appropriate to effectuate, carry out, and perform all the terms, provisions and

conditions of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
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Section 9.15. Notices. Any notice to be given or to be served upon the Company or any

party to this Agreement in connection with this Agreement must be in writing and will be
deemed to have been given and received when delivered to the respective address specified on
the signature page(s) to this Agreement, or with respect to the Company, at the address of its
principal office, as specified to the parties to this Agreement. Any party to this Agreement or the
Company may, at any time by giving five days' prior written notice to the others, designate any
other address in substitution of the then current address to which such notice will be given.
Notice mailed by United States mail shall be deemed given three days after proper deposit in the
United States mail. Notice by courier or expedited delivery service shall be deemed given when
actually received.

Section 9.16. Disputes to Be Resolved by Arbitration. Except as provided by Section

6.03, the Members agree that in the event of a dispute relating to the governance of the Company,
the resolution of that dispute will be subject to arbitration.

Section 9.17. Amendments and Supplements. All amendments and supplements to this

Agreement shall be in writing and exccuted by each Member. Amendments and supplements
executed by each Member shall be binding on the Company, whether or not executed by an
Officer, |
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, all the Members have caused this Agreement to be executed
by their duly authorized representatives.
VECTREN ENERGY RETAIL, INC

By: Ma/f/mm

Carl L. Chapman”

VECTREN VENTURES, INC,

BW?'? b2,

Gregory F. Collins




SCHEDULE A

(RESERVED AUTHORITY)

Management of the Company shall not have the authority to undertake any of the
following actions on behalf of the Company unless authorized or ratified by the Board:

1. Engaging in any act in contravention or violation of this Agreement or outside the
principal purposes of the Company as set forth in Article [ of this Agreement;

2. Engaging in any act which would make it impossible to carry on the ordinary
business of the Company;

3, Selling all or substantially all of the assets of the Company, or causing the
Company to merge with or into any other limited liability company, corporation, pa.rtnlership or
other entity;

4. Admitting any substitute or additional Member to the Company;

5. Commencement, termination or settlement of any claim, or engaging legal counsel
with respect thereto, other than a claim arising in the ordinary course of the Company's business,
or lawsuit or other legal action, arbitration or administrative proceeding brought by or against the
Company involving an amount in controversy in excess of $25,000;

6. Voluntary dissolution of the Company;

7. A.  The incurrence of indebtedness with a nominal maturity of one year or less
in excess of a maximum amount approved by the Board;

B.  The incurrence of indebtedness with a nominal maturity in excess of one
year;

8. Calling for additional capital contributions or loans from Members;

A-l



9.  Approval of all employment contracfs (other than at-will employments),
employee benefit plans, parameters for collective bargaining and. other material labor
agreements, fundamental personnel policies and all material amendments thereto;

10.  Approval of the annual capital and operating budgets, cash flow plans and
related schedules of the Company and all material amendments thereto;

11.  Any distribution, whether in cash or in kiﬁd, to the Members;

12.  Appointment of the independent public accountants of the Company;

13.  Entering into any contract for Retail Services that will result in annual revenue
in excess of $500,000, or materially amending any such contracts;

14.  Appointment, removal and replacement of Management of the Company;

15.  Confessing a judgment against the Company,

16.  Possessing any Company property, or assigning the rights of the Members in
specific Company property, for other than a Company purpose;

17.  Assigning any Company property or assets in trust for creditors or on the basis
of an assignee's promise or undertaking to pay the debts or obligations of the Company;

18.  Causing the Company to make loans to or borrow money from the Members or
their respective Affiliates (other than indebtedness for property éold in the ordinary course of
business pursuant to contracts duly approved by the Board or for which Board approval is not
required by this Agreement) or to commingle Company funds with the funds of Members or
their respective Affiliates;

19.  Any matter for which Boardl action is expressly providéd for under this
Agreement; and

20.  Such other policy decisions as the Board may determine on a case by case basis.



SCHEDULE B

(SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL ALLOCATIONS)

Section 1. Net Income and Net Loss. The terms "Net Income" or "Net Loss," as the

case may be, of the Company shall mean the Company's taxable income or taxable loss for
Federal income taxation purposes as determined by the accountants then employed by the
Company in accordance with Section 703(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code"), with the items required to be separately stated by Section 703(a)(1) of the Code
combined into a single net amount; provided, however, that in thev event the taxable income or
taxable loss of the Company for such fiscal year is later adjusted in any manner, as a result of
an audit by the Internal Revenue Service (the "Service") or otherwise, then the taxable income
or taxable loss of the Company shall be adjusted to the same extent. "Net Income" and "Net
Loss" shall be further adjusted as follows:

(a)  “Net Income" and "Net Loss," as the case may be, shall be adjusted to
treat items of tax-exempt income described in Section 705(2)(1)(B) of the Cod¢ as iterﬁs
of gross income, and to treat as deductible -items all non-deductible, non-capital
expenditures described in Section 705(a)(2)(B) of the Code, including any items treated
under Treas. Reg. § 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv) as items described in Section 705(2)(2)(B) of the
Code.

(6) In licu of depreciation, depletion, cost recovery ,and amortization
deductions allowable for Federal income taxation purposes to the Company with respect
to property contributed to the Company by a Member, there shall be taken into account

an amount equal to the product derived by multiplying the Book Value of such property
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at the beginning of such fiscal year by a fraction; the numerator of which is the amount
of depreciation, depletion, cost recovery or amortization dedl;ctions allowable with
respect to such property for Federal income taxation purposes and the denominator of
which is the adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes of such property at the
beginning of such fiscal year,

(¢)  In licu of actual gain or loss recognized by the Company for Federal
income taxation purposes as a result of the sale or other disposition of property of the
Company, there shall be taken into account the gain or loss that would have been
recognized by the Company for Federal income taxation purposes if the Book Value of
such property as of the date sold or otherwise disposed of by the Company were its
adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes.

Section 2. Allocation of Net Income and Net Loss. After giving effect to the special

allocations set forth in Sections 3, 4 and &:
(a)  NetIncome. Net Income for the fiscal year shall be allocated among the
Members in accordance with their respective ownership percentages.
(b)  Net Loss. Net Loss for the fiscal year shall be allocated among the
Members in accordance with their respective ownership percentages.

Section 3. Special Allocations. The following special allocations shall be made in the

following order:

(a)  Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise provided in Treas,

Reg. § 1.704-2(f), notwithstanding any other provision of this Schedule B, if there is a
net decrease in Company Minimum Gain during any Company fiscal year, each

Member and assignee or transferee of an interest of a Member ("Interest”) shall be

B-2



specially allocated items of Company income and gain for such fiscal year (and, if ~
necessary, subsequent years) in an amount equal to the portioﬁ of such Member's or
assignee's or transferee's share of the net decrease in Company Minimum Gain,
determined in accordance with Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(g)(1) that is allocable to the
disposition of Company property subject to nonrecourse liabilitics (as defined in Treas.
Reg. § 1.704-2(b)(3)), determined in accordance with Treas. Reg. 1.704-2(d). The
itermns to be so allocated shall be determined in accordance with Treas. Reg. 00 1.704-
2()(6) and 1.704-2(j)(2). This Section 3(a) is intended to comply with the minimum
gain chargeback requirement in such section of the Regulations and shall be interpreted
consistently therewith,

(b)  Member Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise provided in

Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(4), notwithstanding any other provision'of this Schedule B
except Section 3(a), if there is a net decrease in Member Minimum Gain attributable to
a Member Nonrecourse Debt during any Company fiscal year, each Member or
assignee or transferee of an Interest who has a share of the Member Minimum Gain
attributable to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in accordance with Treas.
Reg. § 1.704-2(1)(5), shall be specially allocated items of Company income and gain for
such year (and, if necessary, subsequent years) in an amount equal to the portion of
such Member's or assignee's or transferee's share of the net decrease in Member
Minicum Gain atiributable to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in
accordance with Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(5), that is allocable to ‘the disposition of
Company property subject to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in

accordance with Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(1)(4). The items to be so allocated shall be
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determined in accordance with Treas. Reg. §§.1.704-2(i)(4) and 1.704-2()(2). This ~
Section 3(b) is intended to comply with the minimum gain chafgeback requirement in
such section and shall be interpreted consistently therewith.

(¢)  Qualified Income Offset. In the event any Member or assignee or

transferee of an Interest unexpectedly receives any adjustments, allocations, or
distributions described in Treas. Reg. § 1.704-1(b)2)(1)(d)(4), 1.704-1(b)2)(i)(d)(5),
or 1.704-1(b)(2)(ii)(d)(6), items of Company income and gain shall be specially
allocated to each such Member or assignee or transferee of an Interest in an amount and
manner sufficient to eliminate, to the extent required by Treas. Reg. §1.704-
1(b)(2)(ii)(d), the Adjusted Capital Account Deficit of such AMer_nber or assignee or
transferee of an Interest as quickly as possible, provided that an allocation pursuant to
this Section 3(c) shall be made only if and to the extent that such Member or assignee
or trz;lnsferee of an Interest would have an Adjusted Capital Account Deficit after all
other allocations provided for in this Schedule B have been tentatively made as if this
Section 3(c) were not in the Agreement.

(d)  Gross Income Allocation. In the event any Member or assignee or

transferee of an Interest has a deficit capital account at the end of any Company fiscal
year which is in excess of the sum of the amount such Member or assignee or transferee
of an Interest is obligated to restore or is deemed to be obligated to restore pursuant to
the penultimate sentences of Treas. Regs. §§ 1.704-2()(1) and 1.704-2(i)(5), each such
Member or assigrnee or transferee of an Interest shall be specially “allocated items of
Company income and gain in the amount of such excess as quickly as possible,

provided that an allocation pursuant to this Section 3(d) shall be made only if and to the
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extent that such Member or assignee or transfe;ee of an [nterest would have a deficit
capital account in excess of such sum after all other allocatioﬁs provided for in this
Schedule B have been tentatively made as if Section 3(c) and this Section 3(d) were not
in the Agreement.

(¢)  Nonrecourse Deductions. Nonrecourse Deductions for any fiscal year or

other period shall be specially allocated as provided in Section 2(b).

()  Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions. Any Member Loan

Nonrecourse Deductions for any fiscal year or other period shall be specially allocated
to the Member or assignee or transferee of an Interest who bears the economic risk of
loss with respect to the Member Nonrecourse Debt to which such Member Loan
Nonrecourse Deductions are attributable in accordance with Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i).

(2) Section 754 Adjustments.  To the extent Treas. Reg. §1.704-

1(b)(2){(iv)(m) requires an adjustment to the adjusted tax basis of any Company asset
pursuant to Code Section 734(b) or Code Section 743(b) to be takén into account in
determining capital accounts, the amount of such adjustment to the capital accounts
shall be treated as an item of gain (if the adjustment increases the basis of the asset) or
loss (if the adjustment decreases such basis) and such gain or loss shall be specially
allocated to the Members and assignees or transferees of an Interest in a manner
consistent with the manner in which their capital accounts are required to be adjusted
pursuant to such Section of the Regulations.

Section 4. Curative Allocations. The allocations set forth in‘ Section 3 (the

"Regulatory Allocations") are intended to comply with certain requirements of the Regulations.

[t is the intent of the Members that, to the extent possible, all Regulatory Allocations shall be



offset either with other Regulatory Allocations or witﬁ special allocations of other items of )
Company income, gain, loss or deduction pursuant to this Seétion 4.  Therefore,
notwithstanding any other provision of this Schedule B (other than the Regulatory Allocations),
the Members shall make such offsetting special allocations of Company income, gain, loss, or
deduction so that, after such offsetting allocations are made, each Member's capital account
balance is, to the extent possible, equal to the capital account balance such Member would
have had if the Regulatory Allocations were not part of the Agreement and all Company‘ items
were allocated pursuant to Section 2.

Section 5. Effects of Varying Company Interests During a Company Year. In the

event a Member's interest as a Member varics during any fiscal year of the Company (whether
by reason of withdrawal, additional capital contributions or otherwise), Net Income and Net
Loss shall be computed and allocated in accordance with this Schedule B as if periods between
such variations were each a separate fiscal year of the Company.

Section 6. Allocation of Income, Gain, Loss and Deduction; Section 704(c). Upon the

sale of any property contributed by any Member, the gain or loss represented by the difference
between the adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes and Book Value of the
property to the Company shall be allocated to the Member who contributed such property, and
the gain or loss in excess of that so allocated shall be allocated among tﬁe Men;bers as

provided in Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4 hereof. In addition, any other item of income, gain, loss or

deduction with respect to such property shall be allocated in a manner consistent with the
requirements of Section 704(c) of the Code and Treas, Reg. § 1.704-1(b)(2)(‘iv)(g), as amended

from time to time,

Section 7. Allocation of Tax Items. All items of depreciation, gain, loss, deduction or
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credit that are taken into account in determining Net Income or Net Loss, shall be allocated -
among the Members in the same proportion as is provided in this Schedule B.

Section 8. Definitions. Capitalized words and phrases used in this Schedule B have the

following meanings:

(a)  Adjusted Capital Account Deficit means, with respect to any Member,

the deficit balance, if any, in such Member's capital account as of the end of the
relevant fiscal year, after giving effect to the fotlowing adjustments:

(1) Credit to such capital account any amounts which such Member is
obligated to restore or is deemed to be obligated to restore pursuant to the
penultimate sentence of Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(g)(1) or would be deemed
obligated to restore if Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions were treated as
Nonrecourse Deductions; and _

(2) Debit to such capital account the items described in Treas. Regs. '

§§ 1.704-1(0)2)(ii)()(4), 1.704-1(b)(2)(iH)(d)(S), and 1.704-1(b)(2)(i1)(@)(6).

The foregoing definition of Adjusted Capital Account Deficit s intended to comply
with the provisions of Treas. Reg. § 1.704-1(b)(2)(1i)(d) and shall be interpreted
consistently therewith.

(b)  Book Value of any item of Company property as of any particular date
shall be determined as follows; (a) the Book Value of any item of property contributed
by a Member to the capital of the Company shall be the agreed-upon gross fair market
value of such item of property as of the date such property was contributed to the
Company, as adjusted for depreciation, depletion, cost recovery and amortization

deductions with respect to such property computed in the manner provided in Section
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1(b); and (b) the Book Value of any other item of Company property shall be its
adjusted basis for Federal income taxation purposes.

(¢}  Company Minimum Gain has the meaning set forth in Treas. Reg. §§

1.704-2(b)(2) and 1.704-2(d).

(d) Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions has the meaning set forth in

Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i)(2). The amount of Member Loan Nonrecourse Deductions
with respect to a Member Nonrecourse Debt for a Company fiscal year equals the
excess, if any, of the net increase, if any, in fhe amount of Member Minimum Gain
attributable to such Member Nonrecourse Debt during that fiscal year over the
aggregate amount of any distributions during that fiscal year to_the Members or
assignees or transferees of an Interest that bear the economic risk of loss for such
Member Nonrecourse Debt to the extent such distributions are from the proceeds of
such Member Nomecourse Debt and are allocable to an increase in Member Minimum
Gain attributable to such Member Nonrecourse Debt, determined in accordance with
Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(1)(2).

(¢)  Member Minimum Gain means an amount, with respect to each Member

Nonrecourse Debt, equal to the Company Minimum Gain that would result if such
Company Nonrecourse Debt were treated as a nonrecourse liability (as defined in
Treas. Reg. § 1,704-2(h)(3)), determined in accordance with Treas. Reg. § 1.704-2(i).

(  Member Nonrecourse Debt has the meaning set forth in Treas. Reg.

»

§ 1.704-2(0)(4).

{g)  Nonrecourse Deductions has the meaning set forth in Treas. Reg.

§ 1.704-2(b)(1). The amount of Nonrecourse Deductions for a Company fiscal year
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equals the net increase, if any, in the amount of Company Minimum Gain during that
fiscal year, determined according to Treas. Reg. §§ 1.704-2(c) and 1.704-2(d).
(h)  Regulations means the regulations promulgated under the Code, as such

regulations may be amended from time to time (including corresponding provisions of

succeeding regulations).
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SCHEDULE C

(CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS)
Contribution
Vectren Energy Retail, Inc. $1,000.00
Vectren Ventures, Inc. $10.00
Total $1,010.00

C-1

Percentage
99%

1%

100%



EXHIBIT A-18

SECRETARY OF STATE
CERTIFICATE
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United States of America
State of Ohio

Office of the Secretary of State

I, J. Kenneth Blackwell, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and
present acting Secretary of State for the State of Ohio, and as such have custody
of the records of Ohio and Foreign corporations; that said records show a Trade
Name Registration for VECTREN SOURCE, Registration Number 1258630, filed
in this office on October 04, 2001, filed by Vectren Retail, Lic, 20 Nw 4th Street,
Evansville, IN 47708, under section 1329.01 of the Ohio Revised Code, and is
currently in FULL FORCE AND EFFECT upon the records of this office.

Witness niy hand and the seal of the
Secretary of State at Columbus, Qhio
this 12th day of May, A.D. 2004

[unat Bl

Ohio Secretary of State

Validation Number: V2004132MAC261



EXHIBIT B-1

JURISDICTION OF OPERATION

In the State of Ohio, Vectren Source is currently providing retail natural gas service in the
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio
service territories, In September 2002 Vectren Source initiated competitive retail gas
supply services in the State of Indiana pursuant to approval by the Northern Indiana
Public Service Company. Further, in December 2003 the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission granted a license to furnish competitive natural gas supply services within
the Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Service Tetritory.

ProLiance Energy, LLC, an affiliate of applicant is licensed by the Public Utility

Commission of Ohio and the Michigan Public Service Commission to furnish natural gas
sales within those respective jurisdictions.
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EXHIBIT B-2

EXPERIENCE AND PLANS

Vectren Source first entered the Columbia Gas of Ohio CHOICE program as a marketer
in the fourth quarter of 2001 and has executed a number of campaigns since in the
Columbia of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio service
territories. Vectren Source plans to continue acquisition and retention efforts as part of
its business model. Upon enrollment by the customer, Vectren Source mails a
confirmation Jetter detailing the terms and conditions of the contract.

Responding to customer inquiries and complaints:

Normal customer service hours are Monday — Friday, 8 AM — 5PM, Eastern Time, When
customer concerns are received at Vectren Source’s Customer Care center, the issue is
researched to determine all factors influencing the concern. Once the factors involved in
the issue are established, contact with the customer is made in an attempt to reach an
amicable resolution. If a public agency is involved in the dispute resolution process, once
an investigation is complete, the agency is notified of the results and, assuming
concurrence, the matter is closed. If the customer disputes the investigation report,
Vectren Source will inform the customer that the Commission Staff is available to
mediate complaints.
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EXHIBIT B-3

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Vectren Source has provided natural gas services to Ohie customers since December
2001. Vectren Source has marketed and acquired customers in Dominion East Ohio,
Columbia Gas of Ohio, and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio service territories. Vectren
Source currently serves nearly 90,000 residential and small commercial customers in
these Ohio service territories. From the inception of retail activities in the fourth quarter
of 2001 through calendar year 2003, the velume of gas supplied to these consumers has
been in excess of 5.7 bef.

{C15583:}



EXHIBIT B-4

DISCLOSURE OF LIABILITIES AND INVESTIGATIONS

Not Applicable.
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EXHIBIT C-1

ANNUAL REPORTS

Vectren Source does not produce Anmual Reports. Therefore, the two most recent
Annval Reporis for Vectren Corp. accompany this Application.
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EXHIBIT C-2
SEC FILINGS

Vectren Source does not submit 10-K Filings, Therefore, the 10-K Filing for the period
ending December 31, 2003, for Vectren Corp. is attached hereto,
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y UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003
OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number: 1-15467

VECTREN CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

INDIANA 35-2086905
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (IRS Employer Identification No.)
20 N.W, Fourth Street, Evansville, Indiana 47708
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: 812-491-4000
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Common — Without Par New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE



Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period
that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements
for the past 90 days. Yes B. No__.

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. &

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).
Yes . No __.

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed
by reference to the price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of
such common equity, as of June 30, 2003, was $1,691,200,174.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's classes of common stock, as of the
latest practicable date.

Common Stock - Without Par Value 75,792,899 January 30,2004
Class Number of Shares Date

Documents Incorporated by Reference

Certain information in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation
14A, not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year, is incorporated by reference in Part 111 of this
Form 10-K.

Definitions
AFUDC: allowance for funds used during MMBTU: millions of British thermal units
construction
APB: Accounting Principles Board MW: megawatts
EITF: Emetging Issues Task Force MWh/GWh: megawatt hours / millions of
megawatt hours (gigawatt hour)
FASB: Financial Accounting Standards Board NOx: nitrogen oxide
FERC: Federal Energy Regulatory Commission QUCC: Indiana Office of the Utility Consumer
Counselor
IDEM: Indiana Department of Environmental PUCO: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Management
[URC: Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission SFAS: Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards
MCF / BCF: millions / billions of cubic feet USEPA: United States Environmental Protection
Agency

MDth / MMDth: thousands /millions of dekatherms ~ Throughput: combined gas sales and gas
transportation volumes
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PARTI
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Description of the Business

Indiana Energy, Inc. (Indiana Energy) and SIGCORP, Inc. (SIGCORP) are the predecessor companies to Vectren
Corporation. Indiana Energy, incorporated under Indiana law on October 24, 1985, was engaged in natural gas
distribution, gas portfolio administrative services, and marketing of natural gas, electric power and related services.
Indiana Energy had fourteen subsidiaries, including ten nonregulated direct or indirect subsidiaries, a not-for-profit
foundation and three utility subsidiaries, as well as investments in four nontegulated joint ventures. SIGCORP,
incorporated under Indiana law on October 19, 1994, was engaged in electric generation, transmission, and
distribution, natural gas distribution, coal mining, and broadband communication services. SIGCORP had eleven
wholly owned subsidiaries, including ten nonregulated subsidiaries.

Vectren Corporation (the Company or Vectren), an Indiana corporation, is an energy and applied technology
holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. The Company was organized on June 10, 1999, solely for
the purpose of effecting the merger of Indiana Energy and SIGCORP. On March 31, 2000, the merger of Indiana
Energy with SIGCORP and into Vectren was consummated with a tax-free exchange of shares that has been
accounted for as a pooling-of-interests in accordance with APB Opinion No. 16 “Business Combinations” (APB
16).

The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (VUHD), serves as the intermediate
holding company for its three operating public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (Indiana Gas), formerly a
wholly owned subsidiary of Indiana Energy, Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SIGECO), formerly a
wholly owned subsidiary of SIGCORP, and the Ohio operations. VUHI also has other assets that provide
information technology and other services to the three utilities. Both Vectren and VUHI are exempt from
registration pursuant to Section 3(a) (1) and 3(c) of the Pubtic Utility Holding Company Act of 1935,

Indiana Gas provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to a diversified customer base in 49 of
fndiana’s 92 counties. SIGECO provides electric generation, transmission, and distribution services to 8 counties
in southwestern Indiana, including counties surrounding Evansville, and participates in the wholesale power
market, SIGECO also provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to 10 counties in southwestern
Indiana, including counties surrounding Evansville. The Ohio operations provide natural gas distribution and
transportation services to 17 counties in west central Ohio, including counties surrounding Dayton.

The Company is also involved in nonregulated activities in four primary business areas: Energy Marketing and
Services, Coal Mining, Utility [nfrastructure Services, and Broadband. Energy Marketing and Services markets
natural gas and provides energy management services, including energy performance contracting services. Coal
Mining mines and sells coal and generates IRS Code Section 29 investment tax credits relating to the production of
coal-based synthetic fuels. Utility Infrastructure Services provides underground construction and repair, facilities
locating, and meter reading services. Broadband invests in broadband communication services such as analog and
digital cable television, high-speed Internet and data services, and advanced local and long distance phone services.
[n addition, the nonregulated group has other businesses that provide utility services, municipal broadband
consulting, and retail products and services that invest in energy-related opportunities, real estate and leveraged
leases. The nonregulated group supports the Company’s regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by
providing natural gas supply services, coal, utility infrastructure services, and other services,

Acquisition of the Gas Distribution Assets of the Dayton Power and Light Company

On October 31, 2000, the Company acquired the natural gas distribution assets of The Dayton Power and Light
Company for $471 million, including transaction costs. The acquisition has been accounted for as a purchase
transaction in accordance with APB 16, and accordingly, the results of operations of the acquired assets are
included in the Company’s financial results since the date of acquisition.



The Company holds the natural gas distribution assets in Ohio as a tenancy in common through two separate
wholly owned subsidiaties. Vectren'Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. (VEDQO) holds a 53% undivided ownership
interest in the assets, and Indiana Gas holds a 47% undivided ownership interest. VEDO is the operator of the
assets, and these operations are referred to as “the Ohio operations.”

Narrative Deseription of the Business

The Company segregates its operations into three groups: 1) Utility Group, 2) Nouregulated Group, and 3)
Corporate and Other Group. At December 31,2003, the Company had $3.4 billion in total assets, with $2.9 billion
(87%) attributed to the Utility Group, $0.4 biltion (12%) attributed to the Nonregulated Group, and less than $0.1
billion (1%) attributed to the Corporate and Other Group. Net income for the year ended December 31, 2003, was
$111.2 million, or $1.58 per share of common stock, with $85.6 million attributed to the Utility Group, $27.6
million attributed to the Nonregulated Group, and a net loss of $2.0 million attributed to the Corporate and Other
Group. Net income for the year ended December 31, 2002, was $114.0 million, or $1.69 per share of common
stock.

For further information, refer to Note 17 regarding the activities and assets of operating segments within these
Groups, Note 18 regarding special charges in 2001, Note 4 regarding the extraordinary loss in 2001, and Note 15
reparding the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in 2001 in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements included under “Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data”.

Following is a more detailed description of the Utility Group and Nonregulated Group. The operations of the
Corporate and Other Group are not significant.

Utility Group

The Utility Group is comprised of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.’s operations, which consist of the Company’s
regulated operations (the Gas Utility Services and Electric Utility Services operating segments), and other
operations that provide information technology and other support services to those regulated operations. The Gas
Utility Services segment includes the operations of Indiana Gas, the Ohio operations, and SIGECO’s natural gas
distribution business and provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to nearly two-thirds of
Indiana and to west central Ohio. The Electric Utility Services segment includes the operations of SIGECO’s
electric transmission and distribution services, which provides electricity primarily to southwestern Indiana, and
includes the Company’s power generating and marketing operations. The Utility Group’s other operations are not
significant,

Gas Utility Services

At December 31, 2003, the Company supplied natural gas service to 972,230 Indiana and Ohio customers,
including 887,891 residential, 80,292 commercial, and 4,047 industrial and other customers. This represents
customer base growth of 0.6% compared to 2002.

The Company’s service area contains diversified manufacturing and agriculture-related enterprises. The principal
industries served include automotive assembly, parts and accessories, feed, flour and grain processing, metal
castings, aluminum products, appliance manufacturing, polycarbonate resin (Lexan) and plastic products, gypsum
products, electrical equipment, metal specialties, glass, steel finishing, pharmaceutical and nutritional products,
gasoline and oil products, and coal mining. The largest Indiana communities served are Evansville, Muncie,
Anderson, Lafayette, West Lafayette, Bloomington, Terre Haute, Marion, New Albany, Columbus, Jeffersonville,
New Castle, and Richmond. The largest community served outside of Indiana is Dayton, Ohio.

Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2003, natural gas revenues were approximately §1,112.3 million, of which
residential customers accounted for 67%, commercial 25%, and industrial and other 8%, respectively,



The Company receives gas revenues by selling gas directly to residential, commercial, and industrial customers at
approved rates or by transporting gas through its pipelines at approved rates to commercial and industrial customers
that have purchased gas directly from other producers, brokers, or marketers. Total volumes of gas provided to
both sales and transportation customers (throughput) were 209,344 MDth for the year ended December 31, 2003.
(as transported or sold to residential and commercial customers were 118,460 MDth representing 57% of
throughput, Gas transported ot sold to industrial and other contract customers were 90,884 MDth representing 43%
of throughput. Rates for transporting gas provide for the same margins generally earned by selling gas under
applicable sales tariffs.

‘The sale of gas is seasonal and strongly affected by variations in weather conditions. To mitigate seasonal demand,
the Company has storage capacity at seven active underground gas storage fields, six liguefied petroleum air-gas
manufacturing plants, and a propane cavern. The Company also contracts with ProLiance Energy, LLC (ProLiance
or ProLiance Energy) to ensure availability of gas. ProLiance is an unconsolidated, nonregulated, energy marketing
affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Gas and Coke Utility (Citizens Gas). (See the discussion of Energy Marketing &
Services below and Note 3 in the Company’s consolidated financial statements included in “Item 8 Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data” regarding transactions with ProLiance). Purchased natural gas is injected into
storage during periods of light demand which are typically periods of lower prices. The injected gas is then
available to supplement contracted and manufactured volumes during periods of peak requirements.

Approximately 1,775,657 MCF of gas per day can be delivered during peak demand periods from all sources and
for all utilities.

Gas Purchases
Tn 2003, the Company purchased- 118,684 MDth volumes of gas at an average cost of $6.36 per Dth, substantially
all of which was purchased from ProLiance, which buys the gas as an agent. The average cost of gas per Dth

purchased for the last five years was: $6.36 in 2003; $4.57 in 2002; $5.83 in 2001; $5.60 in 2000; and $3.58 in
1999,

Regulatory and Environmental Matters

See “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition” regarding
the Company's regulated environment and issues involving manufactured gas plants.

Electric Utility Services

At December 31, 2003, the Company supplied electric service to 135,098 Indiana customers, including 117,868
residential, 17,054 commercial, and 176 industrial and other customers. This represents customer base growth of
0.8% compared to 2002. In addition, the Company is obligated to provide for firm power commitments to four
municipalities and to maintain spinning reserve margin requirements under an agreement with the East Central
Area Reliability Group.

The principal industries served include polycarbonate resin (Lexan) and plastie products, aluminum smelting and
recycling, aluminum sheet products, automotive assembly, steel finishing, appliance manufacturing, pharmaceutical
and nutritional products, automotive glass, gasoline and oil products, and coal mining.

Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2003, retaif and firm wholesale electricity sales totaled 5,898,852 MWh, resulting
in revenues of approximately $309.1 million. Residential customers accounted for 34% of 2003 revenues,
commercial 27%; industrial and municipalities 37%; and other 2%. In addition, the Company sold 4,305,190 MWh
through wholesale contracts in 2003, generating revenue, net of purchased power costs, of $26.5 million. -
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Installed generating capacity as of December 31, 2003, was rated at 1,351 MW. Coal-fired generating units provide
1,056 MW of capacity, and natural gas or oil-fired turbines used for peaking or emergency conditions provide 295
MW. New peaking capacity of 80 MW fueled by natural gas was added during 2002 and was available for the
summer peaking season.

In addition to its generating capacity, in 2003, the Company had 32 MW available under firm contracts and 95 MW
available under interruptible contracts. Tn October 2003, the Company executed a firm purchase supply contract for
a maximum of 73MW for the peak cooling season months in each of the next three years.

The Company has interconnections with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Cinergy Services, Inc., Indianapolis
Power & Light Company, Hoosier Energy Rural Electric Cooperative, Inc., Big Rivers Electric Corporation,
Wabash Valley Power Association, and the City of Jasper, Indiana, providing the historic ability to simultaneously
interchange approximately 500 MW, However, the ability of the Company to effectively utilize the electric
transmission grid in order to achieve import/export capability has been, and may continue to be, impacted because
the Company, as a member of the Midwest Independent System Operator (MISO), has turned over operational
control over the interchange facilities and its own transmission assets, like many other Midwestern electric utilities,
to the MISO. See “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial
Condition” regarding the Company’s participation in MISO.

Total load for each of the years 1999 through 2003 at the time of the system summer peak, and the related reserve
margin, is presented below in MW.

Date of summer peak load . 8/27/2003  8/5/2002  7/31/2001  8/17/2000  7/6/1999
Total load at peak " 1272 1,258 1,234 1212 1,255
Generating capability 1,351 1,351 1,271 1,256 1,256
Firm purchase supply 32 82 82 75 -
Interruptible contracts 95 95 95 95 95
Total power supply capacity 1,478 1,528 1,448 1,426 1,351
Reserve margin at peak 16% 21% 17% 18% 8%

) The total load at peak is increased 25 MW in 2003, 2002, 2001, and 1999 from the total load actually
experienced. The additional 25 MW represents load that would have been incurred if summer cycler programs
had not been activated, The 25 MW is also included in the interruptible contract portion of the Company’s total
power supply capacity. On the date of peak in 2000, summer cycler programs were not activated.

The winter peak load of the 2002-2003 season of approximately 948 MW occurred on January 27, 2003, and was
11% higher than the previous winter peak load of approximately 854 MW which occurred on March 4, 2002,

The Company maintains a 1.5% interest in the Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC). The OVEC is comprised
of several electric utility companies, including SIGECO, and supplies power requirements to the United States
Department of Energy’s (DOE) uranium enrichment plant near Portsmouth, Ohio. The participating companies are
entitled to receive from OVEC, and are obligated to pay for, any available power in excess of the DOE contract
demand. At the present time, the DOE contract demand is essentially zero. Because of this decreased demand, the
Company's 1.5% interest in the OVEC makes available approximately 32 MW of capacity, in addition to its
generating capacity, for use in other operations. Such generating capacity is included in firm purchase supply in the
chart above.



Fuel Costs and Purchased Power

Electric generation for 2003 was fueled by coal (99.3%) and natural gas (0.7%). Oil was used only for testing of
gas/oil-fired peaking units.

There are substantial coal reserves in the southern Indiana area, and coal for coal-fired generating stations has been
supplied from operators of nearby Indiana coal mines including those owned by Vectren Fuels, Inc., a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. Approximately 3.1 million tons of coal were purchased for generating
electricity during 2003, of which substantially all was supplied by Vectren Fuels, Inc. {rom its mines and third party
purchases. The average cost of coal consumed in generating clectric energy for the years 1999 through 2003
follows:

Year Ended December 31,
Avg. Cost Per 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Ton § 2491 $ 23.50 § 2248 % 2249 % 21.88
MWh 11.93 11.00 10.53 10.39 10.13

The Company will also purchase power as needed from the wholesale market to supplement its generation
capabilities in periods of peak demand; however, the majority of power purchased through the wholesale market is
used to optimize and hedge the Company’s sales to ather wholesale customers. Volumes purchased in 2003 totaled
4,082,404 MWh.

Resgulatory and Environmental Matters

See “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition” regarding
the Company’s regulated environment, and a discussion of the Company’s Clean Air Act Complianee Plan, and the
settlement of USEPA's lawsuit against SIGECO for alleged violations of the Clean Air Act.

Competition

See “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition” regarding
competition within the regulated utility industry for the Company’s regulated Indiana and Ohio operations.

Nonregulated Group

The Company is involved in nonregulated activities in four primary business areas: Energy Marketing and Services,
Coal Mining, Utility Infrastructure Services, and Broadband.

Energy Marketing and Services

The Energy Marketing and Services group relies heavily upon a customer focused, value added strategy. The group
provides natural gas and fuel supply management services to a broad range of municipalities, utilities, indusirial
operations, schools, and healthcare institutions through ProLiance Energy, an unconsolidated affiliate of the
Company and Citizens Gas. The Company contracted for all natural gas purchases through ProLiance in 2003.

The group also focuses on performance-based energy contracting through Energy Systems Group, LLC (ESG).
This service helps schools, hospitals, and other governmental and private institutions reduce their energy and
maintenance costs by upgrading their facilities with energy-efficient equipment,

In June 2002, the integration of Vectren’s wholly owned subsidiary SIGCORP Energy Services, LLC (SES) with
ProLiance was completed. SES provided natural gas and related services to SIGECQ and others prior to the
integration. In exchange for the contribution of SES” net assets totaling $19.2 million, including cash of $2.0
million, Vectren’s allocable share of ProLiance’s profits and losses increased from 52.5% to 61%, consistent with
Vectren’s new ownership percentage. In March 2001, Vectren’s allocable share of profits and losses increased
from 50% to 52.5% when ProLiance began managing the Ohio operations’ gas portfolio. Governance and voting



rights remain at 50% for each member; and therefore, Vectren continues to account for its investment in ProLiance
using the equity method of accounting,

At December 31, 2003, the Energy Marketing and Setvices group’s natural gas marketing operations had 1,222
customers, up from 1,060 in 2002. ProLiance’s revenue exceeded $2.2 billion in 2003.

Prior to April 2003, ESG was a consolidated venture between the Company and Citizens Gas with the Company
owning two-thirds. In April 2003, the Company purchased the remaining interest in ESG for approximately $4
million.

Coal Mining

The Coal Mining group provides the mining and sale of coal to the Company’s utility operations and to other third
parties through its wholly owned subsidiary Vectren Fuels, Inc. The Coal Mining group also generates income tax
credits through IRS Code Section 29 investment tax credits relating to the production of coal-based synthetic fuels
through its 8.3% ownership in Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP (Pace Carbon). The Company’s two coal mines produced
3.3 million tons in 2003, down from 3.3 million in 2002. The Company’s investment in Pace Carbon is accounted
for using the equity method of accounting.

Utility Infrastructure Services

Utility Infrastructure Services provides underground construction and repair of utility infrastructure services to the
Company and to other gas, water, electric, and telecommunications companies as well as facilities locating and
meter reading services through its investment in Reliant Services, LLC (Reliant) and Reliant’s 100% ownership in
Miller Pipefine, which was purchased by Reliant in 2000. Reliant is a 50% owned strategic alliance with an
affiliate of Cinergy Corp. and is accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

Broadband

Broadband invests in broadband communication services such as cable television, high-speed Internet, and
advanced local and long distance phone services. The Broadband group provides these services primarily to the
greater Evansville area in southwestern Indiana. At December 31, 2003, there were over 27,000 residential
customers yielding over 81,000 revenue generating units (up from 77,000 at the end of 2002) indicating multiple
services being utilized by the same residential customer. At December 31, 2003, there were approximately 2,000
commercial customers.

The Company has an approximate 2% equity interest and a convertible subordinated debt investment in Utilicom
Networks, LLC (Utilicom). Utilicom is a provider of bundled communication services focusing on last mile
defivery to residential and commercial customers. The Company also has an approximate 19% equity interest in
SIGECOM Holdings, Inc., which was formed by Utilicom to hold interests in SIGECOM, LLC (SIGECOM),
SIGECOM provides broadband services to the greater Evansville, Indiana area.

Utilicom also plans to provide services to Indianapolis, Indiana and Dayton, Ohio. However, the funding of these
projects has been delayed due to the continued difficult environment within the telecommunication capital markets,
which has prevented Utilicom from obtaining debt financing on terms it considers acceptable. While the existing
investors remain interested in the Indianapolis and Dayton projects, the Company is not required to make further
investments and does not intend to proceed unless commitments are obtained to fully fund these projects.
Franchising agreements have been extended in both locations.

The convertible subordinated debt investment totals $32.3 million, of which $30.1 million is convertible info
Utilicom ownership at the Company’s option or upon the event of a public offering of stock by Utilicom and $2.2
million is convertible into common equity interests in the Indianapolis and Dayton ventures at the Company’s
option. Upon conversion, the Company would have up to a 16% interest in Utiticom, assuming completion of all
required funding, and up to a 31% interest in the Indianapolis and Dayton ventures.



Other Businesses

\

In addition to the nonregulated business groups previously discussed, the Other Businesses group invests in a
portfolio of interests in gas and power storage, distributed generation projects, and similar energy-related
businesses. Additional activities include:

o A retail unit, providing natura gas and other related products and services primarily in Ohio serving
customers opting for choice among energy providers.
¢ A broadband consulting business.

Major investments at December 31, 2003, include Haddington Energy Partnerships, two partnerships both
approximately 40% owned; and the wholly owned subsidiaries Southern Indiana Properties, Inc., Energy Realty,
Inc., Vectren Retail, LLC, and Vectren Communications Services, Inc.

Personnel

As of December 31, 2003, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries had 1,858 employees, of which 834 are
subject to collective bargaining arrangements.

In January 2004, the Company signed a five-year labor agreement, ending December 2008, with Local 1393 of the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and United Steelworkers of America locals 12213 and 7441. The
agreement provides for annual wage increases of 3%, a multi-tiered health care plan in which the employees pay
12% to 16% of the premium, and pension enhancements for early retirecs.

In August 2001, the Company signed a new four-year labor agreement, ending in September 2005, with Local 135
of the Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers. The new agreement provides for annual wage increases
of 3.25%, a new 401(k) savings plan and improvements in the areas of health insurance and pension benefits.

Concurrent with the Company’s purchase of the Ohio operations, VEDO and Local Union 175, Utility Workers
Union of America approved a labor agreement effective November 2000 through October 2005. The agreement
provides a 3.25% wage increase each year, and the other terms and conditions are substantially the same as the
agreement reached between the Utility Workers Union and Dayton Power and Light Company in August of 2000.

In July 2000, SIGECO signed a four-year labor agreement with Local 702 of the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, ending June 2004. The agreement provides a 3% wage increase for each year in addition to
improvements in health care coverage, retirement benefits and incentive pay.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Gas Utility Services

Indiana Gas owns and operates four active gas storage fields located in Indiana covering 58,290 acres of land with
an estimated ready delivery from storage capability of 5.2 BCF of gas with maximum peak day delivery capabilities
of 119,160 MCF per day. Indiana Gas also owns and operates three liquefied petroleum (propane) air-gas
manufacturing plants located in Indiana with the ability to store 1.5 million gallons of propane and manufacture for
delivery 33,000 MCF of manufactured gas per day. In addition to its company owned storage and propane
capabilities, Indiana Gas has contracted for 17.2 BCF of storage with a maximum peak day delivery capability of
404,614 MCF per day. Indiana Gas has the ability to meet a total annual demand, utilizing all of its assets across
various pipelines, of 131.1 BCF with a maximum peak day delivery capability of 1,068,740 MCF per day. Indiana
Gas’ gas delivery system includes 11,771 miles of distribution and transmission mains, all of which are in Indiana
except for pipeline facilities extending from points in northern Kentucky to points in southern Indiana so that gas
may be transported to Indiana and sold or transported by Indiana Gas to ultimate customers in Indiana.
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SIGECO owns and operates three underground gas storage fields located in Indiana covering 6,070 acres of land
with an estimated ready delivery froin storage capability of 6.3 BCF of gas with maximum peak day delivery
capabilities of 124,748 MCF per day. In addition to its company owned storage delivery capabilities, SIGECO has
contracted for 0.5 BCF of storage with a maximum peak day delivery capability of 18,699 MCF per day. SIGECO
has the ability to meet a total annual demand, utilizing all of its assets across various pipelines, of 28.4 BCF with a
maximum peak day delivery capability of 228,943 MCF per day. SIGECO's gas delivery system includes 3,026
miles of distribution and transmission mains, all of which are located in Indiana.

The Ohio operations own and operate three liquefied petroleum (propane) air-gas manufacturing plants and a
cavern for propane storage, all of which are located in Ohio. The plants and cavern can store 7.5 million gallons of
propane, and the plants can manufacture for delivery 51,047 MCF of manufactured gas per day. In addition to its
propane defivery capabilities, the Ohio operations have contracted for 13.1 BCF of storage with a maximum peak
day delivery capability of 280,667 MCF per day. The Ohio operations have the ability to meet a total annual
demand, utilizing all of its assets across various pipelines, of 57.9 BCF with a maximum peak day delivery
capability of 477,974 MCF per day. The Ohio operations’ gas delivery system includes 5,216 miles of distribution
and transmission mains, all of which are located in Ohio.

Eleetric Utility Services

SIGECO's installed generating capacity as of December 31, 2003, was rated at 1,351 MW. SIGECQ's coal-fired
generating facilities are: the Brown Station with 500 MW of capacity, located in Posey County approximately
eight miles east of Mt. Vernon, Indiana; the Culley Station with 406 MW of capacity, and Warrick Unit 4 with 150
MW of capacity. Both the Culley and Warrick Stations are located in Warrick County near Yankeetown, Indiana.
SIGECO's gas-fired turbine peaking units are: the 80 MW Brown 3 Gas Turbine focated at the Brown Station; two
Broadway Avenue Gas Turbines located in Evansville, Indiana with a combined capacity of 115 MW (Broadway
Avenue Unit 1, 50 MW and Broadway Avenue Unit 2, 65 MW); two Northeast Gas Turbines located northeast of
Evansville in Vanderburgh County, Indiana with a combined capacity of 20 MW; and 2 new 80 MW turbine also
located at the Brown station (Brown Unit 4) placed into service in 2002. The Brown Unit 3 and Broadway Avenue
Unit 2 turbines are also equipped to burn oil. Total capacity of SIGECO's six gas turbines is 295 MW, and they are
generally used only for reserve, peaking, or emergency purposes due to the higher per unit cost of generation.

SIGECO's transmission system consists of 830 circuit miles of 138,000 and 69,000 volt lines. The transmission
system also includes 27 substations with an installed capacity of 4,235.9 megavolt amperes (Mva). The electric
distribution system includes 3,224 pole miles of lower voltage overhead lines and 289 trench miles of conduit
containing 1,622 miles of underground distribution cable. The distribution system also includes 92 distribution
substations with an installed capacity of 1,901.7 Mva and 51,417 distribution transformers with an installed
capacity of 2,368.6 Mva,

SIGECO owas utility property outside of Indiana approximating eight miles of 138,000 volt electric transmission
tine which is located in Kentucky and which interconnects with Louisville Gas and Electric Company's
transmission system at Cloverport, Kentucky.

Nonregulated Properties
Subsidiaries other than the utility operations have no significant properties other than the ownership and operation

of coal mining property in Indiana and investments in real estate partnerships, leveraged leases, and notes
receivable. The assets of the coal mining operations comprise approximately 3% percent of total assets.

Property Serving as Collateral
SIGECO's properties are subject to the lien of the First Mortgage Indenture dated as of April 1, 1932, between

SIGECO and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, and Deutsche Bank, as successor Trustee, as supplemented by
various supplemental indentures.



ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company s party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business. In the opinion of
management, there are no legal proceedings pending against the Company that are likely to have a material adverse
effect on its financial position or results of operations. See Note 13 of its consolidated financial statements
included in “Ttem 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” regarding the Clean Air Act and related legal
proceedings. Legal proceedings regarding the Culley generating station’s compliance with the Clean Air Act were
substantially resolved during 2003

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted during the fourth quarter to a vote of security holders.
PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMPANY'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS,
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Company’s common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “VVC.”” For each
quarter in 2003 and 2002, the high and low sales prices for the Company’s common stock as reported on the New
York Stock Exchange and dividends paid are shown in the following table.

Cash Common Stock Price Range
2003 . Dividend High Low
First Quarter $ 0275 $ 2450 $ 19.70
Second Quarter 0.275 26.13 21.05
Third Quarter 0.275 25.02 2225
Fourth Quarter 0.285 24.85 22.73
2002
First Quarter $ 0265 $ 2595 § 2245
Second Quarter ‘ 0.265 26.10 23.10
Third Quarter 0.265 2544 17.95
Fourth Quarter 0.275 25.00 21.05

On January 28, 2004, the board of directors declared a dividend of $0.285 per share, payable on March 1, 2004, to
common shareholders of record on February 13, 2004,

As of January 30, 2004, there were 12,889 shareholders of record of the Company’s common stock.
Dividends on shares of common stock are payable at the discretion of the board of directors out of legally available

funds. Future payments of dividends, and the amounts of these dividends, will depend on the Company's financial
condition, results of operations, capital requirements, and other factors.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data is derived from the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements and
should be read in conjunction with those financial statements and notes thereto contained in this Form 10-K.
Operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 2002, through December 31, 1999, have been reclassified to
reflect the adoption of EITF 03-11. Total assets as of December 31, 2002, also reflect a reclassification for the
adoption of SFAS 143, See Note 15 and Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements for further information on
the adoption of EYTF 03-11 and SFAS 143, respectively, included under Item § “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data.”

Year Ended December 31,

{In millions, excepl per share daia) 2003 2002 2001 2000 *¥ 1999
Operating Data:
Operating revenues $ 1,587.7 % 1,523.8 § 2,009.1 § 16076 § 1,056.2
Operating income $ 1994 § 2113 § 1279 § 1317 § 1608
Income before extraordinary loss &

cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle § 1112 § 1140 $ 593 0§ 720 § 907
Net income’ $ 1112 § 1140 $ 527 8 720 § 907
Average common shares outstanding 706 67.6 66.7 61.3 61.3
Fully diluted common shares outstanding 70.8 67.9 66.9 614 61.4
Basic eamings per share before

extraordinary loss & cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle $ 158 %8 169 § 08 § L18 § 148
Basic earnings per share '

on common stock : § 158 ¢ 169 $ 079 $ L8 § 148
Diluted earnings per share before

extraordinary loss & cumulative

effect of change in accounting principle $ 157 $ 168 § 08 & 117 § 148
Diluted earnings per share

on comimon stock $ 157 $ 168 $§ 079 § 117 § 148
Dividends per share on common stock $ LIl $ 107 8 103 § 098 5 094
Balance Sheet Data:
Total assets § 33534 8 3,1365 8 28787 § 20437 $ 1,980.5
Long-term debt, net $ 10728 § 9542 § 10140 § 6320 § 4867
Redeemable preferred stock $ 02 § 03 % 05 3 81 3 32
Common shareholders' equity $ 10717 § 8699 § 8393 § 7334 §  709.8

" Merger and integration related costs incurred for the year ended December 31, 2001, totaled $2.8 million. These costs relate primarily
to transaction costs, severance and other merger and acquisition integration activities. Asa result of merger integration activities,
management retired certain information sysiems in 2001, Accordingly, the useful lives of these assets were shortened to reflect this
decision, resulting in additional depreciation expense of approximately $9.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, In total,
merger and integration related costs incuired for the year ended December 31, 2001, were $12.4 million (38.0 million after tax).

The Company incurred restructuring charges of $19.0 million, (§11.8 million after tax) relating to employee severance, related benelits
and other employee related costs, lease termination fees related to duplicate facilities, and consulting and other fees.

@ Merger and integration related costs incurred for the year ended December 31, 2000, totaled $41.1 million. These costs relate primarily
to transaction costs, severance and other merger and acquisition integration activities. Asa result of merger integration activities,
management identified certain information systems to be retired in 2001. Accardingly, the useful lives of these assets were shortened to
reflect this decision, resulting in additional depreciation expense of approximately $11.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2000.
In total, merger and integration related costs incurred for the year ended December 31, 2000, were $32.5 million ($36.8 million after
tax).

@ Reflects two months of results of the Ohio operations.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND
FINANCIAL CONDITION

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
notes thereto.
Executive Summary of Consolidated Results of Operations

Year Ended December 31,
(I millions, except per share data) : 2003 2002 2001
Net incomne $ 1112 § 1140 $ 527
Attributed to:
Utility Group $ 856 $ 971 § 448
Noncegulated Group 27.6 19.0 12.1
Corporate & other 2.0 2.1 4.2)
Basic earnings per share § 158 $ 169 § 079
Attributed to:
Utility Group $ 121 § 14 $ 067
Noaregulated Group 0.39 0.28 0.18
Corporate & other (0.02) {0.03) 0.06)
Results

For the year ended December 31, 2003, net income decreased $2.8 million, or $0.11 per share, when compared to
2002, The decline in earnings was principally due to the Utility Group’s results which decreased $11.5 million,
offset by increased earnings of $8.6 million from the Nonregulated Group. The decrease in earnings per share of
$0.11 also reflects the impact of additional common shares outstanding resulting from an equity offering of
approximately 7.4 million shares during 2003, The offering netted proceeds of approximately $163 million, The
additional shares had the effect of reducing earnings per share as compared to 2002 by approximately $0.07.

The increase in Nonregulated Group eamings is due to increased carnings from the Energy Marketing and Services
and Coal Mining Groups and a net gain recognized from business and investment divestitures. The decrease in
Utility Group earnings was primarily du to increased operating expenses and the write-off of investments, partially
offset by increased wholesale power margins and retail electric rate recovery related to NOx compliance
expenditures and related operating expenses.

In 2002, consolidated net income increased $61.3 million, or $0.90 per share, when compared to 2001. The year
ended December 31, 2001, included nonrecurring merger, integration, and restructuring costs and other
nonrecusring items totaling $26.4 million after tax, or $0.40 per share. The increase also reflects improved Utility
Group margins and lower operating costs. These resulted from favorable weather and lower gas prices and the
related reduction in costs incurred in 2001. Also contributing to the increase was increased Nonregulated Group
carnings from gas marketing operations.

The Utility Group generates revenue primarily from the delivery of natural gas and electric service to its customers.
The primary source of cash flow for the Utility Group results from the collection of customer bills and the payment
for goods and services procured for the delivery of gas and electric services. The results of the Utility Group are
impacted by weather patterns in its service territory and general economic conditions both in its service tetritory as
well as nationally.

The Nonregulated Group generates revenue or eamings from the provision of services to customers, The activities
of the Nonregulated Group are closely linked to the utility industry, and the results of those operations are generally
impacted by factors similar to those impacting the overall utility industry.
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The Company has in place a disclosure committee that consists of senior management as well as financial
management. The committee is actively involved in the preparation and review of the Company’s SEC filings.

Dividends

Dividends declared for the year ended December 31, 2003, were $1.11 per share compared to $1.07 per share in
2002 and $1.03 per share in 2001, In October 2003, the Company’s board of directors increased its quarterly
dividend to $0.285 per share from $0.275 per share.

Nonrecurring Items in 2001

Merger & Integration Costs

Merger and integration related costs incurred during 2001 totaled $2.8 million. These costs refate primarily to
transaction costs, severance, and other merger and acquisition integration activities. Asa result of merger and
integration activities, management retired certain information systems in 2001. Accordingly, the useful lives of
these assets were shortened to reflect this decision, resulting in additional depreciation expense of approximately |
$9.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, In total, merger and integration related costs incurred during
200 were $12.4 million ($8.0 million after tax), or $0.12 per share. Merger and integration activities resulting from
the 2000 merger forming Vectren were completed in 2001. :

Restructuring Costs
As part of continued cost saving efforts, in June 2001, the Company’s management and board of directors approved

a plan to restructure, primarily, its regulated operations. The restructuring plan included the elimination of certain
administrative and supervisory positions in its utility operations and corporate office. Charges of $11.8 million
were expensed in June 2001 as a direct result of the restructuring plan. Additional charges of $7.2 million were
incurred during the remainder of 2001 primarily for consulting fees, employee relocation, and duplicate facilities
costs. In total, the Company incurred restructuring charges of $19.0 million ($11.8 million after tax), or $0.18 per
share, in 2001. These charges were comprised of $10.9 million for employee severance, related benefits and other
employee related costs, $4.0 million for lease termination fees related to duplicate facilities and other facility costs,
and $4.1 million for consulting and other fees incurred through December 31, 2001. The restructuring program was
completed during 2001, except for the departure of certain employees impacted by the restructuring which occurred
during 2002 and the final settlement of the lease obligation which has yet to occur.

Extraordinary Loss
Tn June 2001, the Company sold certain leveraged lease investments with a net book value of $59.1 million at a loss

of $12.4 million (§7.7 million after tax), or $0.12 per share. Because of the transaction’s significance and because
the transaction occurred within two years of the effective date of the merger of Indiana Energy and SIGCORP,
which was accounted for as a pooling-of-interests, APB 16 requires the loss on disposition of these investments to
be treated as extraordinary. Proceeds from the sale of $46.7 million were used to retire short-term borrowings.

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle

Resulting from the adoption of SFAS 133, certain contracts in the power marketing operations and gas marketing
operations that are periodically settled net were required to be recorded at market value. Previously, the Company
accounted for these contracts on settlement. The cumulative impact of the adoption of SFAS 133 resulting from
marking these contracts to market on January 1, 2001, was an earnings gain of approximately $1.8 million (31.1
million after tax), or $0.02 per share, recorded as a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. The majority of this gain results from the Company’s power marketing
operations.

Detailed Discussion of Results of Operations
Following is a more detailed discussion of the results of operations of the Company’s Utility Group and

Nonregulated Group. The detailed results of operations for the Utility Group and Nonregulated Group are
presented and analyzed before the reclassification and elimination of certain intersegment transactions necessary to
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consolidate those results into the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Income. The operations of the Corporate
and Other Group are not significant.

Results of Operations of the Utility Group

The Utility Group is comprised of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.’s operations, which consist of the Company’s
regulated operations (the Gas Utility Services and Electric Utility Services operating segments), and other
operations that provide information technology and other support services to those regulated operations. Gas
Utility Services provides natural gas distribution and transportation services in nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to
west central Ohio. Electric Utility Services provides electricity primarily to southwestern Indiana, and includes the
Company’s power generating and marketing operations. The results of operations of the Utility Group before
certain intersegment eliminations and reclassifications for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001,
follow:

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions, except per share datq) 2003 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES
Gas utility $ 11123 $ 9080 $ 1,019.6
Electric utility 335.7 328.6 308.5
Other 0.8 0.3 0.2
Total operating revenues 1,448.8 1,236.9 1,328.3
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of gas sold 762.5 570.8 708.9
Fuel for electric generation 86.5 81.6 744
Purchased electric energy 162 16.8 14.2
Other operating 210.1 198.6 2121
Merger & integration costs - - 28
Restructuring costs - - 15.0
Depreciation & amortization 117.9 110.7 117.9
Taxes other than income taxes 56.6 50.7 51.6
Total operating expenses 1,249.8 1,029.2 1,196.9
OPERATING INCOME 199.0 207.7 1314
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Other — net 4.8 7.1 56
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates (0.5) (1.8) (0.5)
Total other income 4.3 5.3 5.1
Interest expense 66.1 69.1 70.7
INCOME BEFORE. INCOME TAXES 1372 143.9 65.8
Income taxes 51.6 46.8 213
Preferred dividend requirement of subsidiary - - 0.8
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 85.6 97.1 43.7
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - net of tax - - 1.1
NET INCOME § 86 § 911 $ 448
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $§ 121 § 144 5§ 067

In 2003, Utility Group earnings were $85.6 million as compared to $97.1 million in 2002 and $44.8 million in
2001. The $11.5 million decrease occurting in 2003 compared to 2002 was primarily due to increased operating
expenses and the write-off of investments, partially offset by increased wholesale power margins and retail electric
rate recovery related to NOx compliance expenditures and related operating expenses.
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Utility Group earnings increased $52.3 million in 2002 compared to 2001. The year ended December 31, 2001,
included nonrecurring merger, integration, and restructuring costs and other nonrecurring items totaling $15.9
million after tax. The increase also reflects improved margins and lower operating costs. These resulted from
favorable weather and lower gas prices and the related reduction in costs incurred in 2001, Weather increased
utility earnings by an estimated $11 million.

Throughout this discussion, the terms Gas Utility margin and Electric Utility margin are used. Gas Utility margin
and Electric Utility margin could be considered non-GAAP measures of income. Gas Utility margin is calculated
as Gas utility reventes less the Cost of gas sold. Electric Utility margin is calculated as Electric utility reventies
less Fuel for electric generation and Purchased electric energy. These measures exclude Other operating
expenses, Depreciation and amortization, Taxes other than income taxes, Merger and integration costs, and
Restructuring costs, which are included in the calculation of operating income. The Company believes Gas Utility
and Electric Utility margins are better indicators of relative contribution than revenues since gas prices and fuel
costs can be volatile and are generally collected on a dollar for dollar basis from customers. Margins should not be
considered an alternative to, or a more meaningful indicator of operating performance than, operating income or net
income as determined in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Significant Fluctuations

. Utility Group Margin

Margin generated from the sale of natural gas and electricity to residential and commercial customers is seasonal
and impacted by weather patterns in its service tertitory. Margin generated from sales to industrial and other
contract customers is impacted by overall economic conditions. In general, margin is not sensitive to variations in
gas or fuel costs. It is, however, impacted by the collection of state mandated taxes which fluctuate with gas costs
and also some level of fluctuation in volumes sold. Electric generating asset optimization activities are primarily
affected by market conditions, the level of excess generating capacity, and electric transmission availability.
Following is a discussion and analysis of margin generated from regulated utility operations.

Gas Ultility Margin (Gas Utility Revenues less Cost of Gas Sold)
Gas Utility margin and throughput by customer type follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Residential $ 2253 % 2171 °§ 201.9
Commercial 65.0 65.5 57.7
Contract 50.5 50.5 48.4
Other 9.0 4.1 2.7

Total gas utility margin $ 349.8 § 3372 3§ 310.7

Sold & transported volumes in MMDth:

To residential & commercial customers 118.5 111.9 102.2
To contract customers 90.8 9538 972
Total throughput 209.3 207.7 199.4

Gas Utility margin for the year ended December 31, 2003, of $349.8 million increased $12.6 million, or 4%,
compared to 2002. It is estimated that weather near normal for the year and 6% cooler than the prior year,
contributed $8 million in increased residential and commercial margin and was the primary contributor to increased
fhroughput. The remaining increase is primarily attributable to $4.5 million in higher utility receipts and excise
faxes on higher gas costs and volumes sold and $1.8 million in recovery of Ohio customer choice implementation
costs. These increases are partially offset by the negative effect of high gas prices on customer usage.
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Gas Utility margin for the year ended December 31, 2002, of $337.2 million increased $26.5 million, or 9%,
compared to 2001. The increase is primarily due to weather 7% cooler for the year and 31% cooler in the fourth
quarter, Rate recovery of excise taxes in Ohio effective July 1, 2001, an increase in the Percent of Income Payment
Plan rider affecting Ohio customers, decreased gas costs, and customer growth of over one percent also contributed.
It is estimated that weather contributed $10 million to the increase in Gas Utility margin, various rate recovery
riders in Ohio contributed $7 million, and other items, including the impact of lower gas costs and customer
growth, contributed $9 million. The effect of cooler weather was the primary factor driving an overall 4% increase
in total throughput.

As noted above, gas cost fluctuations have impacted customer usage during the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002, and 2001, The average cost per dekatherm of gas purchased in those years was $6.36 in 2003, $4.57 in 2002,
and $5.83 in 2001.

Electric Utility Margin (Electric Utility Revenues less Fuel for Electric Generation and Purchased Electric Energy)
Electric Utility margin by revenue type follows:

Year Ended December 3 1,

{In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Residential & commercial $ 1411 § 1457 § 134.4
Industrial 53.5 549 49.6
Municipalities & other 20.1 16.9 16.8
Total retail & firm wholesale 2147 217.5 200.8
Asset optimization 18.3 12.7 19.1
Total electric utility margin $ 2330 § 2302 3§ 219.9

Retail & Firm Wholesale Margin

For the year ended December 31, 2003, margin from serving native load and firm wholesale customers was $214.7
million, a decrease of $2.8 million when compared to 2002. It is estimated that summer weather 19% cooler than
normal and 34% cooler than last year caused an $8 million decrease in residential and commercial margin. The
estimated effect of weather was partially offset by a $7.1 million increase in retail electric rates related to recovery
of NOx compliance expenditures and related operating expenses. A slowly recovering econemy continued to
negatively impact industrial sales which decreased $1.4 miltion compared to 2002. As a result primarily of the
mild weather and slow economic conditions, retail and firm wholesale volumes sold decreased 5% to 5.90 GWh in
2003 compared to 6.19 GWh in 2002, Volumes sold in 2001 were 5.82 GWh. The current year decrease in native
load and firm wholesale margin has been offset by increased optimization margin as more fully described below.

For the year ended December 31, 2002, margin from serving native load and firm wholesale customers increased
$16.7 million or 8%, when compared to 2001. The increase results primarily from the effect on residential and
commercial sales of cooling weather considerably warmer than the prior year. Weather in 2002 was 27% warmer
than 2001 and 23% warmer than normal. In addition to weather, 2002 was positively affected by increased
industrial and other wholesale volumes and rate recovery related to NOx compliance expenditures as the
expenditures are made pursuant to a rate recovery rider approved by the ITURC in August 2001. Asa result of
warmer weather and increased volumes sold, native load and firm wholesale volumes sold increased 6%. It is
estimated that weather contributed $7 million to the increase in eleetric utility margin, and the increased industrial
and other wholesale volumes and the NOx recovery rider contributed $8 million.

Margin from Asset Optimization Activities

Periodically, generation capacity is in excess of that needed to serve native load and firm wholesale customers. The
Company markets this unutilized capacity to optimize the return on its owned generation assets. Substantially all of
these contracts are integrated with portfolio requirements around power supply and delivery and are short-term
purchase and sale transactions that expose the Company to limited market risk.



Following is a reconciliation of asset optimization activity:
.

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Beginning of Year Net Asset Optimization Position $ 07 % 33 % -
Statement of Income Activity
Cumulative effect at adoption of SFAS 133 - - 1.8
Mark-to-market gains (losses) recognized 0.7 (3.6) L5
Realized gains recognized 17.6 16.3 17.6
Net activity in electric utility margin 183 12.7 19.1
Net cash received & other adjustments (18.0) (16.7 (17.6)
End of Year Net Asset Optimization Position $ (0.4) $ 0.7) $ 33
[ncluded in:
Prepayments & other current assets 3 24§ 35 % 6.1
Accrued liabilities (2.8) 4.2) 2.8

For the years ended December 31,2003, 2002, and 2001, volumes sold into the wholesale market were 4.3 GWh,
10.7 GWh, and 3.4 GWh respectively, while volumes purchased were 4.1 GWh in 2003, 10.3 GWh in 2002, and
2.9 GWh in 2001. A portion of volumes purchased in the wholesale market is used to serve native load and firm
wholesale customers, and in 2003, greater amounts of purchased power have been required for native load due to
scheduled outages, which has reduced capacity available for optimization. Additionally, volumes sold and
purchased were lower in 2003 compared to 2002 due to a shorter term focus in hedging and optimization strategies.
While volumes both sold and purchased in the wholesale market have decreased during 2003, margin from
optimization activities has increased compared to 2002 due primarily to price volatility. Despite the increased
volumes in 2002, margins were lower in 2002 compared to 2001 due to reduced price volatility.

In July 2003, the EITF released EITF 03-1 1, “Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative Instruments That
Are Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and Not "Held for Trading Purposes" as Defined in Issue No. 02-3” (EITF
03-11). EITF 03-11 states that determining whether realized gains and losses on physically settled derivative contracts
should be reported in the Statement of Income on a gross or net basis is a matter of judgment that depends on the relevant
facts and circumstances. The EITF contains a presumption that net settled derivative contracts should be reported net in
the Statement of Income.  The Company adopted EITF 03-11 as required on October 1, 2003.

After considering the facts and circumstances relevant to the asset optimization portfolio, the Company believes
presentation of these optimization activities on a net basis is appropriate and has reclassified purchase contracts and
mark-to-market activity related to optimization activities from Purchased electric energy to Electric utility
revenues. Prior year financial information has also been reclassified to conform to this net presentation.

Following is information regarding asset optimization activities included in Electric wiility revenues and Fuel for
electric generation in the Statements of Income.

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Activity related to:
Sales contracts $ 1528 § 3028 § 101.4
Purchase contracts (127.0) (275.9) (74.3)
Mark-to-market gains (losses) 0.7 (3.6) 1.5
Net asset optimization revenue 26.5 23.3 28.6
Fuel for electric generation (8.2) (10.6) (9.5)
Asset optimization margin 3 183 § 127 § 19.1
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Utility Group Operating Expenses

A

Other Operating

For the year ended December 31, 2003, other operating expenses increased $11.5 million compared to 2002, The
increase is principally eaused by increased distribution, plant, and transmission operating expenses; power plant
and other maintenance; customer service initiatives; higher insurance premiums; and prior year insurance
recoveries. In addition, operating expenses reflect $1,8 million in amortization of Ohio choice implementation
costs, which are recovered through increased gas utility margin. The increase in operating expenses was partially
offset by the impact of an Ohio regulatory order, The order allows the deferral and recovery of uncollectible
accounts expense to the extent it differs from the level included in base rates. The Company estimated the
difference to approximate $4 million in excess of that included in base rates in 2003.

Other operating expenses decreased $13.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2002, when compared to 2001,
The decrease results primarily from lower gas prices and the related reduction in costs incurred in 2001. Specific
expenses affected by increased gas costs in 2001 were uncollectible accounts expense of $3.4 million and
contributions to fow income heating assistance programs of $2.0 million. Insurance recovery in 2002 of $2.8
million of certain maintenance costs incurred in 2001 also contributed to the decrease.

Depreciation & Amortization

For the year ended December 31, 2003, depreciation and amortization increased $7.2 million compared to 2002 due to
. additions to utility plant. Increased depreciation expense reflects depreciation of utility plant placed into service
including a full year for a gas-fired peaker unit, expenditures for implementing a choice program for Ohio gas
customers, customer system upgrades, and other upgrades to existing transmission and distribution facilities.

Depreciation and amortization decreased $7.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2002, when compared to
2001. The decrease results from $9.6 million of expense recognized in 2001 related to assets which had useful lives
shortened as a result of the merger. The discontinuance of goodwill amortization as required by SFAS 142, which
approximated $4.9 million in 2001, also contributed to the decrease. These decreases were offset somewhat by
depreciation of utility plant and non-utility property additions.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Taxes other than income taxes increased $5.9 million in 2003 compared to 2002, Higher utility receipts and excise
taxes of $4.5 million were recognized in 2003 due to higher gas prices and more volumes sold compared to 2002.
The remaining increase results principally from higher property taxes.

Taxes other than income taxes decreased $0.9 million in 2002 compared to 2001 as a result of lower revenues
subject to the Indiana utility receipts tax.

Utility Group Other Income (Expense) - Net

Other - net

Other - net decreased $2.3 million in 2003 compared to 2002 and increased $1.5 million in 2002 compared to 2001.
The 2003 decrease is primarily due to the $3.9 million write-off of notes receivable and preferred equity
investments in BABB International (BABB), an entity that processed fly ash into building materials. The 2002
increase results primarily from gains recognized from the sale of excess emission allowances and other assefs.

Equity in Losses of Unconsolidated Affiliotes

Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates increased $1.3 million in 2002 compared to 2001 principally due to
increased losses and increased preferred ownership in BABB. The smaller loss recognized in 2003 results from the
write-off of the BABB investment.
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Utility Group Interest Expense

\

Interest expense decreased $3.0 million in 2003 compared to 2002 and decreased $1.6 million in 2002 compared to
2001. The 2003 decrease reflects the impact of permanent financing completed in the third quarter of 2003, Lower
average interest rates on adjustable rate debt also contributed to the decreases in 2003 and 2002,

Utility Group Income Taxes

For the year ended December 31, 2003, federal and state income taxes increased $4.8 million in 2003 compared to
2002 and increased $25.5 million in 2002 compared to 2001. The 2003 increase results primarily from an increased
effective tax rate that reflects an increase in the Indiana state income tax rate from 4.5 % to 8.5% and other changes
in the effective tax rate recognized in 2002, The increase in 2002 compared to 2001 is principally due to higher
pre-tax earnings.

Competition

The utility industry has undergone dramatic structural change for several years, resulting in increasing competitive
pressures faced by electric and gas utility companies. ~ Currently, several states, including Ohio, have passed
legislation allowing electricity customers to choose their electricity supplier ina competitive electricity market and
several other states are considering such legislation, At the present time, Indiana has not adopted such legislation.
Ohio regulation allows gas customers to choose their commodity supplier. The Company implemented a choice
program for its gas customers in Ohio in January 2003. Indiana has not adopted any regulation requiring gas
choice; however, the Company operates under approved tariffs permitting large volume customers to choose their
commodity supplier.

Other Operating Matters

The FERC approved the Midwest Independent System Operator (MISO) as the nation's first regional transmission
organization. Regional transmission organizations place public utility transmission facilities in a region under
common control, The MISO is committed to reliability, the nondiscriminatory operation of the bulk power
transmission system, and to working with all stakeholders to create cost-effective and innovative solutions. The
Carmel, Indiana, based MISO began operations in December 2001 and serves the elecirical transmission needs of
much of the Midwest. In December 2001, the IURC approved the Company’s request for authority to transfer
operational control over its electric transmission facilities to the MISO. That transfer occurred on February 1,
2002

Issues pertaining to certain of MISO's tariff charges for its services remain to be determined by the FERC. Given
the outstanding tariff issues, as well as the potential for additional growth in MISO participation, the Company is
unable to determine the future impact MISO participation may have on its operations. Pursuant to an order from
the JTURC, certain MISO costs are deferred for future recovery.

As a result of MISO’s operational contro! ever much of the Midwestern electric transmission grid, including
SIGECO’s transmission facilities, SIGECO’s continued ability to import power, when necessary, and export power
to the wholesale market may be impacted. Given the nature of MISO’s policies regarding use of transmission
facilities, as well as ongoing FERC initiatives, it is difficult to predict the impact on operational reliability. The
potential need to expend capital for improvements to the transmission system, both to SIGECO’s facilities as well
as to those facilities of adjacent utilities, over the next several years will become more predictable as MISO
completes studies related to regional transmission planning and improvements. Such expenditures may be
significant,

Environmental Matters

The Company is subject to federal, state, and local regulations with respect to environmental matters, principally
air, solid waste, and water quality. Pursuant to environmental regulations, the Company is required to obtain
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operating permits for the electric generating plants that it owns or operates and construction permits for any new
plants it might propose to build. Regulations concerning air quality establish standards with respect to both
ambient air quality and emissions from electric generating facilities, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide
(SO,), and nitrogen oxide (NOx). Regulations concerning water quality establish standards relating to intake and
discharge of water from electric generating facilities, including water used for cooling purposes in electric
generating facilities. Because of the scope and complexity of these regulations, the Company is unable to predict
the ultimate effect of such regulations on its future operations, nor is it possible to predict what other regulations
may be adopted in the future. The Company intends to comply with all applicable governmental regulations, but
will contest any regulation it deems to be unreasonable or impossible with which to comply.

Clean Air Act

NOx SIP Call Matter

The Clean Air Act (the Act) requires each state to adopt a State Implementation Plan (SIP) to attain and maintain
National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for a number of pollutants, including ozone. If the USEPA
finds a state’s SIP inadequate to achieve the NAAQS, the USEPA can call upon the state to revise its SIP (a SIP
Call).

In October 1998, the USEPA issued a final rule "Finding of Significant Contribution and Rulemaking for Certain
States in the Ozone Transport Assessment Group Region for Purposes of Reducing Regional Transport of Ozone,"
(63 Fed. Reg. 57355). This ruling found that the SIP’s of certain states, including Indiana, were substantially
inadequate since they allowed for NOx emissions in amounts that contributed to non-attainment with the ozone
NAAQS in downwind states. The USEPA required each state to revise its SIP to provide for further NOx emission
reductions. The NOx emissions budget, as stipulated in the USEPA's final ruling, requires a 31% reduction in total
NOx emissions from Indiana,

In June 2001, the Indiana Air Pollution Control Board adopted final rules to achieve the NOx emission reductions
required by the NOx SIP Call. Indiana’s SIP requires the Company to lower its system-wide NOx emissions to
141 1bs/MMBTU by May 31, 2004, (the compliance date). This is a 65% reduction in emission levels,

The Company has initiated steps toward compliance with the revised regulations. These steps include installing
Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) systems at Culley Generating Station Unit 3 (Culley), Warrick Generating
Station Unit 4, and A.B. Brown Generating Station Units 1 and 2. SCR systems reduce flue gas NOx emissions 1o
atmospheric nitrogen and water using ammonia in a chemical reaction. This technology is known to currently be
the most effective method of reducing NOx emissions where high removal efficiencies are required.

The IURC has issued orders that approve:

o the Company’s project to achieve environmental compliance by investing in clean coal technology;

o atotal capital cost investment for this project up to $244 million (excluding AFUDC), subject to periodic
review of the actual costs incurred;

e amechanism whereby, prior to an electric base rate case, the Company may recover through a rider that is
updated every six months, an 8§ percent return on its weighted capital costs for the project; and

e ongoing recovery of operating costs, including depreciation and purchased emission allowances through a rider
mechanism, related to the clean coal technology once the facility is placed into service.

Based on the level of system-wide emissions reductions required and the control technology utilized to achieve the
reductions, the current estimated clean coal technology construction cost is consistent with amounts approved in the
[URC’s orders and is expected to be expended during the 20012006 period. Through December 31, 2003, §145.2
million has been expended. After the equipment is installed and operational, related annual operating expenses,
including depreciation expense, are estimated to be between $24 million and $27 million. A portion of those
expenses began in October 2003 when the Culley SCR became operational, The 8 percent return on capital
investment approximates the return authorized in the Company’s last electric rate case in 1995 and includes a return

on equity.
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The Company expects to achieve timely compliance as a result of the project. Construction of the first SCR at
Culley was placed into service in October 2003, and construction of the Warrick 4 and Brown SCR’s is proceeding
on schedule. Installation of SCR technology as planned is expected to reduce the Company’s overall NOx
emissions to levels compliant with Indiana’s NOx emissions budget allotted by the USEPA. Therefore, the
Company has recorded no accrual for potential penalties that may result from noncompliance.

Culley Generating Station Litigation

In the late 1990’s, the USEPA initiated an investigation under Section 114 of the Act of SIGECO’s coal-fired
electric generating units in commercial operation by 1977 to determine compliance with environmental permitting
requirements related to repairs, maintenance, modifications, and operations changes. The focus of the investigation
was to determine whether new source review permitting requirements were triggered by such plant medifications,
and whether the best available control technology was, or should have been used. Numerous electric utilities were,
and are currently, being investigated by the USEPA under an industry-wide review for compliance. In July 1999,
SIGECO received a letter from the Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance of the USEPA discussing the
industry-wide investigation, vaguely referring to an investigation of SIGECO and inviting SIGECO to participate in
a discussion of the issues. No specifics were noted; furthermore, the letter stated that the communication was not
intended to serve as a notice of violation. Subsequent meetings were conducted in September and October 1999
with the USEPA and targeted utilities, ineluding SIGECO, regarding potential remedies to the USEPA's general
allegations.

On November 3, 1999, the USEPA filed a lawsuit against seven utilities, including SIGECO. SIGECO’s suit was
filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Indiana. The USEPA alleged that, beginning in 1992,
SIGECO violated the Act by (1) making modifications to its Culley Generating Station in Yankeetown, Indiana
without obtaining required permits (2) making major modifications to the Culley Generating Station without
installing the best available emission control technology and (3) failing to notify the USEPA of the modifications.
In addition, the lawsuit alleged that the modifications to the Culley Generating Station required SIGECO to begin
complying with federal new source performance standards at its Culley Unit 3. The USEPA also issued an
administrative notice of violation to SIGECO making the same allegations, but alleging that violations began in
1977,

On June 6, 2003, SIGECQ, the Department of Justice (DOJ), and the USEPA announced an agreement that would
resolve the lawsuit. The agreement was embodied in a consent decree filed in U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Indiana. The mandatory public comment period has expired, and no comments were received. The
Court entered the consent decree on August 13, 2003.

Under the terms of the agreement, the DO and USEPA have agreed to drop all challenges of past maintenance and
repair activities at the Culley coal-fired units. In reaching the agreement, SIGECO did not admit to any allegations
in the government’s complaint, and SIGECO continues to believe that it acted in accordance with applicable
regulations and conducted only routine maintenance on the units. SIGECO has entered into this agreement to
further its continued commitment to improve air quality and avoid the cost and uncertainties of litigation,

Under the agreement, SIGECO has committed to:

o either repower Culley Unit 1 (50 MW) with natural gas, which would significantly reduce air emissions from
this unit, and equip it with SCR control technology for further reduction of nitrogen oxide, or cease operation of
the unit by December 31, 2006;

o operate the existing SCR control technology recently installed on Culley Unit 3 (287 MW) year round at a
lower emission rate than that currently required under the NOx SIP Call, resulting in further nitrogen oxide
reductions;

o enhance the efficiency of the existing scrubber at Culley Units 2 and 3 for additional removal of sulphur
dioxide emissions;

o install a baghouse for further particulate matter reductions at Culley Unit 3 by June 30, 2007;

s conduct a Sulphuric Acid Reduction Demonstration Project as an environmental mitigation project designed to
demonstrate an advance in pollution control technology for the reduction of sulfate emissions; and
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o pay a $600,000 civil penalty.

The Company anticipates that the settlement would result in total capital expenditures through 2007 in a range
between $16 million and $28 million. Other than the $600,000 civil penalty, which was accrued in the second
quarter of 2003, the implementation of the settlement, including these capital expenditures and related operating
expenses, are expected to be recovered through rates.

Information Request

On January 23, 2001, SIGECO received an information request from the USEPA under Section 114 of the Act for
historical operational information on the Warrick and A.B. Brown generating stations. SIGECO has provided all
information requested with the most recent correspondence provided on March 26, 2001.

Manufactured Gas Plants

In the past, Indiana Gas and others operated facilities for the manufacture of gas. Given the availability of natural
gas transported by pipelines, these facilities have not been operated for many years. Under currently applicable
environmental laws and regulations, Indiana Gas and others may now be required to take remedial action if certain
byproducts are found above the regulatory thresholds at these sites.

Indiana Gas has identified the existence, location, and certain general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and

. storage sites for which it may have some remedial responsibility. Indiana Gas has completed a remedial
investigation/feasibility study (RI/FS) at one of the sites under an agreed order between Indiana Gas and the IDEM,
and a Record of Decision was issued by the IDEM in January 2000. Although Indiana Gas has not begun an RIFFS
at additional sites, Indiana Gas has submitted several of the sites to the IDEM's Voluntary Remediation Program
(VRP) and is currently conducting some level of remedial activities, including groundwater monitoring at certain
sites, where deemed appropriate, and will continue remedial activities at the sites as appropriate and necessary.

Tn conjunction with data compiled by environmental consultants, Indiana Gas has accrued the estimated costs for
further investigation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and related costs for the sites. While the total costs that
may be incurred in connection with addressing these sites cannot be determined at this time, Indiana Gas has
recorded costs that it reasonably expects to incur totaling approximately $20.4 million.

The estimated accrued costs are limited to Indiana Gas’ proportionate share of the remediation efforts. Indiana Gas
has arrangements in place for 19 of the 26 sites with other potentially responsible parties (PRP), which serve to
limit Indiana Gas® share of response costs at these 19 sites to between 20% and 50%.

With respect to insurance coverage, Indiana Gas has reccived and recorded settlements from all known insurance
carriers in an aggregate amount approximating $20.4 million.

Environmental matters related to manufactured gas plants have had no material impact on earnings since costs
recorded to date approximate PRP and insurance settlement recoveries. While Indiana Gas has recorded all costs
which it presently expects to incur in connection with activities at these sites, it is possible that future events may
require some level of additional remedial activities which are not presently foreseen.

In October 2002, the Company received a formal information request letter from the IDEM regarding five
manufactured gas plants owned and/or operated by SIGECO and not currently enrolled in the IDEM’s VRP. In
response, SIGECO submitted to the IDEM the results of preliminaty site investigations conducted in-the mid-
1990°s. These site investigations confirmed that based upon the conditions known at the time, the sites posed no
risk to human health or the environment. Follow up reviews have been initiated by the Company to confirm that the
sites continue to pose no such risk.

On October §, 2003, SIGECO filed applications to enter four of the manufactured gas plant sites in IDEM's VRP.

The remaining site is currently being addressed in the VRP by another Indiana utility. SIGECO is adding its four
sites into the renewal of the global Voluntary Remediation Agreement that Indiana Gas has in place with IDEM for
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its manufactured gas plant sites. The total costs, net of other PRP involvement and insurance recoveries, that may
be incurred in connection with futther investigation, and if necessaty, remedial work at the four SIGECO sites
cannot be determined at this time.

Rate and Regulatory Matters

Gas and electric operations with regard to retail rates and charges, terms of service, accounting matters, issuance of
securities, and certain other operational matters specific to its Indiana cusfomers are regulated by the [URC. The
retail gas operations of the Ohio operations are subject to regulation by the PUCO.

All metered gas rates in Indiana contain a gas cost adjustment (GCA) clause, and all metered gas rates in Ohio
contain a gas cost recovery (GCR) clause. GCA and GCR clauses allow the Company o charge for changes in the
cost of purchased gas. Metered electric rates contain a fuel adjustment clause (FAC) that allows for adjustment in
charges for electric energy to reflect changes in the cost of fuel and the net energy cost of purchased power. Rate
structures in the Company’s territories do not include weather normalization-type clauses that authorize the utility
fo recover gross margin on sales established in its last general rate case, regardless of actual weather patterns.

GCA, GCR, and FAC procedures involve periodic filings and [URC and PUCO hearings to establish the amount of
price adjustments for a designated future period. The procedures also provide for inclusion in later periods of any
variances between the estimated cost of gas, cost of fuel, and net energy cost of purchased power and actual costs
incurred. The Company records any under-or-over-recovery resulting from gas and fuel adjustment clauses each
month in revenues. A corresponding asset or liability is recorded until the under-or-over-recovery is billed or
refunded to utility customers.

The IURC has also applied the statute authorizing GCA and FAC procedures to reduce rates when necessary to
limit nét operating income to a level authorized in its last general rate order through the application of an earnings
test. For the recent past, the eamings test has not affected the Company’s ability to recover costs, and the Company
does not anticipate the earnings test will restrict recovery in the near future,

Ohio Uncollectible Accounts Expense Tracker

On December 17, 2003, the PUCO approved a request by VEDO and several other regulated Ohio gas utilities to
establish a mechanism to recover uncollectible account expense outside of base rates. The tariff mechanism
establishes an automatic adjustment procedure to track and recover these costs instead of providing the recovery of
the historic amount in base rates. Through this order, VEDO received authority to defer its 2003 uncollectible
accounts expense to the extent it differs from the level included in base rates. The Company estimated the
difference to approximate $4 million in excess of that included in base rates, and accordingly reversed previously
established reserves and recorded a regulatory asset for the difference, totafing $3.0 million.

Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) Audit Proceedings

There is an Ohio requirement that Ohio gas utilities undergo a biannual audit of their gas acquisition practices in
connection with the gas cost recovery (GCR) mechanism. In the case of VEDO, the two-year period began in
November 2000, coincident with the Company’s acquisition of the Ohio operations and commencement of service
in Ohio. The audit provides the initial review of the portfolio administration arrangement between VEDO and
ProLiance. The external auditor retained by the PUCO staff recently submitted an audit report wherein it
recommended a disallowance of approximately $7 mitlion of previously recovered gas costs. The Company
believes a large portion of the third party auditor recommendations is without merit. There are two elements of the
recommendations relating to the treatment of a pipeline refund and a penalty which VEDQ does not oppose. A
hearing has been held, and based on its audit report, the PUCO staff has recommended a $6.] million disallowance.
The Ohio Consumer Counselor has submitted testimony to support an $11.5 million disallowance. For this PUCO
audit period, any disallowance relating to the Company’s ProLiance arrangement will be shared by the Company’s
joint venture partner. Based on a review of the matters, the Company has reserved $1.1 million for its estimated
share of a potential disallowance. The Company believes that these proceedings will not likely have a material
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effect on the Company’s operating results or financial condition. However, the Company can provide no assurance
as to the ultimate outcome of this proceeding,

Recovery of Purchased Power

As a result of an appeal of a generic order issued by the [URC in August 1999 regarding guidelines for the recovery
of purchased power costs, SIGECO enteted into a settlement agreement with the QUCC that provides certain terms
with respect to the recoverability of such costs. The settlement, originally approved by the [URC in August 2000,
has been extended by agreement through March 2004, and discussions regarding further extension of the settlement
term are ongoing. Under the settlement, SIGECO can recover the entire cost of putchased power up fo an
established benchmark, and during forced outages, SIGECO will bear a limited share of its purchased power costs
regardless of the market costs at that time. Based on this agreement, SIGECO believes it has limited its exposure to
unrecoverable purchased power costs.

Regulatory Initiatives

In addition to the timely recovery of incremental NOx environmental expenditures discussed above, the Company
is pursuing base rate cases in its three gas territories. The last general rate increase for VEDO and Indiana Gas was
in 1992, and was in 1996 for SIGECO gas.

The Company is currently in a collaborative dialogue with the OUCC regarding SIGECO’s existing gas rates. If an
agreement is reached between the parties as a result of that process, it will be subject to review and approval by the
IURC.

The Company expects to file a base rate case for Indiana Gas’ territory during the first quarter of 2004 and for
VEDO in the second quarter of 2004. Additionally, as part of the rate case process, the Company is pursuing
authority for recovery of the costs to comply with the Pipeline Safety Act of 2002 and for regulatory authority to
amortize periodic expense incurred to overhaul its electric turbines. The timing and ultimate outcome of any of
these regulatory initiatives is uncertain.

Resulis of Operations of the Nonregulated Group

The Nonregulated Group is comprised of four primary business areas: Energy Marketing and Services, Coal
Mining, Utility Infrastructure Services, and Broadband. Energy Marketing and Services markets natural gas and
provides energy management services, including encrgy performance contracting services. Coal Mining mines and
sells coal and generates IRS Code Section 29 investment tax credits relating to the production of coal-based
synthetic fuels, Utility Infrastructure Services provides underground construction and repair, facilities locating, and
meter reading services, Broadband invests in broadband communication services such as analog and digital cable
television, high-speed Internet and data services, and advanced local and long distance phone services. In addition,
the Nonregulated Group has other businesses that provide utility services, municipal broadband consulting, and
retail products and services, and that invest in energy-related opportunitics, real estate, and leveraged leases. The
Nonregulated Group supports the Company’s regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by providing natural
gas supply services, coal, utility infrastructure services, and other services.
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The results of operations of the Nonregulated Group before certain intersegment eliminations and reclassifications
for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, follow:

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Energy services & other revenues $ 2192 § 3523 3§ 741.8
Operating Expenses:
Cost of energy services & other 180.7 3115 699.1
Operating expenses : 372 36.1 36.3
Restructuring costs - - 3.5
Total operating expenses 2179 347.6 738.9
OPERATING INCOME 1.3 4.7 29
Other income:
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 12.7 10.9 3.9
Other — net 10.2 6.1 114
Total other income 22.9 17.0 253
Interest expense 9.7 9.1 12.5
INCOME BEFORE TAXES 14.5 12.6 15,7
Income taxes (13.2) (6.9) 4.7
Minority interest 0.1 0.5 0.6
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY LOSS 27.6 19.0 19.8
Extraordinary loss - net of tax - - (1.7
NET INCOME $ 276§ 19.0 $ 12.1
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 039 § 028 8§ 0.18
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTED TO:
Energy Marketing & Services $ 207 8 150 § 11.3
Coal Mining 13.8 122 13.6
Utility Infrastructure 0.8) (1.2) (0.6)
Broadband (1.0) 0.4 0.1)
Other Businesses 5.1 (1.4) (12.1)

Nonregulated earnings for the year ended December 31,2003, increased $8.6 million. Energy Marketing and
Services’ recurring operations contributed $18.1 million in earnings, or $3.1 million of the increase over 2002. A
majority of the Energy Marketing and Services” earnings were generated by gas marketing operations, and a
majority of the increase, or $2.3 million, was contributed by performance contracting operations. Coal Mining
increased $1.6 million due to increased synfuel-related earnings, offset by lower mining results. In addition, net
gains totaling $2.7 million after tax were recognized in 2003 from business and investment divestitures.

For the year ended December 31, 2002, earnings from the Nonregulated Group increased $6.9 million when
compared to 2001. The increase is primarily due to increased earnings from gas marketing operations which are
part of the Energy Marketing and Services and a smaller loss incurred by the Company’s broadband consulting
operations which are part of Other Businesses. The year ended December 31, 2001, included $2.2 million after tax,
or $0.04 per share, in nonrecurring restructuring costs and $7.7 million after tax, or $0.12 per share, related to an
extraordinary loss from the divestiture of leveraged leases. In addition, 2001 benefited from gains recognized upon
sale of investments by an unconsolidated affiliate, and 2002 was negatively affected by a change in Indiana
corporate income tax laws enacted in June 2002, which required the recalculation of deferred tax obligations and
earnings from leveraged lease investments at the date of enactment of the law.
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Energy Marketing & Services

Energy Marketing and Services is comprised of the Company’s gas marketing and performance contracting
operations and held the Company’s investment in Genscape, Inc. (Genscape), a company that provides real-time
power plant and transmission line status information using wireless technology. The investment in Genscape was
sold in the third quarter of 2003 resulting in an after tax gain of $2.6 million.

Gas marketing operations are performed through the Company’s investment in ProLiance Energy LLC (ProLiance),
a nonregulated energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Gas and Coke Utility (Citizens Gas). ProLiance
provides natural gas and related services to Indiana Gas, the Ohio operations, and Citizens Gas and also began
providing services to SIGECO and Vectren Retail, LLC (the Company’s retail gas marketer) in 2002. ProLiance’s
primary businesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio optimization, and other portfolio and energy management
services, ProLiance’s primary customers are utilities and other large end use customers.

In June 2002, the integration of Vectren’s wholly owned gas marketing subsidiary, SIGCORP Energy Services,
LLC (SES), with ProLiance was completed. SES provided natural gas and related services to SIGECO and others
prior to the integration. [n exchange for the contribution of SES’ net assets totaling $19.2 million, Vectren’s
allocable share of ProLiance’s profits and losses increased from 52.5% to 61%, consistent with Vectren's new
ownership percentage. The transfer of net assets was accounted for at book value, consistent with joint venture
accounting, and did not result in any gain or loss. In March 2001, Vectren’s allocable share of profits and losses
increased from 50% to 52.5% when ProLiance began managing the Ohio operations’ gas portfolio. Governance and
voting rights remain at 50% for each member; and therefore, Vectren continues to account for its investment in
ProLiance using the equity method of accounting.

Energy Systems Group, LLC (ESG) provides energy performance contracting and facility upgrades through its
design and installation of energy-efficient equipment. Prior to April 2003, ESG was a consolidated venture
between the Company and Citizens Gas with the Company owning two-thirds. In April 2003, the Company
purchased the remaining interest in ESG for approximately $4 million.

Net income generated by Energy Marketing and Services for the year ended December 31, 2003, was $20.7 million,
as compared to $15.0 million in 2002 and $11.3 million in 2001. Gas marketing operations, performed through
ProLiance, contributed $15.3 million in earnings in 2003, as compared to $14.6 million in 2002, and $10.5 million
in 2001, The $0.7 million increase over 2002 was principally attributable to increased storage capacity coupled
with more volatile gas prices, offset by settlement disputes related to the contingency discussed below. The $4.1
million increase in 2002 compared to 2001 is primarily due to increased operations at ProLiance and increased
ownership. The performance contracting operations, performed through ESG, contributed earnings $3.0 million in
2003, $0.7 million in 2002, and $0.9 million in 2001. The §2.3 million increase in 2003 compared to 2002 is due
primarily to success in obtaining higher margins and working from a higher construction backlog at the end of 2002
as well as increased ownership as of April 2003.

ProLiance Contingency

There is eutrently a lawsuit pending in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Alabama filed
by the City of Huntsville, Alabama d/b/a Huntsville Utilities, Inc. (Huntsville Utilities) against ProLiance.
Huntsville Utilities asserts claims based on negligent provision of portfolio services and/or pricing advice, fraud,
fraudulent inducement, and other theories, These claims relate generally to several basic arguments: (1) negligence
in providing advice and/or administering portfolio arrangements; (2) alleged promises to provide gas at a below-
market rate; (3) the creation and repayment of a “winter levelizing program” instituted by ProLiance in conjunction
with the Manager of Huntsville’s Gas Utility, to allow Huntsville Utilities to pay its gas bills from the winter of
2000-2001 over an extended period of time coupled with the alleged ignorance about the program on the part of
Huntsville Utilities” Gas Board, and; (4) the sale of Huntsville Utilities” gas storage supplies to repay the balance
owed on the winter levelizing program and the authority of Huntsville Utilities” gas manager to approve those sales,
In a press conference on May 21, 2002, Huntsville Utilities asserted its monetary damages to be approximately $10
million, and seeks to treble that amount. ProLiance has made counterclaims asserting breach of contract, among
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others, based on Huntsville Utilities’ refusal to take gas under fixed price agreements. Both parties have denied the
charges contained in the respective claims.

In 2003, ProLiance established reserves for amounts due from Huntsville Utilities due to uncertainties surrounding
collection. ProLiance denies any wrongdoing, believes its actions were proper under the contract and amendments
signed by the manager of Huntsville’s Gas Utility, and is vigorously defending against the suit. ProLiance is an
insured under a policy of insurance providing defense costs which may provide in whole or in part, indemnification
within the policy limits for claims asserted against ProLiance. Accordingly, no other loss contingencies have been
recorded at this time. However, it is not possible to predict or determine the outeome of this litigation and
accordingly there can be no assurance that ProLiance will prevail. 1t is not currently expected that costs associated
with this matter will have a material adverse effect on Vectren’s consolidated financial position or liquidity but an
unfavorable outcome could possibly be material to Vectren’s earnings.

Coal Mining

The Coal Mining Group mines and sells coal to the Company’s utility operations and to other third parties through
its wholly owned subsidiary Vectren Fuels, Inc. (Fuels). The Coal Mining Group also generates IRS Code Section
29 investment tax credits relating to the production of coal-based synthetic fuels through its 8.3% ownership
interest in Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP (Pace Carbon). Pace Carbon developed, owns, and operates four projeets to
produce and sell coal-based synthetic fuel (synfuel) utilizing Covol technology. Vectren accounts for is investment
 in Pace Carbon using the equity method. In addition, Fuels receives synfuel-related fees from synfuel producers
unrelated to Pace Carbon for a portion of its eoal production.

Coal Mining net income for the year ended December 31, 2003, was $13.8 million, as compared to $12.2 million in
2002, and $13.6 million in 2001. Synfuel-related results, which include earnings from Pace Carbon and synfuel
processing fees earned by Fuels, contributed all of the earnings in 2003, $9.0 million in 2002, and $6.6 million in
2001, Increasing production of synthetic fuel by Pace Carbon in 2003 and 2002 has generated a greater amount of
Section 29 tax credits that have been utilized by the Company, reducing income tax expense in those years. The
increase in synfuel-related earnings has been offset by mining operations that have experienced decreased yields
due to poor mining conditions and increased mine development cost amortization.

IRS Section 29 Investment Tax Credit Recent Developments

Under Section 29 of the Internal Revenue Code, manufacturers such as Pace Carbon, receive a tax credit for every
ton of synthetic fuel sold. To qualify for the credits, the synthetic fuel must meet three primary conditions: 1) there
must be a significant chemical change in the coal feedstock, 2) the product must be sold to an unrelated person, and
3) the production facility must have been placed in service before July 1, 1998.

In past rulings, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has concluded that the synthetic fuel produced at the Pace
Carbon facilities should qualify for Section 29 tax credits. The IRS issued a private letter ruling with respect to the
four projects on November 11, 1997, and subsequently issued an updated private letter ruling on September 23,
2002.

As a partner in Pace Carbon, Vectren has reflected total tax credits under Section 29 in its consolidated results
through December 31, 2003, of approximately $39 million. Vectren has been in a position to fully utilize the
credits generated and continues to project full utilization.

In June 2003, the IRS, in an industry-wide announcement, stated that it would review the scientific validity of test
procedures and results presented as evidence of significant chemical change. During this review, the IRS
suspended the issuance of new private letter rulings on that subject. In October 2003, the IRS completed its review
and determined that the test procedures and results used by taxpayers are scientifically valid if the procedures are
applied in a consistent and unbiased manner. Also, the IRS will issue new private letter rulings based on revised
standards; however, it has continuing conceras regarding the sampling and data/record retention practices prevalent
in the synthetic fuels industry.
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During June 2001, the IRS began a tax audit of Pace Catbon for the 1998 tax year and later expanded the audit to
include tax years 1999, 2000, and 2001. Based on conclusions reached in the industry-wide review and recently
issued private letter rulings involving other synthetic fuel facilities, Vectren believes chemical change issues from
these audits may soon be resolved. However, the IRS has not directly notified Pace Carbon of any resolution.

Vectren believes it is justified in its reliance on the private letter rulings for the Pace Carbon facilities, that the test
results that Pace Carbon presented to the IRS in connection with its private letter rulings are scientifically valid, and
that Pace Carbon has operated its facilities in compliance with its private letter rulings and Section 29 of the
Internal Revenue Code. However, at this time, Vectren cannot provide any assurance as to the outcome of these
audits concerning the issue of chemical change or any other issue raised during the audits relative to its investment
in Pace Carbon, Further, it is expected that Section 29 investments will continue fo draw attention from various
interest groups.

Utility Infrastructure Services

Utility Infrastructure Services provides underground construction and repair to gas, water, electric and
telecommunications companies primarily through its investment in Retiant Services, LLC (Reliant) and Reliant’s
100% ownership in Miller Pipeline. Reliant is a 50% owned strategic alliance with an affiliate of Cinergy Corp. and
is accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Results in recent years have been affected by cutbacks of
underground construction and repair projects by gas distribution customers. In the second half of 2003, Miller
returned to profitability due to an increase in construction and repair projects as utilities began to return to historical
expenditure levels.

Broadband

Broadband invests in communication services, such as cable television, high-speed Internet, and advanced local and
long distance phone services. The Company has an approximate 2% equity interest and a convertible subordinated
debt investment in Utilicom Networks, LLC (Utilicom) that if converted bring the Company’s ownership interest
up to 16%. Utilicom is a provider of bundled communication services focusing on last mile delivery to residential
and commercial customers. The Company also has an approximate 19% equity interest in SIGECOM Holdings,
Inc. (Holdings), which was formed by Utilicom to hold interests in SIGECOM, LLC (SIGECOM). SIGECOM
provides broadband services to over 29,000 customers, averaging nearly 3 revenue generating units per customer,
in the greater Evansville, Indiana area and continues to increase its positive operating cash flow.

The equity investments in Utilicom and Holdings are accounted for usig the cost method of accounting, Asa
result, for years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, these investments had no significant impact on the
Company’s operating results.

Utilicom also plans to provide broadband services to the greater Indianapolis, Indiana and Dayton, Ohio markets.
However, the funding of these projects has been delayed due to the continued difficult environment within the
telecommunication capital markets, which has prevented Utilicom from obtaining debt financing on terms it
considers acceptable, While the existing investors remain interested in the Indianapolis and Dayton projects, the
Company is not required to make further investments and does not intend to proceed unless commitments are
obtained to fully fund these projects. Franchising agreements have been extended in both locations.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, Broadband losses were $1.0 million. This reflects the impact of a §1.2
million after tax loss on the sale of the Company's investment in First Mile, a small broadband operation in
Indianapolis, Indiana.

Other Businesses

The Other Businesses Group includes a variety of wholly owned operations and investments. For the year ended
December 3}, 2003, the Other Businesses Group losses, including operating expenses, were $5.1 million, as
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compared to losses of $7.4 million in 2002, and losses of $12.1 million in 2001, The $2.3 million improvement
oceurring in 2003 resulted from a $1.2 million after tax gain recognized upon sale of IEIFS, LLC (IEIFS), a debt
collection subsidiary; and the operating results of Vectren Retail, LLC (Vectren Source). Vectren Source began
operations in 2001 and provides natural gas and other related products and services primarily in Ohio, serving over
72,000 customers opting for choice among energy providers. Source's losses for the year ended December 31, 2003,
were $1.9 million, as compared to $2.6 million in 2002,

The net loss incurred in 2002 compared to 2001 narrowed $4.7 million, The improvement results from a $7.7
million extraordinary loss incurred in 2001 related to the divesture of leveraged leases that generated positive cash
flow of approximately $67 million. In addition, the Company’s wholly owned broadband consulting company
incurred charges in 2002 and 2001 related to the settlement of construction contracts and the reorganization of its
operations, allowing it to focus on consulting services. The net losses incurred in those years totaled $2.8 million in
2002, as compared $8.0 million in 2001. These factors have been partially offset by less leveraged lease and other
interest income in 2002 due to divestures, a change in Indiana tax law in 2002, and gains recognized in 2001 from
the Haddington Energy Partnerships’ (Haddington) sale of investments.

The Haddington partnerships are equity method investments that invest in energy-related ventures. During 2001,
these partnerships sold investments resulting in gains reflected by the Company totaling $6.2 million (33.8 million
after tax). The most significant portion of these earnings was derived from Haddington’s sale of Bear Paw
Investments, LLC (Bear Paw), In March 2001, Haddington sold its investment in Bear Paw in exchange for a

~ combination of cash and securities. The cost of Haddington’s Bear Paw investment approximated $5.1 million, and
the net proceeds received totaled $18.1 million, resulting in 2 gain of $13.0 million. The Company recognized its
portion of the pre-tax gain totaling $3.9 million in March 2001. Later in 2001, as the securities received were sold,
the Company recognized its portion of the additional earnings totaling $1.0 million.

Significant Fluctuations

Revenues and Cost of Revenues

Resulting from the integration of the Company’s two gas marketers, revenues and cost of revenues decreased -
significantly. Prior to June 1, 2002, the operations of SES were consolidated. Subsequent to June 1, 2002, SES’
operating results, now part of ProLiance, are reflected in equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates. SES’
operations were the majority of nonregulated revenues and cost of revenues. Asa result of the integration,
revenues decreased $183.7 million in 2003 and $392.5 million in 2002. Cost of revenues decreased $176.1 million
in 2003 and $387.1 million in 2002. The decreases have been partially offset by increased results at ESG, Fuels,
and Vectren Source. Vectren Source’s revenues were $44.3 million in 2003, $10.3 million in 2002, and $0.3
million in 2001,

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates

The primary components of Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates relate to earnings of ProLiance and
losses incutred by Pace Carbon. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company’s portion
of Proliance’s earnings were $25.9 million, $19.1 million, and $12.8 million, respectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company’s portion of Pace Carbon losses were $11.4 million, $6.8
million, and $4.5 million, respectively. In addition 2001, includes $6.2 million in earnings from the Haddington
partnerships, as discussed abave.

Other - net
During 2003, Other - net increased $4.1 million, The increase is due to the gain recognized from the sale of
Genscape, which on a pre-tax basis approximated just over $5 million. The decrease in 2002 compared to 2001

totaling $5.3 million is primarily due to less leverage lease and interest income, which is an effect of the divestures
of structured finance arrangements in 2001 and 2002.
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Critical Accounting Policies

A

Management is required to make judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and the related disclosures that conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements describes the significant accounting
policies and methods used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements. Certain estimates used in the
financial statements are subjective and use variables that require judgment. These include the estimates to perform
goodwill and other asset impairments tests and to determine pension and postretirement benefit obligations. The
Company makes other estimates in the course of accounting for unbilled revenue and the effects of regulation that
are critical to the Company’s financial results but that are less likely to be impacted by near term changes. Other
estimates that significantly affect the Company’s results, but are not necessarily critical to operations, include
depreciation of utility and non-utility plant, the valuation of derivative contracts, and the allowance for doubtful
accounts, among others. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Impairment Review of Investments

The Company has investments in notes receivable, entities accounted for using the cost method of accounting, and
entities accounted for using the equity method of accounting. When events occur that may cause one of these
investments to be impaired, the Company performs an impairment analysis. An impairment analysis of notes
receivable usually involves the comparison of the investment’s estimated free cash flows to the stated terms of the
note, or for notes that are collateral dependent, a comparison of the collateral’s fair value to the carrying amount of
the note. An impairment analysis of cost method and equity method investments involves comparison of the
investment’s estimated fair value to its carrying amount. Fair value is estimated using market comparisons,
appraisals, and/or discounted cash flow analyses. Calculating free cash flows and fair value using the above
methods is subjective and requires significant judgment in growth assumptions, longevity of cash flows, and
discount rates (for fair value calculations).

During 2002, the Company performed an impairment analysis on its Utilicom-related investments. The Company
used market comparisons to estimate fair value for the cost method portion of the Utilicom investment and a free
cash flow analysis to estimate fair value for the note receivable portion of the Utilicom investment. No impairment
charge was recorded as a result of these tests. However, a 10% decrease in the fair value that was estimated using
market comparables would have resulted in an impairment charge to the cost method investment that would not
have been material. A 10% decrease in the cash flow growth assumption utilized to calculate Utilicom’s frec cash
flows would have resulted in no impairment charge to the notes receivable. During 2003, no impairment analysis
was performed as no triggering events occurred during the year.

Impairment tests on other investments were also conducted using appraisals and discounted cash flow models to
estimate fair value. No impairment charges resulted from these analyses in 2002 and a $3.9 million write-off of the
BABB investments resulted in 2003. For the other impairment tests performed during 2002, a 10% adverse change
in the caleulated or appraised fair value of collateral or a 100 basis peint adverse change in the discount rate used to
estimate fair value would have resulted in an approximate $3 million impairment charge. A 10% adverse change of
such factors would not have affected the 2003 BABB write-off.

Goodwill

Pursuant to SFAS No. 142, the Company performed an initial impairment analysis of its goodwill, all of which
resides in the Gas Utility Services operating segment. Also consistent with SFAS 142, goodwill is tested for
impairment annually at the beginning of the year and more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that an
impaitment loss has been incurred. Impairment tests are performed at the reporting unit level which the Company
has determined to be consistent with its Gas Utility Services operating segment as identified in Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements. An impairment test performed in accordance with SFAS 142 requires that a
reporting unit’s fair value be estimated. The Company used a discounted cash flow model to estimate the fair value
of its Gas Utility Services operating segment, and that estimated fair value was compared to its carrying amount,
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inchuding goodwill. The estimated fair value was in excess of the carrying amount in both 2003 and 2002 and
therefore resulted in no impairment.

Estimating fair value using a discounted cash flow model is subjective and requires significant judgment in
applying a discount rate, growth assumptions, company expense allocations, and longevity of cash flows. A 100
basis point increase in the discount rate utilized to calculate the Gas Utility Services segment’s fair value also
would have resulted in no impairment charge in 2003 or 2002.

Pension and Other Postretirement Obligations

The Company estimates the expected return on plan assets, discount rate, rate of compensation increase, and future
health care costs, among other things, and relies on actuarial estimates to assess the future potential liability and
funding requirements of the Company's pension and postretirement plans. The Company annually measures its
obligations on September 30. The Company used the following weighted average assumptions to develop 2003
periodic benefit cost: a discount rate of 6.75%, an expected return on plan assets before expenses of 9.0%, a rate of
compensation increase of 4.25%, and a health care cost trend rate of 10% in 2003 declining to 5% in 2006. During
2003, the Company reduced the discount rate and rate of compensation increase by 75 basis points to value 2003
ending pension and postretirement obligations due to a decline in benchmark interest rates. The Company also
lengthened to 2009 the time in which the health care trend rate declines to 5% primarily due to increases in
healthcare costs, In addition, the Company reduced its 2004 expected return on plan assets 50 basis points from

_ that used to estimate 2003 expense due to recent lower investment returns and lower interest rates. Future changes
in health care costs, work force demographics, interest rates, or plan changes could significantly affect the
gstimated cost of these future benefits.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, a one percentage point adverse change in the assumed health care cost trend
rate for the postretirement health care plans would have decreased pre-tax income by approximately $0.7 million
and would have increased the postretirement liability by approximately $8.4 million. Management estimates that a
50 basis point reduction in the expected return on plan assets would have increased 2003 periodic benefit cost by
approximately $1 million and a 50 basis point decrease in the discount rate would have also increased periodic
benefit cost by approximately $1 million,

Unbilled Revenues

To more closely match revenues and expenses, the Company records revenues for all gas and electricity delivered
to customers but not billed at the end of the accounting period. The Company uses actual units billed during the
month to allocate unbilled units. Those allocated units are multiplied by rates in effect during the month to
calculate unbilled revenue at balance sheet dates. While certain estimates are used in the calculation of unbilled
revenue, the method these estimates are derived from is not subject to near-term changes.

Regulation

At each reporting date, the Company reviews current regulatory trends in the markets in which it operates. This
review involves judgment and is critical in assessing the recoverability of regulatory assets as well as the ability to
continue to account for its activities based on the criteria set forth in SFAS No. 71 “Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation” (SFAS 71). Based on the Company’s current review, it believes its regulatory assets
are probable of recovery. If all or part of the Company's operations cease to meet the criteria of SFAS 71, a write-
off of related regulatory assets and liabilities could be required. In addition, the Company would be required to
determine any impairment to the carrying value of its utility plant and other regulated assets. In the unlikely event
of a change in the current regulatory environment, such write-offs and impairment charges could be significant.
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Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Guidance

\

SFAS 132 (Revised 2003)

[n December 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers” Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits” (SFAS 132), to improve financial statement disclosures for defined benefit plans. The
change replaces existing FASB disclosure requirements for pensions and postretirement plans. The guidance is
effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003. The adoption did not impact the Company’s results of
operations or financial condition. The incremental disclosure requirements are included in these financial
statements in Note 6. In addition to expanded annual disclosures, SFAS 132, as revised, requires the reporting of
various elements of pension and other postretirement benefit costs on a quarterly basis.

SFAS 143

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (SFAS 143). SFAS
143 requires entities to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it
is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the entity capitalizes a cost by increasing the carrying amount
of the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value, and the capitalized cost is
depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the
obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The Company adopted this statement
on January 1,2003. The adoption was not material to the Company’s results of operations or financial condition,

The Company collects an estimated cost of removal of its utility plant through depreciation rates established by
regulatory proceedings. As of Degember 31, 2003, and 2002, such removal costs approximated $229 million and
$210 miltion, respectively. In 2002, the cost of removal has been included in Other removal costs, which is in
noncurrent liabilities. In 2003, the Company re-characterized other removal costs to Regulafory liabilities upon
adoption of SFAS 143,

SFAS 149

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (SFAS 149). SFAS 149 amends and clarifies the accounting guidance on (1) derivative
instruments (including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts) and (2) hedging activities that
fall within the scope of FASB Statement No. 133 (SFAS 133), “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.” SFAS 149 amends SFAS 133 to reflect decisions that were made (1) as part of the process
undertaken by the Derivatives Implementation Group (DIG), which necessitated amending SFAS 133, (2) in
connection with other projects dealing with financial instruments, and (3) regarding implementation issues related
to the application of the definition of a derivative. SFAS 149 also amends certain other existing pronouncements
which will result in more consistent reporting of contracts that are derivatives in their entirety or that contain
embedded derivatives that warrant separate accounting. SFAS 149 is effective (1) for contracts entered into or
modified after June 30, 2003, with certain exceptions and (2) for hedging relationships designated after June 30.
The guidance is to be applied prospectively. The adoption did not have a material effect on the Company’s results
of operations or financial condition.

SFAS 150

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics
of Both Liabilities and Equity” (SFAS 150). SFAS 150 requires issuers to classify as liabilities the following three
types of freestanding financial instruments: mandatorily redeemable financial instruments, obligations to
repurchase the issuer's equity shares by transferring assets, and certain obligations to issue a variable number of
shares. SFAS 150 was effective immediately for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003;
otherwise, the standard was effective for all other financial instruments at the beginning of the Company’s third
quarter of 2003, In October 2003, the FASB issued further guidance regarding mandatorily redeemable stock which
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is effective January |, 2004, for the Company. The Company has approximately $200,000 of outstanding preferred
stock of a subsidiary that is redeemable on terms outside the Company’s control. However, the preferred stock is
not redeemable on a specified or determinable date or upon an event that is certain to occur. The adoption of SFAS
150 on January 1, 2004, did not affect the Company’s results of operations or financial condition,

FASB Interpretation (FIN) 45

In November 2002, the FASB issued FIN 45. FIN 45 clarifies the requirements for a guarantor’s accounting for
and disclosure of certain guarantees issued and outstanding and that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the
inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligations it has undertaken. The initial recognition and
measurement provisions were applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December
31,2002, Since that date, the adoption has not had a material effect on the Company’s results of operations or
financial condition. The incremental disclosure requirements are included in these financial statements in Note 12.

FIN 46/46-R (Revised in December 2003)

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN 46). FIN 46
addresses consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest entities (VIE) and significantly changes the
consolidation requirements for those entities. FIN 46 is intended to achieve more consistent application of
consolidation policies related to VIE's and thus improves comparability between enterprises engaged in similar

~ activities when those activities are conducted through VIE’s. In December 2003, the FASB completed its
deliberations of proposed modifications to FIN 46 and decided to codify both the proposed modifications and other
decisions previously issued through certain FASB Staff Positions into one document that was issued as a revision to
the original Interpretation (FIN 46-R). FIN 46-R currently applies to VIE’s created after January 31, 2003, and to
VIE’s in which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. For entities created prior to January 31, 2003, FIN
46 is to'be adopted no later than the end of the first interim or annual reporting period ending after March 15, 2004,

The Company has neither created nor obtained an intesest in a VIE since January 31, 2003. Certain other entities
that the Company was involved with prior to that date, including limited partnership investments that operate
affordable housing projects, are still being evaluated to determine if the entity is a VIE and, if so, if Vectren is the
primary beneficiary. Lf these entitics are determined to be VIE’s and Vectren is determined to be the primary
beneficiary, the effect to the Company’s financial statements would not be material.

Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104

In December 2003, the SEC published Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, "Revenue Recognition”. This
SAB updates portions of the SEC staff’s interpretive guidance provided in SAB 101 and included in Topic 13 of the
Codification of Staff Accounting Bulletins. SAB 104 deletes interpretative material no longer necessary and
conforms the interpretive material retained because of pronouncements issued by the FASB’s EITF on various
revenue recognition topics, including EITF 00-21, "Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables.” The
Company’s adoption of the standard did not have an impact on its revenue recognition policies.

United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Informal Inquiry

As more fully described in the 2002 consolidated financial statements, the Company restated its annual
consolidated financial statements for 2000 and 2001, and its 2002 quarterly results. The Company received an
informal inquiry from the SEC with respect to this restatement. In response, the Company met with the SEC staff
and provided information in response to their requests, with the most recent response provided on July 26, 2003.

Financial Condition
Within Vectren’s consolidated group, VUHI funds short-term and long-term finaneing needs of the Utility Group

operations, and Vectren Capital Corp (Vectren Capital) funds short-term and long-term financing needs of the
Nonregulated Group and corporate operations. Vectren Corporation guarantees Vectren Capital’s debt, but does
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not guarantee VUHD’s debt. Vectren Capital’s long-term and short-term obligations outstanding at December 31,
2003, totaled $113.0 million and $87.6 million, respectively. VUHI's outstanding long-term and short-term
borrowing arrangements are jointly and severally guaranteed by Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VEDO, VUHI’s long-
term and short-term obligations outstanding at December 31, 2003, totaled $550.0 million and $184.4 million,
respectively. Additionally, prior to VUHI’s formation, Indiana Gas and SIGECO funded their operations
separately, and therefore, have long-term debt outstanding funded solely by their operations,

The Company’s common stock dividends are primarily funded by utility operations. Nonregulated operations have
demonstrated sustained profitability, and the ability to generate cash flows. These cash flows are used to fund a
portion of the Company's dividends, are reinvested in other nonregulated ventures, and from time to time may be
reinvested in utility operations or used for corporate expenses.

VUHI’s and Indiana Gas’ credit ratings on outstanding senior unsecured debt at December 31, 2003, are A-/Baal as
rated by Standard and Poor's Ratings Services (Standard and Poor’s) and Moody's Investors Service (Moody'’s),
respectively. SIGECO’s credit ratings on outstanding senior unsecured debt are BBB+/Baal. SIGECO's credit
ratings on outstanding secured debt are A-/A3. VUHI's commercial paper has a credit rating of A-2/P-2. Vectren
Capital’s senior unsecured debt is rated BBB+/Baa2. Moody’s current outlook is stable while Standard and Poor’s
current outlook is negative. The ratings of Moody’s and Standard and Poot’s are categorized as investment grade
and are unchanged from December 31, 2002. In July 2003, Standard and Poor’s reaffirmed its ratings, and
Moody’s reaffirmed its ratings on VUHI's senior unsecured debt. A security rating is not a recommendation to

. buy, sell, or hold securities. The rating is subject to revision or withdrawal at any time, and each rating should be
evaluated independently of any other rating, Standard and Poor’s and Moody’s lowest level investment grade rating
is BBB- and Baa3, respectively.

The Company’s consolidated equity capitalization objective is 45-55% of total capitalization. This objective may
have varied, and will vary, depending on particular business opportunities, capital spending requirements, and -
seasonal factors that affect the Company’s operation. The Company’s equity component was 49% and 46% of total
capitalization, including current maturities of long-term debt and long-term debt subject to tender, at December 31,
2003, and 2002, respectively.

The Company expects the majority of its capital expenditures, investments, and debt security redemptions to be
provided by internally generated funds. However, due to significant capital expenditures for NOx compliance
equipment at SIGECO and to further strengthen the Company’s capital structure and the capital structures of VUHI
and its utility subsidiaries, the Company has completed certain financing transactions as more fully described in the
discussion of financing activity below,

Sources & Uses of Liquidity

Qperating Cash Flow

The Company's primary historical source of liquidity to fund working capital requirements has been cash generated
from operations. Cash flow from operating activities decreased during the year ended December 31, 2003,
compared to 2002 by $115.2 million and increased $104.2 million in 2002 compared to 2001. The primary reason
for these changes was favorable changes in working capital accounts occurring in 2002 due to lower gas prices in
that year and higher gas prices in 2003 and 2001. In 2003, the decrease was partially offset by increased earnings
before non-cash charges.

Financing Cash Flow
Although working capital requirements are generally funded by cash flow from operations, the Company uses

shott-term borrowings to supplement working capital needs. Additionally, short-term botrowings are required for
capital projects and investments until they are permanently financed.
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Cash flow provided by financing activities of $45.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, includes the
effects of the permanent financing exccuted during the current year in which approximately $366 million in equity,
debt, and hedging net proceeds were received and used to retire higher coupon long-term debt and other short term
borrowings. Common stock dividends have increased in 2003 compared to 2002 due to the issuance of new
securities and board authorized increases in the dividend rate.

Cash flow required for financing activities of $57.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2002, includes
increased common stock dividends compared to 2001, Borrowings also increased due to financing a portion of
capital expenditures for NOX compliance temporarily with short-term borrowings. Cash flow required for financing
activities of $2.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, includes $59.5 million of reductions in borrowings
and preferred stock and $69.5 million in common stock dividends, offset by the issuance of $129.4 million of
common stock. During 2001, $473.4 million of net proceeds from equity and debt issuances were utilized to pay
down short-term borrowings.

Equity Issuance

In March 2003, the Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission with
respect to a public offering of authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock as well as the senior
unsecured notes of VUHI described below. In August 2003, the registration became effective, and an agreement
was reached to sell approximately 7.4 million shares to a group of underwriters. The net proceeds totaled $163.2
million and were utilized entirely by VUHI and VUHI's subsidiaries to repay short-term borrowings and to retire
~ long-term debt with higher interest rates.

VUHI Debt Issuance

In July 2003, VUHI issued senior unsecured notes with an aggregate principal amount of $200 million in two $100
million tranches. The first tranche was 10-year notes due August 2013, with an interest rate of 5.25% priced at
99.746% to yield 5.28% to maturity (2013 Notes). The second tranche was 15-year notes due August 2018 with an
interest rate of 5.75% priced at 99.177% to yield 5.80% to maturity (2018 Notes).

The notes are guaranteed by the VUHI's three public utilities: SIGECO, Indiana Gas, and VEDO. These
guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several. In addition, they have no sinking fund requirements,
and interest payments are due semi-annually. The notes may be called by VUHI, in whole or in part, at any time
for an amount equal to accrued and unpaid interest, plus the greater of 100% of the principal amount or the sum of
the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest, discounted to the redemption date
on a semi-annual basis at the Treasury Rate, as defined in the indenture, plus 20 basis peints for the 2013 Notes and
25 basis points for the 2018 Notes.

Shortly before these issues, VUHI entered into several treasury locks with a total notional amount of $150.0
million. Upon issuance of the debt, the treasury locks were settled resulting in the receipt of $5.7 million in cash,
which was recorded as a regulatory liability pursuant to existing regulatory orders. The value received is being
amortized as a reduction of interest expense over the life of the issues.

The net proceeds from the sale of the senior notes and seitlement of related hedging arrangements approximated
$203 million and were used to repay short-term borrowing and to retire long-term debt with higher interest rates.

SIGECO and Indiana Gas Debt Call

During 2003, the Company called two first mortgage bonds outstanding at SIGECO and two senicr unsecured notes
outstanding at Indiana Gas. The first SIGECO bend had a principal amount of $45.0 million, an interest rate of
7.60%, was originally due in 2023, and was redeemed at 103.745% of its stated principal amount. The second
SIGECO bond had a principal amount of $20.0 million, an interest rate of 7.625%, was originally due in 2025, and
was redeemed at 103.763% of the stated principal amount.

The first Indiana Gas note had a remaining principal amount of $21.3 million, an interest rate of 9.375%, was
originally due in 2021, and was redeemed at 105.525% of the stated principal amount. The second Indiana Gas
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note had a principal amount of $13.5 million, an interest rate of 6.75%, was originally due in 2028, and was
redeemed at the principal amount.

Pursuant to regulatory authority, the premiums paid to retire these notes totaling 33.6 million were deferred as a
regulatory asset.

Permanent Financing for the Ohio Operations Purchase

In January 2001, the Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission with
respect to a public offering of authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock. In February 2001, the
registration became effective, and an agreement was reached to sell approximately 6.3 million shares to a group of
underwriters. The net proceeds totaled $129.4 million.

In September 2001, VUHI filed a shelf registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission for
$350.0 million aggregate principal amount of unsecured senior notes. In October 2001, VUHI issued senior

unsecured notes with an aggregate principal amount of $100.0 million and an interest rate of 7.25% (the October
Notes), and in December 2001, issued the remaining aggregate principal amount of $250.0 million at an interest
rate of 6.625% (the December Notes). The December Notes were priced at 99.302% to yield 6.69% to maturity.

Both issues are guaranteed by VUHI’s three operating utility companies: SIGECO, Indiana Gas, and VEDO.

These guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and several. In addition, these issues have no sinking fund

. requirements, and interest payments are due quarterly for the October Notes and semi-annually for the December
Notes. The October Notes are due October 2031, but may be called by the Company, in whole ot in part, at any
time after October 2006 at 100% of the principal amount plus any accrued interest thereon. The December Notes
are due December 201 1, but may be called by the Company, in whole or in part, at any time for an amount equal to
accrued and unpaid interest, plus the greater of 100% of the principal amount or the sum of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest, discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis
at the Treasury Rate, as defined in the indenture, plus 25 basis points.

The net proceeds from the sale of the senior notes and settlement of hedging arrangements totaled $344.0 million.

The proceeds received from the equity and debt issuance were used to refinance interim borrowing arrangements
used to purchase the Ohio operations.

Other Financing Transactions
Other Company debt totaling $18.5 million in 2003, $6.5 million in 2601, and $7.6 million in 2001 was retired as
scheduled. '

At December 31, 2002, the Company had $26.6 million of adjustable rate senior unsecured bonds which could, at
the election of the bondholder, be tendered to the Company when interest rates are reset. Such bonds were
classified as Long-term debt subject to tender. During 2003, the Company re-marketed $4.6 million of the bonds
through 2020 at a 4.5% fixed interest rate and remarketed $22.0 million of the bonds through 2030 at a 5.0% fixed
interest rate. The bonds are now classified in Long-term debt.

Additionally, during 2003, the Company re-marketed $22.5 million of first mortgage bonds subject to interest rate
exposure on a long term basis. The $22.5 million of mortgage bonds were remarketed through 2024 at a 4.65%
fixed interest rate.

In September 2001, the Company notified holders of SIGECO’s 4.80%, 4.75%, and 6.50% prefetred stock of its
intention to redeem the shares. The 4.80% preferred stock was redeemed at $110.00 per share, plus $1.35 per share
in accrued and unpaid dividends. Prior to the redemption, there were 85,519 shares outstanding. The 4.75%
preferred stock was redeemed at $101.00 per share, plus $0.97 per share in accrued and unpaid dividends. Prior to
the redemption, there were 3,000 shares outstanding, The 6.50% preferred stock was redeemed at $104.23 per
share, plus $0.73 per share in accrued and unpaid dividends. Prior to the redemption, there were 75,000 shares
outstanding. The total redemption price was $17.7 million.
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Investing Cash Flow

\

Cash required for investing activities of $232.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, includes 3236.2
million of requirements for capital expenditures, Investing activities for 2002 were $234.6 million, The decrease
oceurring in 2003 principally results from collections of notes receivable and distributions by unconselidated
affiliates offset by slightly higher capital expenditures.

Cash required for investing activities of $234.6 millio for the year ended December 31, 2002, includes $218.7
million of requirements for capital expenditures. Investing activities for 2001 were $175.6 million. The $59.0
million increase occurring in 2002 is principally the result of the sale of leveraged lease and notes receivable

investments in 2001.
Available Sources of Liquidity

At December 31, 2003, the Company has $531 million of short-term borrowing capacity, including $351 million
for the Utility Group and $180 million for the wholly owned Nooregulated Group and corporate operations, of
which approximately $166 million is available for the Utility Group operations and approximately $91 million is
available for the wholly owned Nonregulated Group and corporate operations. The availability of short-term
borrowing is reduced by outstanding letters of credit totaling $1.0 million, collateralizing Nonregulated Group
activities.

Beginning in 2003, the Company began issuing new shares to satisfy dividend reinvestment plan requirements.
During 2003, new equity issues from stock plans provided liquidity of approximately of $7.1 million.
Management estimates such new share issues will add similar liquidity in succeeding years.

Potential & Future Uses of Liquidity

Contractual Obligations

The following is a summary of contractual obligations at December 31, 2003:

(In millions) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008  Thereafter
Long-term debt $150 $380 $ - $240 $ - $ 1,0295
Short-term debt 2749 - - - - -
Commodity firm purchase commitments 1698 345 - - - -
Utility & nonutility plant purchase commitments @ 96.8 19.7 3 - - -
Qperating leases - 67 54 42 33 14 0.6
Unconsolidated affiliate investments % 5.5 35 - - - -
Total $5687 $101.1 § 55 $273 % 14 § 1,0301

M Certain long-term debt issues contain put and call provisions that can be exercised on various dates before
maturity. These provisions allow holders to put debt back to the Company at face value or the Company to call
debt at face value or at a premium. Long-term debt subject to tender during the years following 2003 (in
millions) is $13.5 in 2004, $10.0 in 2005, $53.7 in 2006, $20.0 in 2007, zero in 2008, and $120.0 thereafter.

@ The settlement period of these obligations is estimated.

' ) Future investments in Pace Carbon will be made to the extent Pace Carbon generates federal tax credits, with
any such additional investments to be funded by these credits.
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Planned Capital Expenditures & Investments

The timing and amount of capital expenditures and investments in nonregulated unconsolidated affiliates, including
contractual purchase and investment commitments discussed above, for the five-year period 2004 - 2008 are
estimated as follows:

(In millions) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Capital expenditures
Utility Group (1) $ 2529 § 2138 0§ 2229 § 2164 § 2336
Nonregulated Group 9.2 9.7 11.7 6.8 6.1
Total capital expenditures $ 2621 § 2235 % 2346 § 2232 § 2397

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates $  20.4 § 240 $ 187 $§ 379 § 121

M Ineludes expenditures for NOx compliance of approximately $77.4 million in 2004, $19.7 million in 2005, and
$3.6 million in 2006.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

Ratings Triggers

" At December 31, 2003, $113.0 million of Vectren Capital’s senior unsecured notes were subject to cross-default
and ratings trigger provisions that would provide that the full balance outstanding is subject to prepayment if the
ratings of Indiana Gas or SIGECO declined to BBB/Baa2. In addition, accrued interest and a make whole amount
based on the discounted value of the remaining payments due on the notes would also become payable. The credit
rating of Indiana Gas’ senior unsecured debt and SIGECO’s secured debt remains one level and two levels,
respectively, above the ratings trigger.

Guarantees and Leiters of Credit

In the normal course of business, Vectren Corporation issues guaranteés to third partics on behalf of its
consolidated subsidiaries and unconsolidated affiliates. Such guarantees allow those subsidiaries and affiliates to
execute transactions on more favorable terms than the subsidiary or affiliate could obtain without such 2 guarantee.
Guarantees may include posted letters of credit, leasing guarantees, and performance guarantees. As of December
31, 2003, guarantees issued and outstanding on behalf of unconsolidated affiliates approximated $6 million. In
addition, prior to the effective date of FIN 45, the Company issued a guarantec approximating $4 million related to
the residual value of an operating lease that expires in 2006. Through December 31, 2003, the Company has not
been called upon to satisfy any obligations pursuant to its guarantees.

Pension and Postretirement Funding Obligations

The Company has not made significant contributions to its qualified pension plans in recent years. Due to recent
market performance, it is likely to be necessary for the Company to make contributions to benefits plans in the
coming years. Management currently estimates that the qualified pension plans will require Company contributions
of approximately $5 million in 2004 and approximately $10 million in 2005.

Forward-Looking Information

A “safe harbor” for forward-looking statements is provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995
(Reform Act of 1995). The Reform Act of 1995 was adopted to encourage such forward-looking statements
without the threat of litigation, provided those statements are identified as forward-looking and are accompanied by
meaningful cautionary statements identifying important factors that could cause the actual results to differ
materially from those projected in the statement. Certain matters described in Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition are forward-looking statements. Such statements are
based on management’s beliefs, as well as assumptions made by and information currently available to
management. When used in this filing, the words “believe,” “anticipate,” “endeavor,” “estimate,” “expect,”
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“objective,” “projection,” “forecast,” “goal,” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking
statements. In addition to any assumptions and other factors referred to specifically in connection with such
forward-looking statements, factors that could cause the Company’s actual results to differ materially from those
contemplated in any forward-looking statements include, among others, the following:

o Factors affecting utility operations such as unusual weather conditions; catastrophic weather-related damage;
unusual maintenance ot repairs; unanticipated changes to fossil fuel costs; unanticipated changes to gas supply
costs, or availability due to higher demand, shortages, transportation problems or other developments;
environmental or pipeline incidents; transmission or distribution incidents; unanticipated changes to electric
encrgy supply costs, or availability due to demand, shortages, transmission problems or ather developments; or
clectric transmission or gas pipeline system constraints.

o Increased competition in the energy environment including effects of industry restructuring and unbundling,

e Regulatory factors such as unanticipated changes in rate-setting policies or procedures, recovery of investments
and costs made under traditional regulation, and the frequency and timing of rate increases.

e Financial or regulatory accounting principles or policies imposed by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board; the Securities and Exchange Commission; the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission; state public
utility commissions; state entities which regulate electric and natural gas transmission and distribution, natural
gas pathering and processing, electric power supply; and similar entities with regulatory oversight.

o Economic conditions including the effects of an economic downturn, inflation rates, and monetary fluctuations.

¢ Changing market conditions and a variety of other factors associated with physical energy and financial trading
activities including, but not imited to, price, basis, credit, liquidity, volatility, capacity, interest rate, and
warranty risks.

o  The performance of projects undertaken by the Company’s nonregulated businesses and the success of efforts
to invest in and develop new opportunities, including but not limited to, the realization of Section 29 income
tax credits and the Company’s coal mining, gas marketing, and broadband strategies.

e Direct or indirect effects on our business, financial condition or liquidity resulting from a change in our credit
rating, changes in interest rates, and/or changes in market perceptions of the utility industry and other energy-
related industries.

o Employee or contractor workforce factors including changes in key executives, collective bargaining
agreements with union employees, or work stoppages.

¢ Legal and regulatory delays and other obstacles associated with mergers, acquisitions, and investments in joint
ventures.

& Costs and other effects of legal and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations, claims, and other
matters, inchuding, but not limited to, those described in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of
Operations and Financial Condition.

o Changes in federal, state or local legislature requirements, such as changes in tax laws or rates, environmental
laws and regulations.

The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a
result of changes in actual results, changes in assumptions, or other factors affecting such statements.
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ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company is exposed to various business risks associated with commodity prices, interest rates, and counter-
party credit, These financial exposures are monitored and managed by the Company as an integral part of its
overall risk management program. The Company’s risk management program includes, among other things, the
use of derivatives.

The Company also executes derivative contracts in the normal course of operations while buying and selling
commodities to be used in operations and optitmizing its generation assets.

Commodity Price Risk

The Company’s regulated operations have limited exposure to. commodity price risk for purchases and sales of
natural gas and electricity for retail customers due to current Indiana and Ohio regulations, which subject to
compliance with those regulations, allow for recovery of the cost of such purchases through natural gas and fuel
cost adjustment mechanisms,

Electric sales and purchases in the wholesale power market and other commodity-related operations are exposed to
commodity price risk associated with fluctuating commodity prices including electricity, natural gas, and coal.
Other commodity-related operations include regulated sales of electricity to certain municipalities and large
industrial customers and nonregulated retail gas marketing and coal mining operations. Open positions in terms of
price, volume, and specified delivery points may occur and are managed using methods described below with
frequent management reporting.

The Company’s wholesale power marketing activities include asset optimization activities that manage the
utilization of available electric generating capacity by entering into energy contracts that commit the Company to
purchase and sell electricity in the future. Commodity price risk results from forward positions that commit the
Company to deliver electricity. The Company mitigates price risk exposure with planned unutilized generation
capability and offsetting forward purchase contracts. The Company accounts for asset optimization contracts that
are derivatives at fair value with the offset marked to market through earnings.

The Company’s other commodity-related operations involve the purchase and sale of commodities, including
electricity, natural gas, and coal to meet customer demands and operational needs. These operations also enter into
forward and option contracts that commit the Company to purchase and sell commodities in the future. Price risk
from forward positions obligating the Company to deliver commodities is mitigated using stored inventory,
generating capability, and offsetting forward purchase contracts. Price risk also results from forward contracts
obligating the Company to purchase commodities to fulfill forecasted nonregulated sales of natural gas and coal
that may, or may not, occur. With the exception of a small portion of contracts that are derivatives that qualify as
hedges of forecasted transactions under SFAS 133, these contracts are expected to be settled by physical receipt or
delivery of the commodity.

Market risk resulting from commodity contracts is measured by management using the potential impact on pre-tax
earnings caused by the effect a 10% adverse change in forward commodity prices might have on market sensitive
derivative positions outstanding on specific dates. For the years ended December 31, 2003, and 2002, a 10%
adverse change in forward commodity prices would have decreased earnings by $3.0 million and $1.7 million,
respectively, based upon open positions existing on the last day of those years.

Commodity Price Risk from Unconsolidated Affiliate

ProLiance, a nonregulated energy marketing affiliate, engages in energy hedging activities to manage pricing
decisions, minimize the risk of price volatility, and minimize price risk exposure in the energy markets.
ProLiance's market exposure arises from storage inventory, imbalances, and fixed-price forward purchase and sale
contracts, which are entered into to support its operating activities. Currently, ProLiance buys and sells physical
commodities and utilizes financial instruments to hedge its market exposure. However, net open positions in terms
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of price, volume and specified delivery point do occur. ProLiance manages open positions with policies which
limit its exposure to market risk and require reporting potential financial exposure to its management and its
members.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk associated with its borrowing arrangements. Its risk management
program seeks to reduce the potentially adverse effects that market volatility may have on interest expense. The
Comparty’s tisk management objective is for between 20% and 30% of its total debt to be exposed to short-term
interest rate volatility. However, there are times when this targeted range of interest rate exposure may not be
attained. To manage this exposure, the Company may use derivative financial instruments. At December 31, 2003,
such debt obligations, as affected by designated interest rate swaps, represented 24% of the Company's total debt
portfolio.

Market risk is estimated as the potential impact resulting from fluctuations in interest rates on adjustable rate
borrowing arrangements exposed to short-term interest rate volatility. During 2003 and 2002, the weighted average
combined borrowings under these arrangements were $316.1 million and $311.3 million, respectively. At
December 31, 2003, and 2002, combined borrowings under these arrangements were $328.3 million and $419.4
million, respectively. Based upon average borrowing rates under these facilities during the years ended December
31,2003, and 2002, an increase of 100 basis points (one percentage point) in the rates would have increased interest
expense by $3.2 million and $3.1 million, respectively.

Qther Risks

By using forward purchase contracts and derivative financial instruments to manage risk, the Company exposes
itself to counter-party credit risk and market risk. The Company manages exposure to counter-party credit risk by
entering into contracts with companies that can be reasonably expected to fully perform under the terms of the
contract. Counter-party credit risk is monitored regularly and positions are adjusted appropriately to manage risk.
Further, tools such as netting arrangements and requests for collateral are also used to manage credit risk. Market
risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from a change in commodity prices or
interest rates. The Company attempts to manage exposure to market risk associated with commodity contracts and
interest rates by establishing parameters and monitoring those parameters that limit the types and degree of market
risk that may be undertaken.

The Company’s customer receivables from gas and electric sales and gas transportation services are primarily
derived from a diversified base of residential, commercial, and industrial customers located in Indiana and west
central Ohio. The Company manages credit risk associated with its receivables by continually reviewing
creditworthiness and requests cash deposits or refunds cash deposits based on that review. Credit risk associated
with certain investments is also managed by a review of creditworthiness and receipt of collateral.

Although the Company’s regulated operations are exposed to limited commodity price risk, volatile natural gas
prices can result in higher working capital requirements; increased expenses including unrecoverable interest costs,
uncollectible accounts expense, and unaccounted for gas; and some level of price sensitive reduction in volumes
sold. The Company mitigates these risks by executing derivative contracts that manage the price of forecasted
natural gas purchases. These contracts are subject to regulation, which allows for reasonable and prudent hedging
costs to be recovered through rates. When regulation is involved, SFAS 71 controls when the offset to mark-to-
market accounting is recognized in earnings.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Vectren Corporation is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
and the related financial data contained in this report. The financial statements are prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and follow accounting policies and principles
applicable to regulated public utilities.

The integrity and objectivity of the data in this report, including required estimates and judgments, is the
responsibility of management. Management maintains a system of internal control and utilizes an internal auditing
program to provide reasonable assurance of compliance with Company policies and procedures and the safeguard
of assets.

The board of directors pursues its responsibility for these financial statements through its audit cominittee, which
meets periodically with management, the internal auditors, and the independent auditors, to assure that each is
carrying out its responsibilities. Both the internal auditors and the independent auditors meet with the audit
committee of Veetren Corporation's board of directors, with and without management representatives present, to
discuss the scope and results of their audits, their comments on the adequacy of internal accounting control and the
. quality of financial reporting.

Js! Niel C. Ellerbrook

Niel C. Ellerbrook
Chairman, President, & Chief
Executive Officer
February 12, 2004
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Vectren Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders® equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedules listed in the Index at Ttem 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedules are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in-conformity with accounting
' principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement
schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present
fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 2-H, effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” As discussed in Note 2-G, effective
January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangibles.” As discussed in Note 13,
effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” as amended. :

As discussed in Note 15, in 2003 the Company adopted EITF Issue No. 03-11, “Reporting Realized Gains and
Losses o Derivative Instruments That Are Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and “Not Held for Trading
Purposes” as Defined in Issue No. 02-3.” Amounts for the years 2002 and 2001 have been reclassified in the
accompanying statements of income to conform to this new method of presentation.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Indianapolis, Indiana
February 12, 2604
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
‘CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In millions)
At December 31,
2003 2002
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & cash equivalents $ 153 $ 25.1
Accounts receivable - less reserves of $3.2 &
$5.5, respectively 1373 154.4
Accrued unbilled revenues 137.8 116.1
Inventories 704 62.8
Recoverable fuel & natural gas costs 20.3 193
Prepayments & other current assets 131.1 87.7
Total current assets 512.2 465.4
Utility Plant
Original cost : 3,250.7 3,042.2
Less: accumulated depreciation & amortization 1,247.0 1,179.0
Net utility plant 2,003.7 1,863.2
Tnvestments in unconsolidated affiliates 176.1 153.3
Other investments 1229 124.3
Non-utility property - net 2223 228.0
Goodwill - net 205.0 205.0
Regulatory assets 89.6 75.8
Other assets 21.6 21.5
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,3534 3 3,136.5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

46



VYECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In millions)

At December 31,

2003 2002
LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable b 85.3 101.7
Accounts payable to affiliated companies 86.4 86.4
Accrued liabilities 109.3 119.9
Short-term borrowings 274.9 399.5
Current maturities of long-term debt 15.0 39.8
Long-term debt subject to tender 13.5 26.6
Total current liabilities 584.4 773.9
Long-term Debt - Net of Current Maturities &
Debt Subject to Tender 1,072.8 9542
Deferred Income Taxes & Other Liabilities
Deferred income taxes 2354 195.5
Regulatory liabilities & othér removal costs 2350 210.0
Deferred credits & other liabilities 153.6 130.8
Total deferred credits & other liabilities 624.0 536.3
Minority Interest in Subsidiary 0.3 1.9
Commitments & Contingencies (Notes 3, 12-14)
Cumulative, Redeemable Preferred Stock of a Subsidiary 0.2 0.3
Common Shareholders' Equity
Common stock (no par value) — issued & outstanding
75.6 and 67.9, respectively 5204 350.0
Retained earnings 562.4 5304
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1LY (10.5)
Total common shareholders' equity 1,071.7 869.9
TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 33534 3,136.5

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In millions, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES
Gas utility $ L1123 $ 908.0 $ 10196
Electric utility 3357 3286 308.5
Energy services & other 139.7 2872 681.0
Total operating revenues 1,587.7 1,523.8 2,009.1
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of gas sold 762.5 5702 708.9
Fuel for electric generation 86.5 81.6 4.4
Purchased electric energy 16.2 16.8 14.2
Cost of energy services & other 103.7 249.4 640.9
Other operating 233.7 2230 243.2
Merger & integration costs . - 2.8
Restructuring costs - - 19.0
Depreciation & amortization 128.7 119.6 1241
Taxes other than income taxes 51.0 51.9 53.7
Total operating expenses 1,388.3 1,312.5 1,881.2
OPERATING INCOME 1994 2113 1279
OTHER INCOME
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 122 9.1 134
Other - net 13.0 11.5 16.7
Total other income " 25.2 20.6 30.1
“nterest expense 75.6 78.5 83.2
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 149,0 153.4 74.8
Income taxes 377 389 14.1
Minority intcrest in & preferred dividend requirements of subsidiarics 0.1 0.5 1.4
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY LOSS & CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 111.2 114.0 59.3
Extraordinary loss — net of tax - - (1.7}
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle — net of tax - - 1.1
NET INCOME $ 111.2 8 114.0 3 52.7
AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING 70.6 67.6 66.7
DILUTED COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING 70.8 679 66.9
EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK:
BASIC
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY LOSS & CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE $ 138 $ 1.69 3 0.89
Extraordinary loss - net of tax - - {0.12)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle — net of tax - - 0.02
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK 3 1,58 $ 1.69 S 0.79
DILUTED
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY LOSS & CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE $ 1.57 $ 1.68 $ 0.89
Extraordinary loss — net of tax - - 0.12)
Curnulative cffect of change in accounting principle — net of tax - - 0.02
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK $ 1.57 3 1.68 5 0.7%

The accompanying noles are an infegral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In millions)
Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 111.2 $ 1140 $ 52,7

Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash from operating activities:

Depreciation & amortization 128.7 119.6 124.1
Deferred income taxes & investment tax credits 35.1 (28.3) 12.4
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (12.2) (9.1) (13.49)
Net unrealized (gain) loss on derivative instruments, including
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 0.7 3.6 (3.3)
Extraordinary loss on sale of leveraged leases - net of tax - - 7.7
Pension & postretirement periodic benefit cost 13.8 13.2 8.5
Other non-cash charges- net (0.1) 75 13.1
Changes in working capital accounts:
Accounts receivable & accrued unbilled revenue (16.1) (42.0) 135.5
Inventorics (7.6) 0.4 24.2
Recoverable fuel & natural gas costs (1.0) 48.1 25.9
Prepayments & other current assets (42.5) 31.2 (70.3)
Accounts payable, including to affiliated companies (16.4) 40.7 (120.6)
‘Accrued liabilities 8.4) 1.7 (7.0)
Changes in noncurrent assets (3.9) (6.0) 4.6
Changes in noncurrent liabilities (2.8) (12.1) 6.0
Net cash flows from operating activities 1771 292.3 188.1
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from:
Long-term debt - net of issuance costs 2029 - 344.0
Common stock - net of issuance costs 163.2 - 129.4
Stock option exercises & other stock plans 7.1 13 -
Requitements for:
Dividends on common stock (79.2) (72.3) (69.5)
Retirement of long-tern debt (121.9) (6.5) (7.6)
Redemption of preferred stock of subsidiary 0.1 0.2) (17.7)
Retirement of short-term notes payable - - (150.0)
Dividends on preferred stock of subsidiary - - (0.3)
Net change in short-term borrowings (124.6) 203 (228.2)
Other activity (1.6) (0.2 (2.3)
Net cash flows from financing activities 45.8 (57.0) (2.7)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Procceds from:
Unconsolidated affiliate distributions 14.1 7.4 22.5
Sale of leveraged lease investments - - 538
Notes receivable & other collections 14.4 3.9 16.6
Requirements for:
Capital expenditures, excluding AFUDC-equity (236.2) (218.7) (239.7)
Unconsolidated affiliate investments ©(l66) (£2.5) (22.7)
Notes receivable & other investments (8.4) (14.7) 6.1)
Net cash flows from investing activities (232.7) (234.6) (175.6)
Net (decrease) increase in cash & cash equivalents (9.8) 0.1 9.8
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of period 23.1 25.0 15.2

Cash & cash equivalents at end of period $ 153 1) 25.1 $ 25.0

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 70.9 $ 67.1 $ 74.9
Income taxes 339 16,5 380

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

49



VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In millions, except per share amounts)

Common Stock
Accumulated
Restricted Other
Stock Retained ~ Comprehensive
Shares  Amount Grants Earnings  Income (Loss) Total

Balance at January 1, 2001 614 8§ 2193 § (15) $ 5081 § 75 § 7334
Comprehensive income:
Net income 52,7 527
Minimum pension liability adjustments & s

other - net of tax (1.8) (1.8)
Comprehensive loss of unconsolidated

affiliates - net of tax (1.6) (1.6)
Total comprehensive income 49.3
Cotmon stock:

Public issuance - net of $5.1 million of

issuance costs 6.3 1294 129.4

Stock eption exercises & other stock plans - (0.1} (1.0} 22 (3.3)

Dividends (§1.03 per share) (69.5) (69.5)
Balance at December 31, 2001 67.7 348.6 2.5) 489.1 4.1 839.3
Comprehensive income:
Net income 1140 114,0
Minimum pension liability adjustments &

other - net of tax 9.3) 9.3)
Comprehensive loss of unconsolidated

affiliates - net of tax (5.3) (5.3)
Total comprehensive income ‘ 99.4
Common stock:

Stock option exercises & other stock plans 0.1 1.3 13

Dividends ($1.07 per share) (72.3) (12.3)

Other 0.1 24 0.2 0.4) 2.2
Balance at December 31,2002 67.9 3523 (2.3) 5304 (10.5) 869.9
Comprehensive income:
Net income 11122 111.2
Minimum pension liability adjustments &

other - net of tax (6.3) (6.3)
Comprehensive income of unconsolidated _

affiliates - net of tax 5.7 5.7
Total cotmprehensive income 110.6
Common stock:

Public issuance - net of $6.2 million of

issuance costs 74 1632 163.2

Stock option exercises & other stock plans 0.3 1.1 7.1

Dividends ($1.11 per share) (79.2) (79.2)
Other - 0.3 0.2) 0.1
Balance at December 31, 2003 756 § 5229 § 25 $§ 5624 § (L1 § 1,07.7

The accompanying notes are an integral pavt of these consolidated financial statements.
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization and Nature of Operations

Qverview

Vectren Corporation (the Company or Vectren), an Indiana corporation, is an energy and applied technology
holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. The Company was organized on June 10, 1999, solely for
the purpose of effecting the merger of Indiana Energy, Inc. (Indiana Energy) and SIGCORP, Inc. (SIGCORP). On
March 31, 2000, the merger of Indiana Energy with SIGCORP and into Vectren was consummated with a tax-free
exchange of shares that has been accounted for as a pooling-of-interests in accordance with APB Opinion No. 16
“Business Combinations” (APB 16).

The Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (VUHYI), serves as the intermediate
holding company for its three operating public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (Indiana Gas), formerly a
wholly owned subsidiary of Indiana Energy, Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SIGECO), formerly a
wholly owned subsidiaty of SIGCORP, and the Ohio operations. VUHI also has other assets that provide
information technology and other services to the three utilities. Both Vectren and VUHI are exempt from
registration pursuant to Section 3(a)(1) and 3(c) of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935,

.~ Indiana Gas provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to a diversified customer base in 49 of

Indiana’s 92 counties. SIGECO provides electric generation, transmission, and distribution services to 8 counties
in southwestern Indiana, including counties surrounding Evansville, and participates in the wholesale power
market. SIGECO also provides natural gas distribution and transportation services to 10 counties in southwestern
Indiana, including counties surrounding Evansville. The Ohio operations, owned as a tenancy in common by
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. (VEDO), a wholly owned subsidiary, (53% ownership) and Indiana Gas
(47% ownership), provide natural gas distribution and transportation services to 17 counties in west central Ohio,
including counties surrounding Dayton.

The Company is also involved in nonregulated activities in four primary business areas: Energy Marketing and
Services, Coal Mining, Utility Infrastructure Services, and Broadband. Energy Marketing and Services markets
natural gas and provides energy management services, including energy performance contracting services. Coal
Mining mines and sells coal and generates JRS Code Section 29 investment tax credits relating to the production of
coal-based synthetic fuels, Utility Infrastructure Services provides underground construction and repair, facilities
locating, and meter reading services. Broadband invests in broadband communication services such as analog and
digital cable television, high-speed Internet and data services, and advanced focal and long distance phone services.
In addition, the nonregulated group has other businesses that provide utility services, municipal broadband
consulting, and retail products and services, and that invest in energy-related opportunities, real estate and
leveraged leases. The Nonregulated Group supports the Company’s regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts
by providing natural gas supply services, coal, utility infrastructure services, and other services.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned and majority
owned subsidiaries, after elimination of significant intercompany transactions.

B. Cash & Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase are
considered cash equivalents.
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C. Inventories
Inventories consist of the following:

At December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002
Gas in storage — at LIFO cost 219 $ 254
Materials & supplies 22,6 19.7
Fue! (coal & oil) for electric generation 14.0 113
Gas in storage — at average cost 12 32
Other 4.7 32

Total inventories

704 $ 62.8

Based on the average cost of gas purchased during December, the cost of replacing gas in storage carried at LIFO
cost exceeded LIFO cost at December 31, 2003, and 2002, by approximately $52.2 million and $32.7 million,
respectively. Gas in storage of the Indiana regulated operations is stated at LIFO. All other inventories are cartied

at average cost.

D. Utility Plant & Depreciation

Urility plant is stated at historical cost, including AFUDC. Depreciation of utility property is provided using the
. straight-line method over the estimated service lives of the depreciable assets. The original cost of utility plant,

together with depreciation rates expressed as a percentage of original cost, follows:

At and For the Year Ended December 31,

(In millions) . 2003 2002
) Depreciation Depreciation
Ratesasa Rates as a
Percent of Percent of
Original Cost Original Cost Original Cost Original Cost

Gas utility plant $ 17219 3.6% §  1,622.0 3.8%

Electric utility plant 1,322.4 34% 1,216.1 33%

Common utility plant 443 2.71% 41.6 2.6%

Construction work in progress 162.1 - 162.5 -

Total original cost $ 32507 $ 30422

AFUDC represents the cost of borrowed and equity funds used for construction purposes and is charged to
construction work in progress during the construction period and is included in Other — net in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. The total AFUDC capitalized into utility plant and the portion of which was computed on

borrowed and equity funds for all periods reported follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
AFUDC - borrowed funds $ 2.1 31 $ 2.1
AFUDC - equity funds 2.9 2.2 2.3

Total AFUDC capitalized $ 5.0 53 $ 4.6

Maintenance and repairs, including the cost of removal of minor items of property and planned major maintenance
projects, are charged to expense as incurred unless deferral is authorized by a rate order. When property that
represents a retirement unit is replaced or removed, the cost of such property is charged to Utility plant, with an
offsetting charge to Accumulated depreciation and Regulatory liabilities for the cost of removal,
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E. Non-utility Property
Non-utility property, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, by operating segment follows:

At December 31,

(In millions) 2003 2002
Utility Group

Other Operations § 135.7 h) 133.8

Gas & Electric Utility Services 5.6 54
Nonregulated Group 79.9 78.8
Cotporate & Other Group 1.1 10.0

Non-utility property - net $ 2223 $ 228.0

The depreciation of non-utility property is charged against income over its estimated useful life (ranging from 5 to
40 years), using the straight-line method of depreciation or units-of-production method of amortization. Repairs
and maintenance, which ate not considered improvements and do not extend the useful life of the non-utility
property, are charged to expense as incurred. When non-utility property is retired, or otherwise dispesed of, the
asset and accumulated depreciation are removed, and the resulting gain or loss is reflected in income. Non-utility
property is presented net of accumulated depreciation and amortization totaling $84.5 million and $104.7 million as
of December 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the

. Company capitalized interest totaling $0.5 million, $0.4 million, and $1.7 million, respectively, on non-utility plant
construction projects,

F. Impairment Review of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed as-facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may be impaired. This
review is performed in accordance with SFAS Ne. 144 “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets” (SFAS 144), which the Company adopted on January 1, 2002. SFAS 144 establishes one accounting
model for all impaired long-lived assets and long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale or otherwise. SFAS 144
requires the evaluation for impairment involve the comparison of an asset’s carrying value to the estimated future
cash flows the asset is expected to generate over its remaining life. If this evaluation were to conclude that the
carrying value of the asset is impaired, an impairment charge would be recorded based on the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and its fair value (less costs to sell for assets to be disposed of by sale) as a charge to
operations or discontinued operations.

G. Goodwill

Goodwill arising from business combinations is accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142), The Company adopted SFAS 142 on January 1, 2002. SFAS 142 changed
the accounting for goodwill from an amortization approach to an impairment-only approach. Thus, amertization of
goodwill that was not included as an allowable cost for rate-making purposes ceased upon SFAS 142’s adoption.

Goodwill is to be tested for impairment at a reporting unit level at least annually. The impairment review consists
of a comparison of the fair value of a reporting unit to its carrying amount. If the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized in operations. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 142,
the Company amortized goodwill on a straight-line basis over 40 years. SFAS 142 required an initial impairment
review of all goodwill within six months of the adoption date.

As required by SFAS 142, amortization of goodwill relating to the acquisition of the Ohio operations ceased on
January 1, 2002, In 2001, Net income before extraordinary loss and cunmulative effect of change in accounting
principle and Net incone would have been $62.3 miltion and $55.7 million, respectively, had goodwill not been
amortized. The Company’s goodwill is included in the Gas Utility Services operating segment. Initial impairment
reviews to be performed within six months of adoption of SFAS 142 were completed and resulted in no
impairment, and no impairment charges have been recorded since adoption, The impairment test is performed at
the beginning of each year.
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Following is a reconciliation of reported net income and earnings per share to the adjusted net income disclosed
above and related earnings per share for year ended December 31, 2001:

Year Ended December 31, 2001

(In millions, except per share amounts) Net Income Basic EPS Diluted EPS
As Reported $ 52.7 $ 079 % 0.79
Add: goodwill amortization - net of tax 3.0 0.05 0.05
As adjusted $ §5.7 $ 0.84 $ 0.84

H. Regulation
Retail public utility operations affecting Indiana customers are subject to regulation by the IURC, and retail public
utility operations affecting Ohio customers are subject to regulation by the PUCO.

SFAS 71

The Company’s accounting policies give recognition to the rate-making and accounting practices of these agencies
and to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, including the provisions of SFAS No. 71
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation” (SFAS 71). Regulatory assets represent probable
future revenues associated with certain incurred costs, which will be recovered from customers through the rate-
making process. Regulatory liabilities represent probable expenditures by the Company for removal costs or future
reductions in revenues associated with amounts that are to be credited to customers through the rate-making
process.

The Company assesses the recoverability of costs recognized as regulatory assets and the ability to continue to
account for its activities based on'the criteria set forth in SFAS 71. Based on current regulation, the Company
believes such accounting is appropriate. If all or part of the Company's operations cease to meet the criteria of
SFAS 71, a write-off of related regulatory assets and liabilities could be required. In addition, the Company would
be required to determine any impairment to the carrying value of its utility plant and other regulated assets.

Regulatory assels consist of the following:

At December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002
Future amounts recoverable from ratepayers:
Income taxes $ 18.1 $ 15.8
Other 1.0 -
19.1 15.8
Amounts deferred for future recovery:
Demand side management programs 25.0 23.8
Other 5.3 3.7
30.3 27.5
Amounts currently recovered through base rates:
Unamortized debt issue costs 214 19.5
Premiums paid to reacquire debt 7.4 4.1
Demand side management programs 2.7 3.2
31.5 26.8
Amounts currently recovered through tracking mechanisms:
Ohio authorized trackers 7.5 5.7
Indiana authorized trackers 1.2 -
8.7 5.7
Total regulatory assets $ 89.6 $ 75.8
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The $31.5 million currently being recovered through base rates is earning a return with a weighted average
recovery period of 18.2 years. The Company has rate orders for all deferred costs not yet in rates and therefore
believes that future recovery is probable.

Regulatory liabilities & other removal costs consist of the following:

At December 31,
(I millions) ' 2003 2002
Cost of removal $ 228.8 $ -
Interest rate hedging proceeds {See Note 15) 6.2 -
Total regulatory liabilities 235.0 -
Other removal costs - 2100
Total regulatory liabilities & other removal costs $ 235.0 $ 210.0

SFAS 143 & Other Removal Costs

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No, 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations™ (SFAS 143). SFAS
143 requires entities to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the peried in which it
is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the entity capitalizes a cost by increasing the carrying amount
of the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value, and the capitalized cost is

+ depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the
obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The Company adopted this statement
on January 1,2003. The adoption was not material to the Company’s results of operations.

The Company collects an estimatéd cost of removal of its utility plant through depreciation rates established by
regulatory proceedings. As of December 31, 2003, and 2002, such removal costs approximated $229 million and
$210 million, respectively. In 2002, the cost of removal has been included in Other removal costs, which is in
noncurrent liabilities. In 2003, the Company re-characterized other removal costs to Regulatory liabilities upon
adoption of SFAS 143

Refundable or Recoverable Gas Costs, Fuel for Electric Production & Purchased Power

All metered gas rates contain a gas cost adjustment clause that allows the Company to charge for changes in the
cost of purchased gas. Metered electric rates contain a fuel adjustment clause that allows for adjustment in charges
for electric energy to reflect changes in the cost of fuel and the net energy cost of purchased power. Metered
electric rates also allow recovery, through a quarterly rate adjustment mechanism, for the margin on electric sales
lost due to the implementation of demand side management programs.

The Company records any under-or-over-recovery resulting from gas and fuel adjustment clauses each month in
revenues. A corresponding asset or liability is recorded until the under-or-over-recovery is billed or refunded to
utility customers. The cost of gas sold is charged to operating expense as delivered to customers, and the cost of
fuel for electric generation is charged to operating expense when consumed.

I. Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive income is a measure of all changes in equity that result from the transactions or other economic
events during the period from non-sharholder transactions. This information is reported in the Consolidated

Statements of Common Shareholders' Equity.
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A summary of the components of and changes in Accumulated other comprehensive income for the past three years
follows: '
2001 2002 2003
Beginning Changes  End Changes  End Changes  End
of Year During ofYear During ofYear  During of Year

{In millions) Balance  Year Balance  Year Balance  Year  Balance
Unconsolidated affiliates $ 75 $(16 $ 59 $(53 § 06 % 57 § 63
Minimum pension liability - (2.4) 24 9.2) (116 (5.8) (174)
Other - 0.6 0.6 (0.1) 0.5 (0.5) .

Accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) $ 75 $ (34 $ 41 8(146) $(105 $ (0.6) $(1LI)

Accumulated other comprehensive income arising from unconsolidated affiliates is the Company’s portion of
ProLiance Energy, LLC’s and Reliant Services, LLC’s accumulated comprehensive income related to its adoption
of SEAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (SFAS 133) and continued use
of cash flow hedges, including commodity contracts and interest rate swaps, and the Company’s portion of
Haddington Energy Partners, LP’s accumulated comprehensive income related to unrealized gains and losses of
“available for sale securities.” (See Note 3 for more information on unconsolidated affiliates.)

J. Revenues
Revenues are recorded as products and services are delivered to customers. To more closely match revenues and

expenses, the Company records revenues for all gas and electricity delivered to customers but not billed at the end
of the accounting period.

K. Excise and Utility Receipts Taxes

Excise taxes and a portion of utility receipts taxes are included in rates charged to customers. Accordingly, the
Company records these taxes received as a component of operating revenues, which totaled $37.1 million in 2003,
$32.4 million in 2002, and $26.6 million in 2001, Excise and utility receipts taxes paid are recorded as a component

of Taxes other than incone taxes.

L. Other Significant Policies
Included elsewhere in these Notes are significant accounting policies related to investments in uncensolidated

affiliates (Note 3), income taxes (Note 5), earnings per share (Note 10), and derivatives (Note 15).

As more fully described in Note 11, the Company applies the intrinsic method prescribed in APB Opinion 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (APB 25) and related interpretations when measuring compensation
expense for its equity-based compensation plans. The exercise price of stock options awarded under the
Company’s stock option plans is equal to the fair market value of the underlying common stock on the date of
grant. Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for stock option plans. The Company also
maintains restricted stock and phantom stock plans for executives and non-employee directors that result in equity-
based compensation expense recognized in reported net income consistent with expense that would have been
recognized if the Company used the fair value based method prescribed in SFAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-

Based Compensation” (SFAS 123).
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Foltowing is the effect on net income and earnings per share as if the fair value based method prescribed in SFAS
123 had been applied to the Company’s equity-based compensation plans:

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions, except per share amounis) 2003 2002 2001
Net Income:
As reported $ 2. 3§ 1140 ¥ 52.7
Add:  Equity-based employee compensation included
in reported net income- net of tax 2.1 L3 1.7
Deduct: Total equity-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value based
method for all awards- net of tax 34 2.1 2.8
Pro forma $ 1099 $ 1132 $ 51.6
Basic Earnings Per Share:
As reported 3 1.58 3 1.69 3 0.79
Pro forma 1.56 1.68 0.77
Diluted Earnings Per Share:
As reported b 1.57 3 1.68 3 0.79
Pro forma 1.55 1.67 0.77

M. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual results could differ from these estimates.

N. Reclassification
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes
to conform to 2003 classifications.

3, Investmentsin Unconsolidated Affiliates

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates where the Company has significant influence are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting. The Company’s share of net income or loss from these investments is recorded in
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates. Dividends are recorded as a reduction of the carrying value of the
investment when received. Investments in unconsolidated affiliates where the Company does not have significant
influence are accounted for using the cost method of accounting less write-downs for declines in value judged to be
other than temporary. Dividends are recorded as Other - ret when received.

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates consist of the following:

At December 31,

(In millions) 2003 2002
ProLiance Energy, L.LC 3 84.7 3 61.4
Haddington Energy Partnerships 263 19.7
Reliant Services, LLC 19.2 18.4
Utilicom Networks, LLC & related entities 154 15.4
Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP 8.7 6.8
Other partnerships & corporations 21.8 316

Total investments in unconsolidated affiliates S 176.1 $ 1533
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ProLiance Energy, LLC

ProLiance Energy, LLC (ProLiance), a nonregulated energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Gas and
Coke Utility (Citizens Gas), provides natural gas and related services to Indiana Gas, the Ohio operations, Citizens
Gas and others. ProLiance also began providing service to SIGECO and Vectren Retail, LLC (the Company’s
retail gas marketer) in 2002. ProLiance’s primary business is optimizing the gas portfolios of utilities and
providing services to large end use customers.

Pre-tax income of $25.9 million, $19.1 million, and $12.8 million was recognized as ProlLiance’s contribution to
carnings for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

Integration of SIGCORP Energy Services, LLC and PreLiance Energy, LLC

In June 2002, the integration of Vectren’s wholly owned subsidiary SIGCORP Energy Services, LLC (SES) with
ProLiance was completed. SES provided natural gas and related services to SIGECO and others prior to the
integration. In exchange for the contribution of SES” net assets totaling $19.2 million, including cash of $2.0
million, Vectren’s allocable share of ProLiance’s profits and losses increased from 52.5% to 61%, consistent with
Vectren's new ownership percentage. In March 2001, Vectren’s allocable share of profits and losses increased
from 50% to 52.5% when ProLiance began managing the Ohio operations’ gas portfolio. Governance and voting
rights remain at 50% for each member; and therefore, Vectren continues to account for its investment in ProLiance
using the equity method of accounting.

Prior to June 1, 2002, SES’ operating results were consolidated. Subsequent to June 1, 2002, SES’ operating

. results, now part of ProLiance, are reflected in equity in earnings of unconsclidated affiliates. The transfer of net
assets was accounted for at book value consistent with joint venture accounting and did not result in any gain or
loss. Additionally, the non-cash component of the transfer totaling $17.2 million is excluded from the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows,

Transactions with ProLicnce

Purchases from ProLiance for resale and for injections into storage for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002,
and 2001, totaled $797.7 million, $544.1 million, and $610.6 million, respectively, Amounts owed to ProLiance at
December 31, 2003, and 2002, for those purchases were $86.0 million and $84.6 million, respectively, and are
included in Accounts payable to affiliated companies in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Amounts charged by
ProLiance for gas supply services are established by supply agreements with each utility.

Summmarized Financial Information

For the year ended December 31, 2003, ProLiance’s revenues, margin, operating income, and net income were (in
millions) $2,269.7, $71.5, $43.3, and $42.5, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2002, revenues, margin,
operating income, and net income were (in millions) $1,534.5, $61.1, $36.5, and $37.4, respectively. Forthe year
ended December 31, 2001, revenues, margin, operating income, and net income were (in millions) $1,599.5, $40.9,
$26.1, and $27.7, respectively. As of December 31, 2003, current assets, noneurrent assets, current liabilities, and
noncurrent liabilities were (in millions) $467.7, $22.2, $346.0, and $7.8, respectively. As of December 31, 2002,
current assets, noncurrent assets, current liabilities, and noncurrent lizbilities were (in millions) $301.6, $22.8,
$228.8, and $1.2, respectively.

ProLiance Contingency

There is currently a lawsuit pending in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Alabama filed
by the City of Huntsville, Alabama d/b/a Huntsville Utilities, Inc. (Huntsville Utilities) against ProLiance.
Huntsville Utilities asserts claims based on negligent provision of portfolio services and/or pricing advice, fraud,
fraudulent inducement, and other theories. These claims relate generally to several basic arguments: (1) negligence
in providing advice and/or administering portfolio arrangements; (2) alleged promises 1o provide gas at a below-
market rate; (3) the creation and repayment of a “winter levelizing program” instituted by ProLiance in conjunction
with the Manager of Huntsville’s Gas Utility, to allow Huntsville Utilities to pay its gas bills over an extended
period of time coupled with the alleged ignorance about the program on the part of Huntsville Utilities’ Gas Board,
and; (4) the sale of Huntsville Utilities’ gas storage supplies to repay the balance owed on the winter levelizing
program and the authority of Huntsville Utilities’ gas manager to approve those sales. Ina press conference on
May 21, 2002, Huntsville Utilities asserted its monetary damages to be approximately $10 million, and seeks to
ireble that amount. ProLiance has made counterclaims asserting breach of contract, among others, based on
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Huntsville Utilities® refusal to take gas under fixed price agreements. Both parties have denied the charges
contained in the respective claims. »

In 2003, ProLiance established reserves for amounts due from Huntsville Utilities due to uncertainties surrounding
collection. Proliance denies any wrongdoing, believes its actions were proper under the contract and amendments
signed by the manager of Huntsville's Gas Utility, and is vigorously defending against the suit, ProLiance is an
insured under a policy of insurance providing defense costs which may provide in whole or in part, indemnification
within the policy limits for claims asserted against ProLiance. Accordingly, no other loss contingencies have been
cecorded at this time. However, it is not possible to predict or determine the outcome of this litigation and
accordingly there can be no assurance that ProLiance will prevail. Tt is not currently expected that costs associated
with this matter will have a material adverse effect on Vectren’s consolidated financial position or liquidity but an
unfavorable outcome could possibly be material to Vectren's earnings.

Haddington Energy Partnerships

The Company has an approximate 40% ownership interest in Haddington Energy Partners, LP (Haddington I).
Haddington [ raised $27.0 million to invest in energy projects. In July 2000, the Company made a commitment to
fund an additional $20.0 million in Haddington Energy Partners II, LP (Haddington i), which raised a total of
$47.0 million in firm commitments, Haddington II provides additional capital for Haddington I portfolio
companies and made investments in new areas, such as distributed generation, power backup and quality devices,
and emerging technologies such as microturbines and photovoltaics. At December 31,2003, $7.7 million of the
additional $20.0 million commitment remains. The Company has an approximate 40% ownership interest in
Haddington II. Both Haddington ventures are investment companies accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. For the year ended December 31, 2001, the partnerships’ contribution to the Company’s pre-tax
carnings was $6.2 million. In 2002 and 2003, the earnings contribution was not significant.

The following is summarized financial information as to the assets, liabilities, and results of operations of the
Haddington Partnerships. For the year ended December 31, 2003, revenues, operating income, and net income were
(in millions) $0.6, (30.3), and ($0.3), respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2002, revenues, operating
income, and net income were (in millions) zero, ($0.9), and ($0.9), respectively. For the year ended December 31,
2001, revenues, operating income, and net income were (in millions) $23.6, $22.5, and $22.5, respectively. As of
December 31, 2003, investments, other assets, and liabilities were (in millions) $64.4, $1.0, and zero, respectively.
As of December 31, 2002, investments, other assets, and liabilities were (in millions) $49.6, $0.3, and zero,
respectively.

Utilicom Networks, LLC & Related Entities

Utilicom Networks, LLC (Utilicom) is a provider of bundled communication services through high capacity
broadband networks, including analog and digital cable television, high-speed Internet, and advanced local and long
distance phone services. The Company has an approximate 2% equity and a convertible subordinated debt
investment in Utilicom. The Company also has an approximate 19% equity interest in SIGECOM Holdings, Inc.
(Holdings), which was formed by Utilicom to hold interests in SIGECOM, LLC (SIGECCOM). The Company
accounts for its investments in Utilicom and Holdings using the cost method of accounting. SIGECOM provides
broadband services to the greater Evansville, Indiana area.

Utilicom also plans to provide broadband services to the greater Indianapolis, Indiana and Dayton, Ohio markets.
However, the funding of these projects has been delayed due to the continued difficult environment within the
telecommunication capital markets, which has prevented Utilicom from obtaining debt financing on terms it
considers acceptable. While the existing investors are still interested in the Indianapolis and Dayton markets, the
Company is not required to make further investments and does not intend to proceed unless commitments are
obtained to fully fund these projects. Franchising agresments have been extended in both locations.

At December 31, 2003, the Company has $32.3 million of notes receivable from Utilicom-related entities which are
convertible into equity interests. Notes receivable totaling $30.1 million are convertible into Utilicom ownership at
the Company’s option or upon the event of a public offering of stock by Utilicom, and $2.2 million are convertible
into common equity interests in the Indianapolis and Dayton ventures at the Company’s option. Upon conversion,
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the Company would have up to an approximate 16% interest in Utiticom, assuming completion of all required
funding and up to a 31% interest in the Indianapolis and Dayton ventures. Investments in convertible notes
receivable are included in Other investments.

At December 31, 2003, and 2002, the Company’s combined investment in equity and debt securities of Utilicom-
related entities totaled $47.7 million and $46.1 million, respectively. These investments had no significant impact
on the Company’s financial results in 2003, 2002, or 2001,

Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP

Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP (Pace Carbon) is a Delaware limited partnership formed to develop, own, and operate
four projects to produce and seil coal-based synthetic fuel (synfuel) utilizing Covol technology. The Company has
an 8.3% interest in Pace Carbon which is accounted for using the equity methed of accounting. Additional
‘nvestments in Pace Carbon will be made to the extent Pace Carbon generates federal tax credits, with any such
additional investments to be funded by these credits. The investment in Pace Carbon resulted in losses reflected in
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated gffiliates totaling $11.4 million, $6.8 million, and $4.5 million in 2003, 2002,
and 2001, respectively. The production of synthetic fuel generates IRS Code Section 29 investment tax credits that
are reflected in Tncome faxes. Net income, including the losses, tax benefits, and tax credits, generated from the
investment in Pace Carbon totaled $10.3 million in 2003, $6.0 million in 2002, and $4.3 million in 2001.

The following is summarized financial information as to the assets, liabilities, and results of operations of Pace
Carbon. For the year ended December 31, 2003, revenues, margin, operating loss, and net loss were (in millions)
$254.2, (890.7), (3121.3), and ($134.4), respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2002, revenues, margin,
operating loss, and net loss were (in milions) $125.6, ($53.1), ($72.6), and ($73 4), respectively. For the year
ended December 31, 2001, revenues, margin, operating loss, and net loss were (in millions) $86.2, ($25.1), ($44.1),
and ($44.8), respectively, As of December 31, 2003, current assets, noncurrent assets, current liabilities, and
noncurrent liabilities were (in millions) $37.0, $105.2, $25.9, and $53.4, respectively. As of December 31,2002,
current assets, noncurrent assets, current liabilities, and noncurrent liabilities were (in millions) $32.7, $44.8, $435.9
and $4.3, respectively. '

IRS Section 29 Investment Tax Credit Recent Developments

Under Section 29 of the Internal Revenue Code, manufacturers such as Pace Carbon receive a tax credit for every
ton of synthetic fuel sold. To qualify for the credits, the synthetic fuel must meet three primary conditions: 1) there
must be a significant chemical change in the coal feedstock, 2) the product must be sold to an unrelated person, and
3) the production facility must have been placed in service before July 1, 1998.

In past rulings, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has concluded that the synthetic fuel produced at the Pace
Carbon facilities should qualify for Section 29 tax credits. The IRS issued a private letter ruling with respect to the
four projects on November 11, 1997, and subsequently issued an updated private letter ruling on September 23,
2002.

As a partner in Pace Carbon, Vectren has reflected total tax credits under Section 29 in its consolidated results
through December 31, 2003, of approximately $39 million. Vectren has been in a position to fully utilize the
credits generated and continues to project full utilization.

In June 2003, the IRS, in an industry-wide announcement, stated that it would review the scientific validity of test
procedures and results presented as evidence of significant chemical change. During this review, the IRS
suspended the issuance of new private letter rulings on that subject. In October 2003, the IRS completed its review
and determined that the test procedures and results used by taxpayers are scientifically valid if the procedures are
applied in a consistent and unbiased manner. Also, the IRS will issue new private letter rulings based on revised
standards; however, it has continuing concerns regarding the sampling and data/record retention practices prevalent
in the synthetic fuels industry.

During June 2001, the [RS began a tax audit of Pace Carbon for the 1998 tax year and later expanded the audit to
include tax years 1999, 2000, and 2001. Based on conclusions reached in the industry-wide review and recently
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issued private letter rulings involving other synthetic fuel facilities, Vectren believes chemical change issues from
these audits may soon be resolved, However, the RS has not directly notified Pace Carbon of any resolution.

Vectren believes it is justified in its reliance on the private letter rulings for the Pace Carbon facilities, that the test
results that Pace Carbon presented to the RS in connection with its private letter rulings are scientifically valid, and
that Pace Carbon has operated its facilities in compliance with its private letter rulings and Section 29 of the
Internal Revenue Code, However, at this time, Vectren cannot provide any assurance as to the outcome of these
audits concerning the issue of chemical change or any other issue raised during the audits relative to its investment
in Pace Carbon. Further, it is expected that Section 29 investments will continue to draw attention from various
interest groups,

Other Affiliate Transactions

The Company has ownership interests in other affiliated companies accounted for using the equity method of
accounting that perform underground construction and repair, facilities locating, and meter reading services to the
Company. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, fees for these services and construction-
related expenditures paid by the Company to its affiliates totaled $37.2 million, $38.3 million, and $37.9 million,
respectively. Amounts charged by these affiliates are market based. Amounts owed to unconsolidated affiliates
other than ProLiance totaled $0.4 million and $1.8 million at December 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively, and are
included in Accounts payable to affiliated companies in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Amounts due from
unconsolidated affiliates included in Accounts receivable totaled $0.4 million and $0.6 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2003, and 2002.

4. Other Investments

Other investments consist of the following:

At December 31,
{In millions) 2003 2002
Notes receivable:
Utilicom Networks, LLC & related entities $ 323 3 307
Other notes receivable 324 41.8
Total notes receivable 64.7 72.5
Leveraged leases 322 30.5
Other investments 26.0 213
Total other investments 3 122.9 8 124.3

Notes Receivable :

Interest on the notes receivable acerue at various rates up to 10%, and are due at various times through 2024.
Generally, first ot second mortgages and/or capital stock or partnership units serve as collateral for the notes. (See
Note 3 regarding the convertibility of the Utilicom-related notes into equity interests.)

Leveraged Leases
The Company is a lessor in several leveraged lease agreements under which real estate or equipment is leased to

third parties. The total equipment and facilities cost was approximately $76.2 million at both December 31,2003,
and 2002. The cost of the equipment and facilities was partially financed by non-recourse debt provided by lenders
who have been granted an assignment of rentals due under the leases and a security interest in the leased property,
which they accepted as their sole remedy in the event of default by the lessee. Such debt amounted to
approximately $351.8 million and $51.7 million at December 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively. The Company’s net
investment in leveraged leases follows:
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At December 31,

(In millions) ‘ 2003 2002
Minimum lease payments receivable b 493 $ 48.6
Estimated residual value 220 220
Less: Unearned income 39.1 40.1
Leveraged lease investments 322 30.5
Less: Deferred taxes arising from leveraged leases 26.2 26.3
Net investment in leveraged leases 3 6.0 $ 4.2

In June 2001, the Company sold certain leveraged lease investments with a net book value of $59.1 million at a loss
of $12.4 million ($7.7 million after tax). Because of the transaction’s significance and because the transaction
occurred within two years of the effective date of the merger of Indiana Energy and SIGCORP, which was
accounted for as a pooling-of-interests, APB 16 requires the loss on disposition of these investments to be treated as
extraordinary. Proceeds from the sale totated $46.7 million.

5, Income Taxes

The components of income tax expense and utilization of investment tax credits follow:

Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Current;

Federal . $ (1.9 § 62.2 $ (2.2)

State 14.5 52 39
Total current taxes 2.6 67.4 1.7
Deferred:

Federal 39.1 (26.2) 14.9

State (1.8) - 0.2)
Total deferred taxes 373 {26.2) 14.7
Amortization of investment tax credits (2.2) 23) 2.3)

Total income tax expense 3 3.7 $ 389 $ 14.1

A reconciliation of the federal statutory rate to the effective income tax rate follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

Statutory rate 350 % 350 % 350 %
State and local taxes-net of federal benefit 55 24 3.0
Section 29 tax credits (1.7 (7.0) 9.5)
Amortization of investment tax credit (1.5) (1.5) CR))
Other tax credits 0.9) (1. (3.6)
All other-net (1.1) (2.4) (2.6)

Effective tax rate 253 % 254 % 19.2 %

The liability method of accounting is used for income taxes under which deferred income taxes are recognized to
reflect the tax effect of temporary differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities at currently
enacted income tax rates.
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Significant components of the net deferred tax liability follow:

' At December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002
Noncurrent deferred tax liabilities (assets):
Depreciation & cost recovery timing differences $ 225.4 $ 197.9
Leveraged leases 26.2 263
Regulatory assets recoverable through future rates 269 37,5
Regulatory liabilities to be settled through future rates (8.8) (217
Employee benefit ebligations (29.9) (45.9)
Other — net 4.5) 1.4
Net noncurrent deferred tax liability 2354 195.5
Current deferred tax liabilities (assets):
Deferred fuel costs-net 6.9 1.7
Net current deferred tax liability 6.9 7.7
Net deferred tax liability $ 2423 3 203.2

At December 31, 2003, and 2002, investment tax credits totaling $16.4 million and $18.6 million, respectively, are
included in Deferred credits and other liabilities. These investment tax credits are amortized over the lives of the
related investments,

The Company had no tax credit carryforwards at December 31, 2003, or 2002, Alternative Minimum Tax credit
carryforwards of approximately §5.2 million were utilized in 2001, Through certain of its nonregulated subsidiaries
and investments, the Company also realizes federal income tax eredits associated with affordable housing projects
and the production of synthetic fuels. During 2001, tax credit carryforwards from these operations totaling $5.5
million were utilized.

6. Retirement Plans & Other Postretirement Benefits

At Decerber 31, 2003, the Company maintains three qualified defined benefit pension plans, a nonqualified
supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP), and three other postretirement benefit plans. The defined benefit
pension and other postretirement benefit plans which cover eligible full-time regular employees are primarily
noncontributory. The postretirement health care and life insurance plans are a combination of self-insured and fully
insured plans, The Company has Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA) Trust Agreements for the
partial funding of postretirement health benefits for retirees and their eligible dependents and beneficiaries. Annual
funding of the VEBA’s is discretionary and is based on the projected cost over time of benefits to be provided to
covered persons consistent with acceptable actuarial methods. To the extent these postretirement benefits are
funded, the benefits are not liabilities in these consolidated financial statements. The detailed disclosures of benefit
components that follow are based on an actuarial valuation using a measurement date as of September 30. The
qualified pension plans and the SERP are aggregated under the heading “Pension Benefits.” Other postretirement
benefit plans are aggregated under the heading “Other Benefits.”

FSP 106-1

The recently enacted Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Medicare Act)
provides a prescription drug benefit as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of certain retiree health care benefit
plans, Asallowed by FASB Staff Position No. 106-1 (FSP 106-1), the Company has elected to defer reflecting the
effects of the Medicare Act on the accumulated benefit obligation and net periodic postretirement benefit cost in
these financial statements and accompanying notes. The Company’s deferral election expires upon the occutrence
of any event that triggers a required remeasurement of plan assets or obligations, or upon the issuance of specific
authoritative guidance on the accounting for the federal subsidy. Such guidance is pending and when issued could
require the Company to adjust previously reported information.
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Benefit Obligations
A reconciliation of the Company’s benefit obligations at December 31, 2003, and 2002, follows:

Pension Benefits QOther Benefits

(In millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Benefit obligation, beginning of period $ 2019 § 1913 $§ 8L5 § 836
Service cost — benefits carned during the period 58 59 09 1.0
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 13.6 13.9 5.4 6.0
Plan amendments - (0.1) - -
Benefits paid (12.7 (12.1) (5.4) (8.7
Actuarial loss (gain) 14.1 3.0 149 (0.4)

Benefit obligation, end of period § 2227 § 2019 $ 93 § 815

The accumulated benefit obligation for ail defined benefit pension plans was $202.7 million and $179.1 million at
December 31, 2003, and 2002, respectively.

The benefit obligation as of December 31, 2003, and 2002, was calculated using the following weighted average
assumptions:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
Discount rate . 6.00% 6.75% 6.00% 6.75%
Rate 6f compensation increase 3.50% 4.25% 3.50% 4.25%

A 10% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2004.

The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 5% for 2009 and remain at that level thereafter. Assumed health care
cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for health care plans. A one percentage point
increase in assumed health care cost trend rates would have increased the benefit obligation by $8.4 million. A one
percentage point decrease would have decreased the obligation by $7.0 million.

Plan Assets
A reconciliation of the Company’s plan assets at December 31,2003, and 2002, follows:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
(In millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Plan assets at fair value, beginning of period $ 1386 § 1601 $ 74 8 8.8
Actual return on plan assets 20.8 (10.1) 1.4 (0.5)
Employer contributions 1.1 0.7 5.8 7.8
Benefits paid 2.7 a2.1) (5.4) 8.7)
Fair value of plan assets, end of period $ 1478 § 1386 $ 92 § 74
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The asset allocation for the Company's pension and postretirement plans at the measurement date for 2003 and
2002, and the target allocation for 2004, by asset category, follows:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
Equity securities 59% 57% 54% 49%
Debt securities 35% 43% 32% 47%
Real estate 6% - - -
Short term investments & other - - 14% 4%
Total 100%  100% 100%  100%

The Company invests in a master trust that benefits all qualified defined benefit pension plans. The general
investment objectives are to invest in a diversified portfolio, comprised of both equity and fixed income
investments, which are further diversified among various asset classes. The diversification is designed to minimize
the risk of large losses while maximizing total return within reasonable and prudent levels of risk. The investment
objectives specify a targeted investment allocation for the pension plans of 60% equities, 35% debt, and 5% real
estate for 2004, and for postretirement plans of 55% equities, 35% debt, and 10% shoit-term investments and other
for 2004, Objectives do not target a specific return by asset class. The portfolio’s return is monitored in total and is
designed to outperform inflation. These investment objectives are long-ternt in nature.

Funded Status
The funded status of the plans, reconciled to amounts reflected in the balance sheets as of December 31, 2003, and

2002, follows: .

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

(In millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Fair value of plan assets, end of period $ 1478 § 1386 $ 92 § 74
Benefit obligation, end of period (222.7) (20L.9) (97.3) (81.5)

Funded status, end of period (74.9) (63.3) (88.1) (74.1)
Unrecognized net loss (gain) 49.4 422 1.7 (13.0)
Unrecognized transitional (asset) obligation 0.2) (0.4) 29.1 32.0
Unrecognized prior service cost 10.5 11.0 - -
Post measurement date adjustments 0.2 0.2 0.8 29

Net amount recognized, end of year $ (150 8§ (103 $ (565 § (52.2)
Net amount recognized included in:

Deferred credits & other liabilities $ (189 §$ (52) $ (565 § (522)

Other assets 39 49 - -

As of December 31, 2003, and 2002, the funded status of the SERP, which is included in Pension Benefits in the
chart above, was an unfunded amount of $12.7 million and $11.9 million, respectively, and the net amount
recognized in the balance sheet related to the SERP as of December 31, 2003, and 2002 was a liability of $7.8
million and $7.5 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2003, and 2002, all pension and postretirement plans had accumulated benefit obligations in
excess of plan assets. As required by SFAS 87, the Company has recorded additional minimum pension liability
adjustments to reflect the total unfunded accumulated liability arising from its pension plans. This additional
minimum pension liability adjustment is included in Deferred credits & other ligbilities. The offset to this
additional liability is recorded to an intangible asset included in Otfier assets to the extent pension plans have
unrecognized prior service cost. Any unfunded or unacctued amount in excess of prior service cost is recorded in
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net of tax amounts to Accumulated other comprehensive income in shareholders” equity. The effects of additional
minimum pension liability adjustments at December 31, 2003, and 2002, follow:

(In millions) 2003 2002
Minimum pension liability adjustment, beginning of year $ 300 % 73
Change in minimum pension liability adjustment included in: -
Other comprehensive income before effect of taxes 9.7 15.7
Other assets - 7.0
Minimum pension liability adjustment, end of year $ 397 § 300
Offset included in:
Accumulated other comprehensive income $ 174 § 116
Other assels 10.5 10.5
Deferred income taxes 11.8 19

Expected Cash Flows
In 2004, the Company expects to make contributions of approximately $5.3 million to its pension plan trusts. In

addition, the Company expects to make payments totaling $0.8 million directly to SERP participants and $4.9
million directly to those participating in other postretirement plans.

Expected retiree pension benefit payments, including the SERP, projected to be required during the years following
2003 (in millions) are $10.5 in 2004, $10.8 in 2005, $11.2 in 2006, §11.7 in 2007, $12.2 in 2008 and $73.1 in years
2009-2013. Expected benefit payments projected to be required for postretirement benefits during the years
following 2003 (in millions) are $5.2 in 2004, $5.5 in 2005, $5.8 in 2006, $6.0 in 2007, $6.3 in 2008 and $33.8 in
years 2009-2013.

Net Periodic Benefit Costs
A summary of the components of net periodic benefit cost for the three years ended December 31, 2003, follows:

Pension Benefits ~ Other Benefits

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Service cost $ 58 $ 59 $ 59 $09 § 10 § 10
Interest cost 13.6 13.9 13.6 54 6.0 5.8
Expected return on plan assets (14.8) 157y (163) 0.7 0.7) (0.8)
Amortization of prior service cost 0.8 0.8 0.8 - - -
Amortization of transitional (asset) obligation 0.2) (0.5) (0.6) 2.9 2.9 3.0
Amortization of actuarial loss (gain) 0.5 0.1 0.9) 0.5) (0.5) (1.0)
Settlement, curtailment, & other charges (credits) - - (1.4) - (0.6)

Net periodic benefit cost $ 57 $ 45 § L1 § 80 § 87 § 114

To calculate the expected retur on plan assets, the Company uses the plan assets’ market-related value and an
expected long-term rate of return. The fair market value of the assets at the measurement date is adjusted to a
market-related value by recognizing the change in fair value experienced ina given year ratably over a five-year
period. The expected long-term rate of return has not been adjusted for plan expenses. An estimate of plan
expenses is included in the service cost component of net periodic benefit cost.

Based on a targeted 60% equity, 35% debt, and 5% real estate allocation for the pension plans, the Company has

used a long-term expected rate of return of 9.0% to calculate 2003 periodic benefit cost. For fiscal 2004, the
expected long-term rate of return will be 8.5%.
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The weighted averages of significant assumptions used to'determine net periodic benefit costs follow:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002
Equity securities 59% 57% 54% 49%
Debt securities 35% 43% 32% 47%
Real estate 6% - - -
Short term investments & other - - 14% 4%
Total 100%  100% 100%  100%

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A
one percentage point increase in assumned health care cost trend rates would have increased the service and interest
cost components of pension costs by $0.7 million. A one percentage point decrease would have decreased the
benefit costs by $0.6 million.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company also has defined contribution retirement savings plans that are qualified under sections 401(a) and
401(k) of the Internai Revenue Code. During 2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company made contributions to these
plans of $3.6 million, $3.0 million, and $3.4 million, respectively.

7. Borrowing Arrangements

Short-Term Botrowings -

At December 31, 2003, the Companty has $531 million of short-term borrowing capacity, including $351 million
for the Utility Group operations and $180 million for the wholly owned Nonregulated Group and corporate
operations, of which approximately $166 million is available for the Utility Group operations and approximately
$91 million is available for wholly owned Nonregulated Group and corporate operations. The availability of short-
term borrowing is reduced by outstanding letters of credit totaling $1.0 million, collateralizing Nonregulated Group
activities. See the table below for interest rates and outstanding balances.

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Weighted average commercial paper and bank loans
outstanding during the year 3 296.9 $ 288.8 $ 447.0
Weighted average interest rates during the year
Commercial paper 1.36% 2.02% 4.39%
Bank loans 1.94% 2.52% 6TT%
At December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002
Commercial paper $ 184.4 $ 239.1
Bank loans 88.4 157.8
Other 2.1 2.6
Total shori-term borrowings $ 2749 $ 399.5
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Long-Term Debt
Senior unsecured obligations and first mortgage bonds outstanding and classified as long-term by subsidiary

follow:
At December 31,
{In millions) 2003 2002
Vectren Capital Corp.
Fixed Rate Senior Unsecured Notes
2005, 7.67% 38.0 38.0
2007, 7.83% 17.5 17.5
2010, 7.98% 225 22.5
2012, 7.43% 35.0 35.0
Total Vectren Capital Corp. 113.0 113.0
VUHI
Fixed Rate Senior Unsecured Notes
2011, 6.625% 250.0 250.0
2013,5.25% 100.0 -
2018,5.75% 100.0 -
2031,7.25% 100.0 100.0
Total VUHI 550.0 350.0
SIGECO
First Mortgage Bonds
2003, 1978 Series B, 6.25%, tax exempt - 1.0
2016, 1986 Series, 8.875% 13.0 13.0
2023, Series, 7.60% - 45.0
2023, Series B, 6.00%, tax exempt 22.8 22.8
2025, 1993 Series, 7.625% - 20.0
2029, 1999 Senior Notes, 6.72% 80.0 80.0
2015, 1985 Pollution Control Series A, adjustable rate presently
4,30%, tax exempt, next rate adjustment: 2004 10.0 10.0
2025, 1998 Pollution Control Series A, adjustable rate presently
4,75%, tax exempt, next rate adjustment: 2006 ‘ 31.5 31.5
2024, 2000 Environmental Improvement Series A, fixed in April
2003 at 4.65%, tax exempt, weighted average for year: 3.69% 22.5 22,5
Total first mortgage bonds 179.8 245.8
Senior Unsecured Bonds to Third Parties:
2020, 1998 Poilution Control Series B, fixed in April 2003 at 4.50%,
tax exempt, weighted average for year: 4.16% 4.6 4.6
2030, 1998 Pollution Control Series B, fixed in April 2003 at 5.00%,
tax exempt, weighted average for year: 4.48% 22.0 22.0
2030, 1998 Pollution Control Series C, adjustable rate presently
5.00%, tax exempt, next rate adjustment: 2006 22 22.2
Total senior unsecured bonds 48.8 48.8
Total SIGECO 228.6 294.6
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At December 31,

(In millions) ) 2003 2002
Indiana Gas
Senior Unsecured Notes
2003, Series F, 5.75% $ - $ 15.0
2004, Series F, 6.36% 15.0 15.0
2007, Series E, 6.54% 6.5 6.5
2013, Series E, 6.69% 5.0 5.0
2013, Series E, 7.15% 5.0 5.0
2015, Insured Quarterly, 7.15% 20.0 20,0
2015, Series E, 6.69% 5.0 5.0
2015, Series E, 6.69% 10.0 10.0
2021, Private Placement, 9.375%, $1.3 due annually in 2002 - 23.8
2025, Series E, 6.53% 10.0 10.0
2027, Series E, 6.42% 5.0 5.0
2027, Series E, 6.68% _ 35 3.5
2027, Series F, 6.34% 20.0 20.0
2028, Series F, 6.75% - 13.6
2028, Series F, 6.36% 10.0 10.0
2028, Series F, 6.55% 20,0 20.0
2029, Series G, 7.08% 30.0 30.0
2030, Insured Quarterly, 7.45% 49.9 499
Total Indiana Gas 2149 2673
Total long-term debt outstanding 1,106.5 1,024.9
Current maturities of long-term debt (15.0} (39.8)
Debt subject to tender (13.5) (26.6)
Unamortized debt premium & discount - net 4.9) 4.3)
Fair value of hedging arrangements 0.3) -
Total Jong-term debt-net $ 107128 8 954.2
VUHI 2003 Issuvance

In July 2003, VUHI issued senior unsecured notes with an aggregate principal amount of $200 million in two $100
million tranches. The first tranche was 10-year notes due August 2013, with an interest rate of 5.25% priced at
99.746% to yield 5.28% to maturity (2013 Notes). The second tranche was 15-year notes due August 2018 with an
interest rate of 5.75% priced at 99.177% to yield 5.80% to maturity (2018 Notes).

The notes have no sinking fund requirements, and interest payments are due semi-annually. The notes may be
called by VUHI, in whole or in part, at any time for an amount equal to accrued and unpaid interest, plus the greater
of 100% of the principal amount or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal
and interest, discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at the Treasury Rate, as defined in the
indenture, plus 20 basis points for the 2013 Notes and 25 basis points for the 2018 Notes.

Shortly before these issues, VUHI entered into several treasury locks with a total notional amount of $150.0
million, Upon issuance of the debt, the treasury locks were settled resulting in the receipt of $5.7 million in cash,
which was recorded 2s a regulatory liability pursuant to existing regulatory orders. The value received is being
amortized as a reduction of interest expense over the life of the issues.
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The net proceeds from the sale of the senior notes and settlement of related hedging arrangements approximated
$203 million. \ ,

VUHI 2001 Issuance

In September 2001, VUHI filed a shelf registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission for
$350.0 million aggregate principat amount of unsecured senior notes. In October 2001, VUHI issued senior
unsecured notes with an aggregate principal amount of $100.0 million and an interest rate of 7.25% (the October
Notes), and in December 2001, issued the remaining aggregate principal amount of $250.0 million at an interest
rate of 6.625% (the December Notes). The December Notes were priced at 99.302% to yield 6.69% to maturity.

These issues have no sinking fund requirements, and interest payments are due quarterly for the October Notes and
semi-annually for the December Notes. The October Notes are due October 2031, but may be called by the
Company, in whole or in part, at any time after October 2006 at 100% of the principal amount plus any acerued
interest thereon. The December Notes are due December 2011, but may be called by the Company, in whole or in
part, at any time for an amount equal to accrued and unpaid interest, plus the greater of 100% of the principal
amount or the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest, discounted
to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at the Treasury Rate, as defined in the indenture, plus 25 basis points.

Shortly before these issues, the Company entered into several forward starting interest rate swaps with total
notional amount of $200.0 million. Upon issuance of the debt, the treasury locks were settled resulting in the

. receipt of $0.9 million in cash, which was recorded as a regulatory liability pursuant to existing regulatory orders.
The value received is being amortized as a reduction of interest expense over the life of the issues.

The net proceeds from the sale of the senior notes and settlement of the hedging arrangements totaled $344.0
million. .

SIGECO and Indiana Gas Debt Call

During 2003, the Company called two first mortgage bonds outstanding at SIGECO and two senior unsecured notes
outstanding at Indiana Gas. The first SIGECO bond had a principal amount of $45.0 million, an interest rate of
7.60%, was originally due in 2023, and was redeemed at 103.745% of its stated principal amount. The second
SIGECO bond had a principal amount of $20.0 million, an interest rate of 7.625%, was originally due in 2025, and
was redeemed at 103.763% of the stated principal amount.

The first Indiana Gas note had a remaining principal amount of $21.3 million, an interest rate of 9.375%, was
originally due in 2021, and was redecmed at 105.525% of the stated principal amount. The second Indiana Gas
note had a principal amount of $13.5 million, an interest rate of 6.75%, was originally due in 2028, and was
redeemed at the principal amount.

Pursuant to regulatory authority, the premiums paid to retire the net carrying value of these notes totaling $3.6
million were deferred in Regulatory assets.

Other Financing Transactions
Other Company debt totaling $18.5 million in 2003, $6.5 million in 2002, and $7.6 million in 2001 was retired as

scheduled.

At December 31, 2002, the Company had $26.6 million of adjustable rate senior unsecured bonds which could, at
the election of the bondholder, be tendered to the Company when interest rates are reset. Such bonds were
classified as Long-term debt subject to tender. During 2003, the Company re-marketed $4.6 million of the bonds
through 2020 at a 4.5% fixed interest rate and remarketed $22.0 million of the bonds through 2030 at a 5.0% fixed
interest rate. The bonds are now classified in Long-term debt.

Additionally, during 2003, the Company re-marketed $22.5 million of first mortgage bonds subject to interest rate
exposure on a long term basis, The $22.5 million of mortgage bonds were remarketed through 2024 at a 4.65%
fixed interest rate.
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Long-Term Debt Sinking Fund Requirements & Maturities

The annual sinking fund requirement of SIGECO's first mortgage bonds is one percent of the greatest amount of
bonds outstanding under the Mortgage Indenture. This requirement may be satisfied by certification to the Trustee
of unfunded property additions in the prescribed amount as provided in the Mortgage Indenture, SIGECO intends
to meet the 2004 sinking fund requirement by this means and, accordingly, the sinking fund requirement for 2004 is
excluded from Current liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2003, $502.0 million of
SIGECO's utility plant remained unfunded under SIGECO's Mortgage Indenture.

Consolidated maturities and sinking fund requirements on long-term debt during the five years following 2003 (in
millions) are $15.0 in 2004, $38.0 in 2005, zero in 2006, $24.0 in 2007, arid zero in 2008.

Long-Term Debt Put & Call Provisions

Certain long-term debt issues contain put and call provisions that can be exercised on various dates before maturity.
Other than those described below related to ratings triggers, the put or call provisions are not triggered by specific
events, but are based upon dates stated in the note agreements, such as when notes are re-marketed. Debt which
may be put to the Company during the years following 2003 (in millions) is $13.5 in 2004, $10.0 in 2005, $53.7 in
2006, $20.0 in 2007, zero in 2008, and $120.0 thereafter. Debt that may be put to the Company within one year is
classified as Long-term debt subject to tender in current liabilities.

Covenants

Both fong-term and short-term borrowing arrangements contain customary default provisions; restrictions on liens,
sale leaseback transactions, mergers or consolidations, and sales of assets; and restrictions on leverage and interest
coverage, among other restrictions. As of December 31,2003, the Company was in compliance with all financial

covenants.

Ratings Triggers
At December 31, 2003, $113.0 million of Vectren Capital’s senior unsecured notes were subject to cross-default

and ratings trigger provisions that would provide that the full balance outstanding is subject to prepayment if the
ratings of Indiana Gas or SIGECO declined to BBB/Baa2. In addition, accrued interest and a make whole amount
based on the discounted value of the remaining payments due on the notes would also become payable. The credit
rating of Indiana Gas’ senior unsecured debt and SIGECO’s secured debt remains one level and two levels,
respectively, above the ratings trigger.

Debt Guarantees

Vectren Corporation guarantees Vectren Capital’s long-term and short-term debt, which totaled $113.0 million and
$87.6 million, respectively, at December 31, 2003. VUHD’s currently outstanding long-term and short-term debt is
jointly and severally guaranteed by Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VEDO. VUHI’s long-term and short-term debt
outstanding at December 31, 2003, totaled $550.0 million and $184.4 million, respectively.

8. Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary

Redemption of Preferred Stock of a Subsidiary

Nonredeemable preferred stock of a subsidiary containing call options was redeemed during September 2001 for a
total redemption price of $9.8 million. The 4.80%, $100 par value preferred stock was redeemed at its stated call
price of $110 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends totaling $1.35 per share. The 4.75%, $100 par value
preferred stock was redeemed at its stated call price of $101 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends totaling
$0.97 per share. Prior to the redemptions, there were 85,519 shares of the 4.80% Series outstanding and 3,000
shares of the 4.75% Series outstanding.

In September 2001, the 6.50%, $100 par value of redeemable preferred stock of a subsidiary was redeemed for a
total redemption price of $7.9 million at $104.23 per share, plus $0.73 per share in accrued and unpaid dividends,
Prior to the redemption, there were 75,000 shares outstanding.
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As both series of preferred stock redeemed were that of a subsidiary, the loss on redemption of $1.2 million in 2001
is reflected in Retained earnings.

Redeemable, Special
This series of redeemable preferred stock has a dividend rate of 8.50% and in the event of involuntary liquidation

the amount payable is $100 per share, plus accrued dividends. This series may be redeemed at $100 per share, plus
accrued dividends on any of its dividend payment dates, and is also callable at the Company’s option at 2 rate of
1,160 shares per year. As of December 31,2003, and 2002, there were 2,277 shares and 3,437 shares outstanding,
respectively.

9, Common Shareholders’ Equity

Equity Issuances
In March 2003, the Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission with

respect to a public offering of authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock as well as the senior
unsecured notes of VUHI deseribed above in Note 7. Tn August 2003, the registration became effective, and an
agreement was reached to sell approximately 7.4 million shares to a group of underwriters. The net proceeds
totaled $163.2 million.

In January 2001, the Company filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission with
respect to a public offering of authorized but previously unissued shares of common stock. In February 2001, the
registration became effective, and an agreement was reached to sell approximately 6.3 million shares to a group of
underwriters. The net proceeds totaled $129.4 million.

Authorized, Reserved Common and Preferred Shares

At December 31, 2003, and 2002, the Company was authorized to issue 480.0 million shares of common stock and
20,0 million shares of preferred stock. Of the authorized common shares, approximately 7.0 miltion shares at
December 31, 2003, and 7.3 million shares at December 31, 2002, were reserved by the board of directors for
issuance through the Company’s equity-based compensation plans, benefit plans, and dividend reinvestment plan,
At December 31, 2003, and 2002, there were 397.4 million and 404.8 million, respectively, of authorized shares of
common stock and all authorized shares of preferred stock available for a variety of general corporate purposes,
including future public offerings to raisc additional capital and for facilitating acquisitions.

Shareholder Rights Agreement

The Company’s board of directors has adopted a Shareholder Rights Agreement (Rights Agreement). As patt of
the Rights Agreement, the board of directors declared a dividend distribution of one right for each outstanding
Vectren common share. Each right entitles the holder to purchase from Vectren one share of common stock ata
price of $65.00 per share (subject to adjustment to prevent dilution). The rights become exercisable 10 days
following a public announcement that a person or group of affiliated or associated persons (Vectren Acquiring
Person) hias acquired beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the outstanding Vectren common shares (ora 10%
acquirer who is determined by the board of directors to be an adverse person), or 10 days following the
announcement of an intention to make a tender offer or exchange offer the consummation of which would result in
any person or group becoming a Vectren Acquiring Person. The Vectren Sharcholder Rights Agreement expires
October 21, 2009.

10. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share assumes the conversion
of stock options into common shares and the lifting of restrictions on issued restricted shares using the treasury
stock method to the extent the effect would be dilutive.
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The following table illustrates the basic and dilutive earnings per share calculations for the three years ended
December 31, 2003: :

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions, except per share data) 2003 2002 2001
Numerator:
Numerator for basic and diluted EPS - Net income $ 111.2 $ 114.0 $ 527
Denominator:
Denominator for basic EPS - Weighted average
common shares outstanding 70,6 67.6 66.7
Conversion of stock options and lifting of
restrictions on issued restricted stock 0.2 0.3 0.2
Denominator for diluted EPS - Adjusted weighted
average shares outstanding and assumed
conversions outstanding ' 70.8 67.9 66.9
Basic earnings per share 3 1.58 8 1.69 $ 0.79
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.57 8 1.68 $ 0.79

Options to purchase 530,663 shares of common stock for the year ended December 31, 2003, 87,963 shares of
common stock for the year ended December 31,2002, and 836,688 shares of common stock for the year ended
December 31, 2001, were excluded in the computation of dilutive earnings per share because the options’ exercise
price was greater than the average market price of a share of common stock during the period. Exercise prices for
options excluded from the computation ranged from $23.19 to $25.59 in 2003; $24.05 to $25.59 in 2002; and
$22.54 t0 $24.05 in 2001.

11. Equity-Based Incentive Plans
The Company has various equity-based incentive plans to encourage employees and non-employee directors to
remain with the Company and to more closely align their interest with those of the Company’s sharcholders.

Stock Option Plans
A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plans for the past three years follows:

Wid. Avg.

Options Exercise Price

Outstanding at January 1, 2001 859,441 $ 18.41
Granted 783,999 22.54
Cancelled (92,953) 21.84
Exercised (122,709) 16.05
Outstanding at December 31, 2001 1,427,778 20.67
Granted 71,374 23.51
Cancelled (3,000) 22.54
Exercised (146,890) 14.51
Qutstanding at December 31, 2002 1,349,262 ’ 21.48
Granted 521,200 23.07
Cancelled (5,800) 22.56
Exercised (61,766) 17.30
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 1,802,896 $ 22,08

73



In January 2004, 219,000 options to purchase shares of common stock at an exercise price of $24.74 were issued to
management. The grant vests over three years.

Stock options granted to employees in 2003 become fully vested and exercisable at the end of three years. Stock
options granted to employees in 2001 and 2002 become fully vested and exercisable at the end of five years, Stock
options granted to non-employee directors in 2001, 2002, and 2003 become fully vested and exercisable at the end
of one year. All options granted prior to 2001 are fully vested and exercisable. Options granted both before and
after 2001 generally expire ten years from the date of grant.

The fair value of each option granted used to determine pro forma net income as disclosed in Note 2, is estimated as
of the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions
used for grants in the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001: risk-{ree rate of return of 4.26%, 3.80%,
and 5.65%, respectively; expected option term of 8 years for all 3 years presented; expected volatility of 19.01%,
26.44% and 26.56%, respectively; and dividend yield of 4.50%, 4.65%, and 4.42%, respectively, The weighted
average fair value of options granted in 2003, 2002, and 2001 were $3.31, $4.33 and $5.21, respectively.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31,
2003

Outstanding Exercisable
Wtd. Avg,
Remaining
Range of Contractual Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg.
Fxercise Prices  # of Options Life Exercise Price # of Options Exercise Price
$13.82- §17.44 80,350 17§ 15.86 80,350 % 15.86
$19.83- 820.26 304,484 4.8 20.11 304,484 20.11
$22.37 - $22.57 887,399 1.6 22.54 412,799 22.53
$23.19 - $25.59 530,663 8.4 23.38 127,216 . 23.87
Total 1,802,896 71§ 22.08 924849 § 21.34

Stock options that were exercisable and those options’ weighted average exercise prices were 692,288 and $20.37,
respectively, at December 31, 2002, and 658,221 and $18.47, respectively, at December 31, 2001,

Other Plans

The Company maintains a performance-based restricted stock plan for its executives and a non-performance based
restricted stock plan through which non-employee directors receive a portion of their director fees. A summary of
outstanding restricted stock issued through these plans during the three years ended December 31, 2003, follows:

Restricted Stock
Outstanding at January 1, 2001 194,884
Grants 4,257
Forfeitures (19,726)
Vested (1,302)
OQutstanding at December 31, 2001 178,113
Grants 66,831
Vested (4,257)
Outstanding at December 31, 2002 240,687
Grants 120,228
Forfeitures (14,136)
Vested (137,777)
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 209,002
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For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the weighted average fair value per share of restricted
stock granted was $23.33, $23.10, and $22.54, respectively.

In January 2004, 133,500 options to purchase shates of common stock at an exercise price of $24.74 were issued to
management. The grant vests over three years.

Executives and non-employee directors may defer certain portions of their salary, annual bonus, incentive
compensation, and earned restricted stock into phantom stock nits. Such units are vested when granted.

Compensation expense associated with the restricted stock and phantom stock plans for the years ended December
31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, was $3.6 million, §2.1 million, and $2.8 million, respectively.

12, Commitments & Contingencies

Commitments

Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable lcase
terms in excess of one year during the five years following 2003 and thereafter (in millions) are $6.7 in 2004, $5.4
in 2005, $4.2 in 2006, $3.3 in 2007, $1.4 in 2008, and $0.6 thereafter. Total lease expense (in millions) was $7.2 in
2003, $7.3 in 2002, and $6.2 in 2001,

Firm purchase commitments for commodities total (in millions) $169.8 in 2004 and $34.5 in 2005, Firm purchase
commitment for utility and nonutility plant total $117.8 million.

Other Guarantees

Vectren Corporation {ssues guarantees to third parties on behalf of its unconsolidated affiliates. Such guarantees
allow those affiliates to execute transactions on more favorable terms than the affiliate could obtain without such a
guarantee. Guarantees may include posted letters of credit, leasing guarantees, and performance guarantees. As of
December 31, 2003, guarantees issued and outstanding on behalf of unconsolidated affiliates approximated $6
million. The Company has also issued a guarantee approximating $4 million related to the residual value of an
operating lease that expires in 2006.

Vectren Corporation has accrued no liabilities for these guarantees as they relate to guarantees issued among related
parties or were exccuted prior to the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (FIN 45). As
more fully described in Note 19, FIN 45 was adopted prospectively and specifically excludes from its recognition
and measurement provisions, guarantees issued among related parties.

Through December 31, 2003, the Company has not been called upon to satisfy any obligations pursuant to its
guarantees. Liabilities accrued for, and activity related to, product warranties are not significant,

United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Informal Inquiry

As more fully described in the 2002 consolidated financial statements, the Company restated its annual
consolidated financial statements for 2000 and 2001, and its 2002 quarterly results. The Company received an
informal inquity from the SEC with respect to this restatement. In response, the Company met with the SEC staff
and provided information in response to their requests, with the most recent response provided on July 26, 2003.

Legal Proceedings
The Company is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business. In the opinion of

management, there are no legal procesdings pending against the Company that are likely to have a material adverse
effect on its financial position or results of operations, See Note 13 regarding environmental matters.
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13, Environmental Matters A
Clean Air Act

NOx SIP Call Matter
The Clean Air Act (the Act) requires each state to adopt a State Implementation Plan (SIP) to attain and maintain

National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) for a number of pollutants, including ozone. If the USEPA
finds a state’s SIP inadequate to achieve the NAAQS, the USEPA can call upon the state to revise its SIP (a SIP
Call).

[n October 1998, the USEPA issued a final rule "Finding of Significant Contribution and Rulemaking for Certain
States in the Ozone Transport Assessment Group Region for Purposes of Reducing Regional Transport of Ozone,”
(63 Fed. Reg, 57355). This ruling found that the SIP’s of certain states, including Indiana, were substantially
inadequate since they allowed for nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions in amounts that contributed to non-attainment
with the 0zone NAAQS in downwind states. The USEPA required each state to revise its SIP to provide for further
NOx emission reductions. The NOx emissions budget, as stipulated in the USEPA's final ruling, requires a 31%
reduction in total NOx emissions from [ndiana.

In June 2001, the Indiana Air Pollution Control Board adopted final rules to achieve the NOx emission reductions
required by the NOx SIP Call. Indiana’s SIP requires the Company to lower its system-wide NOx emissions to
141 1bs/MMBTU by May 31, 2004, (the compliance date). This is a 65% reduction in emission levels,

The Company has initiated steps toward compliance with the revised regulations. These steps include installing
Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) systems at Culley Generating Station Unit 3 (Culley), Warrick Generating
Stationi Unit 4, and A.B. Brown Generating Station Units ! and 2. SCR systems reduce flue gas NOx emissions to
atmospheric nitrogen and water using ammonia in a chemical reaction. This technology is known to currently be
the most effective method of reducing NOx emissions where high removal efficiencies are required.

The IURC has issued orders that approve:

o the Company’s project to achieve environmental compliance by investing in clean coal technology;

o atotal capital cost investment for this project up to $244 million (excluding AFUDC), subject to periodic
review of the actual costs incurred;

o amechanism whereby, prior to an electric base rate case, the Company may recover through a rider that is
updated every six months, an eight percent return on its weighted capital costs for the project; and

¢ ongoing recovery of operating costs, including depreciation and purchased emission allowances through a rider
mechanism, related to the clean coal technology once the facility is placed into service.

Based on the level of system-wide emissions reductions required and the control technology utilized to achieve the
reductions, the current estimated clean coal technology construction cost is consistent with amounts approved in the
[URC’s orders and is expected to be expended during the 2001-2006 period. Through December 31,2003, §145.2
million has been expended. After the equipment is installed and operational, related annual operating expenses,
including depreciation expense, are estimated to be between $24 million and $27 million. A portion of those
expenses began in October 2003 when the Culley SCR became operational. The 8 percent return on capital
investment approximates the return authorized in the Company’s last electric rate case in 1995 and includes a return

on equity.

The Company expects to achieve timely compliance as a result of the project. Construction of the first SCR at
Culley was placed into service in October 2003, and construction of the Warrick 4 and Brown SCR’s is proceeding
on schedule. Installation of SCR technology as planned is expected to reduce the Company’s overall NOx
emissions to levels compliant with Indiana’s NOx emissions budget allotted by the USEPA. Therefore, the
Company has recorded no accrual for potential penalties that may result from noncompliance.
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Culley Generating Station Litigation

In the late 1990’s, the USEPA initiated an investigation under Section 114 of the Act of SIGECO’s coal-fired
electric generating units in commercial operation by 1977 to determine compliance with environmental permitting
requirements related to repairs, maintenance, modifications, and operations changes. The focus of the investigation
was to determine whether new source review permitting requirements were triggered by such plant modifications,
and whether the best available control technology was, or should have been used. Numerous electric utilities were,
and are currently, being investigated by the USEPA under an industry-wide review for compliance. In July 1999,
SIGECO received a letter from the Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance of the USEPA discussing the
industry-wide investigation, vaguely referring to an investigation of SIGECO and inviting SIGECO to participate in
a discussion of the issues. No specifics were noted; furthermore, the letter stated that the communication was not
intended fo serve as a notice of violation. Subsequent meetings were conducted in September and October 1999
with the USEPA and targeted utilities, including SIGECO, regarding potential remedies to the USEPA's general
allegations.

On November 3, 1999, the USEPA filed a lawsuit against seven utilities, including SIGECO. SIGECO’s suit was
filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Indiana. The USEPA alleged that, beginning in 1992,
SIGECO violated the Act by (1) making modifications to its Culley Generating Station in Yankeetown, Indiana
without obtaining required permits, (2) making major modifications to the Culley Generating Station without
installing the best available emission control technology, and (3) failing to notify the USEPA of the modifications.
In addition, the lawsuit alleged that the modifications to the Culley Generating Station required SIGECO to begin
. complying with federal new source performance standards at its Culley Unit 3. The USEPA also issued an
administrative notice of violation to SIGECO making the same allegations, but alleging that violations began in
1977.

On June 6, 2003, SIGECO, the Department of Justice (DOJ), and the USEPA announced an agreement that would
resolve the lawsuit. The agreement was embodied in a consent decree filed in U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Indiana. The mandatory public comment period has expired, and no comments were received. The
Court entered the consent decree on August 13, 2003.

Under the terms of the agrecment, the DOJ and USEPA have agreed to drop all challenges of past maintgnance and
repair activities at the Culley coal-fired units. In reaching the agreement, SIGECO did not admit to any allegations
in the government’s complaint, and SIGECO continues to belicve that it acted in accordance with applicable
regulations and conducted only routine maintenance on the units. SIGECO has entered into this agreement to
further its continued commitment to improve air quality and avoid the cost and uncertainties of litigation.

Under the agreement, SIGECO has committed to:

o either repower Culley Unit 1 (50 MW) with natural gas, which would significantly reduce air emissions from
this unit, and equip it with SCR control technology for further reduction of nitrogen oxide, or cease operation of
the unit by December 31, 2006,

o operate the existing SCR control technology recently installed on Culley Unit 3 (287 MW) year round at a
Jower emission rate than that currently required under the NOx SIP Call, resulting in further nitrogen oxide
reductions; :

o enhance the efficiency of the existing scrubber at Culley Units 2 and 3 for additional removal of sulphur
dioxide emissions;

o install a baghouse for further particulate matter reductions at Culley Unit 3 by June 30, 2007, .

o conduct a Sulphuric Acid Reduction Demonstration Project as an environmental mitigation project designed to
demonstrate an advance in pollution control technology for the reduction of sulfate emissions; and

o pay a 600,000 civil penalty.

The Company anticipates that the settlement would result in total capital expenditures through 2007 in a range
between $16 million and $28 million. Other than the $600,000 civil penalty, which was acerued in the second
quarter of 2003, the implementation of the settlement, including these capital expenditures and related operating
expenses, are expected to be recovered through rates.
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Information Request :

On January 23, 2001, SIGECO received an information request from the USEPA under Section 114 of the Act for
historical operational information on the Warrick and A.B. Brown generating stations. SIGECO has provided all
information requested with the most recent correspondence provided on March 26, 2001,

Manufactured Gas Plants

In the past, Indiana Gas and others operated facilities for the manufacture of gas. Given the availability of natural
gas transported by pipelines, these facilities have not been operated for many years. Under currently applicable
environmental laws and regulations, Indiana Gas and others may now be required to take remedial action if certain
byproducts are found above the regulatory thresholds at these sites.

[ndiana Gas has identified the existence, location, and certain general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and
storage sites for which it may have some remedial responsibility. Indiana Gas has completed a remedial
investigation/feasibility study (RY/FS) at one of the sites under an agreed order between Indiana Gas and the IDEM,
and a Record of Decision was issued by the IDEM in January 2000. Although Indiana Gas has not begun an RI/FS
at additional sites, Indiana Gas has submitted several of the sites to the IDEM's Voluntary Remediation Program
(VRP) and is currently conducting some level of remedial activities, including groundwater monitoring at certain
sites, where deemed appropriate, and will continue remedial activities at the sites as appropriate and necessary.

In conjunction with data compiled by environmental consultants, Indiana Gas has accrued the estimated costs for
further investigation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and related costs for the sites. While the total costs that
may be incurred in connection with addressing these sites cannot be determined at this time, Indiana Gas has
recorded costs that it reasonably expects to incur totaling approximately $20.4 million.

The estimated accrued costs are limited to Indiana Gas’ proportionate share of the remediation efforts. Indiana Gas
has arrangements in place for 19 of the 26 sites with other potentially responsible parties (PRP), which serve to
limit Indiana Gas® share of response costs at these 19 sites to between 20% and 50%.

With respect to insurance coverage, Indiana Gas has received and recorded settlements from all known insurance
carriers in an aggregate amount approximating $20.4 million.

Environmental matters related to manufactured gas plants have had no material impact on earnings since costs
recorded to date approximate PRP and insurance settlement recoveries. While Indiana Gas has recorded all costs
which it presently expects to incur in connection with activities at these sites, it is possible that future events may
require some level of additional remedial activities which are not presently foreseen.

In October 2002, the Company received a formal information request letter from the IDEM regarding five
manufactured gas plants owned and/or operated by SIGECO and not currently enrolled in the IDEM’s VRP. In
response, SIGECQ submitted to the IDEM the results of preliminary site investigations conducted in the mid-
1990’s. These site investigations confirmed that based upon the conditions known at the time, the sites posed 1o
risk to human health or the environment, Follow up reviews have been initiated by the Company to confirm that the
sites continue to pose no such risk.

On October 6, 2003, SIGECO filed applications to enter four of the manufactured gas plant sites in IDEM's VRP.
The remaining site is currently being addressed in the VRP by another Indiana utility. SIGECO is adding its four
sites into the resewal of the global Voluntary Remediation Agreement that Indiana Gas has in place with IDEM for
its manufactured gas plant sites. The total costs, net of other PRP involvement and insurance recoveries, that may
be incurred in connection with further investigation, and if necessary, remedial work at the four SIGECO sites
cannot be determined at this time.
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14. Rate & Regulatory Matters

Ohio Uncollectible Accounts Expense Tracker

On December 17, 2003, the PUCO approved a request by VEDO and several other regulated Ohio gas utilities to
establish a mechanism to recover uncollectible accounts expense outside of base rates. The tariff mechanism
establishes an automatic adjustment procedure to track and recover these costs instead of providing the recovery of
the historic amount in base rates. Through this order, VEDO received authority to defer its 2003 uncollectible
aceounts expense to the extent it differs from the level included in base rates. The Company estimated the
difference to approximate $4 million in excess of that included in base rates, and accordingly reversed previously
established reserves and recorded a regulatory asset for the difference, totaling $3.0 million.

Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) Audit Proceedings

There is an Ohio requirement that Ohio gas utilities undergo a biannual audit of their gas acquisition practices in
connection with the gas cost recovery (GCR) mechanistm. In the case of VEDO, the two-year period began in
November 2000, coincident with the Company’s acquisition of the Ohio operations and commencement of service
in Ohio. The audit provides the initial review of the portfolio administration arrangement between VEDO and
ProLiance. The external auditor retained by the PUCO staff recently submitted an audit report wherein it
recommended a disallowance of approximately $7 million of previously recovered gas costs. The Company

. believes a large portion of the third party auditor recommendations is without merit. There are two elements of the
recommendations relating to the treatment of a pipeline refund and a penalty which VEDO does not oppose. A
hearing has been held, and based on its audit report, the PUCO staff has recommended a $6.1 million disallowance.
The Ohio Consumer Counselor has submitted testimony to support an §11.5 million disallowance. For this PUCO
audit period, any disallowance relating to the Company’s ProLiance arrangement will be shared by the Company’s
joint venture partner. Based on a review of the matters, the Company has reserved $1.1 million for its estimated
share of a potential disallowance. The Company believes that these proceedings will not likely have a material
effect on the Company’s operating results or financial condition. However, the Company can provide no assurance
as to the ultimate outcome of this proceeding.

Recovery of Purchased Power

As a result of an appeal of a generic order issued by the [JURC in August 1999 regarding guidelines for the recovery
of purchased power costs, SIGECO entered into a settlement agreement with the QUCC that provides certain terms
with respect to the recoverability of such costs. The settlement, originally approved by the [URC in August 2000,
has been extended by agreement through March 2004, and discussions regarding further extension of the settlement
term are ongoing. Under the settlement, SIGECO can recover the entire cost of purchased power up to an
established benchmark, and during forced outages, SIGECO will bear a limited share of its purchased power costs
regardless of the market costs at that time. Based on this agreement, SIGECO believes it has limited its exposure to
unrecoverable purchased power costs.

15. Derivatives & Other Financial Instruments

Accounting Policy for Derivatives
The Company exceutes derivative contracts in the normal course of operations while buying and selling
commodities to be used in operations, optimizing its generation assets, and managing risk.

When an energy contract that is a derivative is designated and documented as a normal purchase or normal sale, it
is exempted from mark-to-market accounting, Otherwise, energy contracts and financial contracts that are
derivatives are recorded at market value as current or noncurrent assets or liabilities depending on their value and
on when the contracts are expected to be settled. The offset resuiting from carrying the derivative at fair value on
the balance sheet is charged to earnings unless it qualifies as a hedge or is subject to SFAS 71, When hedge
accounting is appropriate, the Company assesses and documents hedging relationships between the derivative
contract and underlying risks as well as its risk management objectives and anticipated effectiveness. When the
hedging relationship is highly effective, derivatives are designated as hedges. The market value of the effective
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portion of the hedge is marked to market in accumulated other comprehensive income for cash flow hedges or as an
adjustment to the underlying’s basis for fair value hedges. The ineffective portion of hedging arrangements is
marked-to-market through earnings. The offset to contracts affected by SFAS 71 are marked-to-market as a
regulatory asset or liability. Market value for all derivative contracts is determined using quoted market prices
from independent sources, Following is a more detailed discussion of the Company’s use of mark-to-market
accounting in three primary areas: asset optimization, natural gas procurement, and interest rate management.

Asset Optimization

Periodically, generation capacity is in excess of that needed to serve retail and firm wholesale customers. The
Company markets this unutilized capacity to optimize the return on its owned gencration assets. Substantially all of
these contracts are integrated with portfolio requirements around power supply and delivery and are primarily
short-term purchase and sale contracts that expose the Company to limited market risk. Contracts with counter-
parties subject to master netting arrangements are presented net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Asset
optimization contracts are recorded at market value. Changes in market value, which is a function of the normal
decline in market value as earnings are realized and the fluctuation in market value resulting from price volatility,
are recorded in Electric utility revenues.

Asset optimization contracts recorded at market value at December 31, 2003, totaled $2.4 million of Prepayments
& other current assets and $2.8 million of Accrued liabilities, compared to $3.5 million of Prepayments & other
current assets and $4.2 million of Accrued liabilities at December 31, 2002.

In July 2003, the EITF released EITF 03-11, “Reporting Realized Gains and Losses on Derivative Instruments That
Are Subject to FASB Statement No. 133 and Not "Held for Trading Purposes” as Defined in Issue No. 02-3” (EITF
03-11). EITF 03-11 states that determining whether realized gains and losses on physically settled derivative contracts
should be reported in the Statement of [ncome on a gross or net basis is a matter of judgment that depends on the relevant
facts and circumstances. The EITF contains a presumption that net settled derivative contracts should be reported net in
the Statement of Income.  The Company adopted EITF 03-11 as required on October I, 2003.

After considering the facts and circumstances relevant to the asset optimization portfolio, the Cotmpany believes
presentation of these optimization activities on a net basis is appropriate and has reclassified purchase contracts and
mark-to-market activity related to optimization activities from Purchased electric energy to Electric utility
revenues. Prior year financial information has also been reclassified to conform to this net presentation. Following
is information regarding asset optimization activities included in Electric utility reventes and Fuel for electric
generation in the Statements of Income:

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Activity related to:
Sales contracts : $ 152.8 § 3028 § 1014
Purchase contracts (127.0) (275.9) (74.3)
Mark-to-market gains (losses) 0.7 (3.6) 1.5
Net asset optimization revenue 26.5 23.3 28.6
Fuel for electric generation (8.2) (10.6) 9.5)
Asset optimization margin $ 183 3§ 127 § 19.1

Natural Gas Procurement Activity

The Company’s regulated operations have limited exposure to commodity price risk for purchases and sales of
natural gas and electricity for retail customers due to current Indiana and Ohio regulations which, subject to
compliance with those regulations, allow for recovery of such purchases through natural gas and fuel cost
adjustment mechanisms. Although Vectren's regulated operations are exposed to limited commodity price risk,
volatile natural gas prices can result in higher working capital requirements, increased expenses including
unrecoverable interest costs, uncollectible accounts expense, and unaccounted for gas, and some level of price-
sensitive reduction in volumes sold. The Company mitigates these risks by executing derivative contracts that
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manage the price of forecasted natural gas purchases. These contracts are subject to regulation which allows for
reasonable and prudent hedging costs to be recovered through rates, When regulation is involved, SFAS 71
controls when the offset to mark-to-market accounting is recognized in earnings.

The Company’s wholly owned gas retail operations also mitigate price risk associated with forecasted natural gas
purchases by using derivatives. Such contracts are ordinarily designated and documented as cash flow hedges.

The market value of natural gas procurement derivative contracts at December 31, 2003, was not significant.

Interest Rafe Management

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk associated with its borrowing arrangements. Its risk management
program seeks to reduce the potentially adverse effects that market volatility may have on interest expense. The
Company has used interest rate swaps and freasury locks to hedge forecasted debt issuances and other interest rate
swaps to manage interest rate exposure. Hedging instruments are recorded at market value. Changes in market
value, when effective, are recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive incoine for cash flow hedges, as an
adjustment to the outstanding debt balance for fair value hedges, or as regulatory asset/liability when regulation is
involved. Amounts are recorded to interest expense as setled.

As of December 31, 2003, interest rate swaps hedging the fair value of fixed-rate debt with.a total notional amount
of $55.5 million and a fair value liability of $0.3 million are outstanding. At December 31, 2003, approximately
$6.2 million remains in Regulatory liabilities related to future interest payments from the 2003 and 2001 VUHI
interest rate hedging activities. Of the existing regulatory liability, $0.6 million will be reclassified to earnings in
2004 and $0.3 million was reclassified to earnings during 2003.

Impact of Adoption of SFAS 133.

In June 1998, the FASB issued SFAS 133 which required that every derivative instrument be recorded on the
balance sheet as an asset or liability measured at its market value and that a change in the derivative's market value
be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge criteria are met.

SFAS 133, as amended, required that as of the date of initial adoption, the difference between the market value of
derivative instruments recorded on the balance sheet and the previous carrying amount of those derivatives be
reported in net income or other comprehensive income, as appropriate. A change in earnings or other
comprehensive income was reported as a cumufative effect of a change in accounting principle in accordance with
APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes.”

Resulting from the adoption of SFAS 133, certain asset optimization contracts and other commodity contracts that
are periodically settled net were required to be recorded at market value. Previously, the Company accounted for
these contracts on settlement. The cumulative impact of the adoption of SFAS 133 resulting from marking these
contracts to market on January 1, 2001, was an earnings gain of approximately $1.8 miltion ($1.1 million net of tax)
recorded as a cumulative effect of accounting change. The majority of this gain results from the Company’s assct
optimization operations. SFAS 133 did not impact other commodity contracts because they were normal purchases
and sales specifically excluded from the provisions of SFAS 133 and did not impact the Company’s cash flow
hedges because they had no value on the date of adoption.

Fair Value of Qther Financial [nstruments
The carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company's other financial instruments follow:

At December 31,
2003 2002
Carrying Est. Fair Carrying Est. Fair
(In millions) Amount Value Amount Value
Long-term debt $ 11,1065 § 1,1848 $ 1,049 § 10953
Short-terin borrowings & notes payable 2749 274.9 399.5 399.5
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Certain methods and assumptions must be used to estimate the fair valuc of financial instruments. The fair value of
the Company's other financial instruments was estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar
issues or on the current rates offered to the Company for instruments with similar characteristics. Because of the
maturity dates and variable interest rates of short-term borrowings, its carrying amount approximates its fair value.

Under current regulatory treatment, call premiums on reacquisition of long-term debt are generally recovered in
customer rates over the life of the refunding issue or over a 15-year period. Accordingly, any reacquisition would
not be expected to have a material effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

Periodically, the Company tests its cost method investments and notes receivable for impairment which may
require their fair value to be estimated. Because of the customized nature of these investments and lack of a readily
available market, it is not practicable to estimate the fair value of these financial instruments at specific dates
without considerable effort and costs. At December 31, 2003, and 2002, fair value for these financial instruments
has not been estimated.

16. Additional Operational & Balance Sheet Information

Other — net in the Consolidated Statements of Income consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31,

{(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
AFUDC & capitalized interest $ 5.9 3 5.1 $ 6.3
Interest income ‘ 3.2 4.1 5.7
Gains on sale of investments & assets 7.5 1.8 29
Leveraged lease investment income 1.9 1.1 4.6
Other income Co32 2.1 6.0
Qther expense 8.7 (4.5) (8.8)

Total other — net $ 13.0 3 11.5 $ 16.7

Prepayments and other current assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following:

At December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002
Prepaid gas delivery service $ 97.7 $ 70.3
Prepaid taxes 20.1 4.8
Other prepayments & current assets 13.3 12.6
Total prepayments & other current assets $ 131.1 S 8.7

Accrued liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following:

At December 31,

{In millions) 2003 2002
Acerued taxes ) 332 $ 472
Refunds to customers & customer deposits 245 210
Accrued interest ' 16.5 14.0
Deferred income taxes 6.9 7.7
Accrued salaries & other 28.2 30.0

Total accrued liabilities $ 109.3 $ 119.9
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17. Segment Reporting :

During 2003, Vectren transferred certain information technology systems and related assets and buildings from
other entities within its consolidated group to VUHI These assets primarily support the operations of VUHI’s
subsidiaries. The Company has reorganized and restated its operating segments from those segments reported in its
2002 financial statements to reflect this transfer. The reorganization did not affect the previous reporting of the
Nonregulated group, but did affect all other previously reported segments. The Company now segregates its
operations into three groups: 1) Utility Group, 2) Nonregulated Group, and 3) Corporate and Other Group.

The Utility Group is comprised of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.’s operations, which consist of the Company’s
regulated operations (the Gas Utility Services and Electric Utility Services operating segments), and other
operations that provide information technology and other support services to those regulated operations. In total,
there are three operating segments as defined by SFAS 131 “Disclosure About Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information” (SFAS 131). Gas Utility Services provides natural gas distribution and transportation
services in nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to west central Ohio. Electric Utility Services provides electricity
primarily to southwestern Indiana, and includes the Company’s power generating and marketing operations. The
Company collectively refers to its gas and electric operating segments as its regulated operations. For these
regulated operations the Company uses after tax operating income as a measure of profitability, consistent with
regulatory reporting requirements. The Company cross manages its regulated margin, other operating expenses,
~ and capital expenditures as separated between Energy Delivery, which includes the gas and electric transmission
and distribution functions, and Power Supply, which includes the power generating and marketing operations.

The Utility Group’s other operations were formerly a component of the Corporate and Other Group. Other
operations also contain other assets and operations that were previously allocated to the Gas Utility and Electric
Utility Segments. The Company uses net income as the measure of the profitability for this segment.

The Nonregulated Group is comprised of one operating segment as defined by SFAS 131 that includes various
subsidiaries and affiliates offering and investing in energy marketing and services, coal mining, utility
infrastructure services, and broadband communications, among other energy-related opportunities.

The Corporate and Other Group is comprised of one operating segment as defined by SFAS 131 that includes
unallocated corporate expenses such as branding and charitable contributions, among other activities, that benefit
the Company’s other operating segments.

Information related to the Company’s business segments is summarized below:

Year Ended December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Revenues
Utility Group
Gas Utility Services $ L1123 8§ 9080 § 10196
Electric Utility Services 3357 328.6 308.5
Other Operations 26.5 224 29.1
Eliminations (25.7) (22.1) (28.9)
Total Utility Group 1,448.8 12369 1,328.3
Nonregulated Group 219.2 352.3 741.8
Corpotate & Other Group 1.0 1.0 0.5
Eliminations (81.3) (66.4) (61.5)
Consolidated Revenues $ 15877 $  1,523.8 $ 20091
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Year Ended December 31,

(In millions) ) 2003 2002 2001
Profitability Measure
Utility Group: Regulated Operating Income
(Operating Income Less Applicable Income Taxes)
Gas Utility Services $ 749 3 807 % 47.1
Electric Utility Services 63.8 732 56.5
Total Regulated Operating Income 138.7 153.9 103.6
Regulated other income - net 5.1 5.1 4.7
Regulated interest expense & preferred dividends (62.0) (63.7) (68.2)
Regulated cumulative effect change in
accounting principle - - 1.1
Regulated Net Income 81.8 95.3 41.2
Other Operations Net [ncome 3.8 1.8 3.6
Utility Group Net Income 85.6 97.1 44.8
Nonregulated Group Net Income 27.6 19.0 12.1
Corporate & Qther Group Net Loss 2.0 2.1 4.2
Consolidated Net Income $ 111.2 $ 114.0 $ 52.7
Amounts Included in Profitability Measures
Depreciation & Amortization
Utility Group
Gas Utility Services - $ 61.1 3 568 % 58.5
Electric Utility Services 42,6 40.0 38.7
Other Operations 142 139 20.7
Total Utility Group 117.9 110.7 117.9
Nonregulated Group 10.5 8.6 59
Corporate & Other Group 03 0.3 0.3
Consolidated Depreciation & Amortization $ 1287  § 1196 124.1
Interest Expense
Utility Group
Regulated Operations $ 620 8 637 § 68.2
Other Operations 4.1 54 2.5
Total Utility Group 66.1 69.1 70.7
Nonregulated Group 9.7 9.1 12.5
Corporate & Other Group 0.2) 0.3 -
Consolidated Interest Expense 3 75.6 78.5 1.2
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates
Utility Group: Other Operations 3 05 3 8 3 0.5)
Nonregulated Group 12.7 10.9 13.9
Consolidated Equity in Earnings of
$ 91 § 13.4

Unconsolidated Affiliates $ 12.2
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Year Ended December 31,

{In millions) ) 2003 2002 2001
Income Taxes
Utility Group
Gas Utility Services $ 195 % 182§ (2.2)
Electric Utility Services 29.8 275 21.1
Other Operations 2.3 1.1 24
Total Utility Group 51.6 46.8 21.3
Nonregulated Group (13.2) (6.9) 4.7
Corporate & Other Group 0.7 (1.0) (2.5)
Consolidated Income Taxes 3 3717 $ 389 % 14.1
At December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002
Assets
Utility Group
Gas Utility Services $  1,805.0 $ 1,7284
Electric Utility Services 974.6 891.6
Other Operations 162.4 171.6
Eliminations (16.9) (11.2)-
Total Utility Group 2,925.1 2,780.4
Nonregulated Group 454.0 418.2
Corporate & Other Group 2875 385.7
Eliminations (313.2) (447.8)
Consolidated Assets $  3,3534 $ 3,136
Year Ended December 31,
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Capital Expenditures
Utility Group
Gas Utility Services $ 950  § 630 % 77.8
Electric Utility Services 124.1 88.8 69.8
Other Operations 15.9 65.5 55.2
Total Utility Group 2350 2173 202.8
Nonregulated Group 13.2 28.0 35.0
Corporate & Other Group 23 22 17.2
Transfers of Assets (14.3) (28.8) (15.3)
Consolidated Capital Expenditures $ 2362 § 2187 % 239.7
Investments in Equity Method Investees
Utility Group: Other Operations $ - 8 03 § 3.0
Nenregulated Group 16.6 12.2 19.7
Consolidated Investments in Equity Method Investees 3 166 % 125 % 22.7




18. Special Charges for 2001

Restructuring & Related Charges

As part of continued cost saving efforts, in June 2001, the Company’s management and the board of directors
approved a plan to restructure, primarily, its regulated operations. The restructuring plan included the elimination
of certain administrative and supervisory positions in its utility operations and corporate office. Charges of $11.8
million were expensed in June 2001 as a direct result of the restructuring plan. Additional charges of $7.2 million
were incurred during the remainder of 2001 primarily for consulting fees, employee relocation, and duplicate
facilities costs. In total, the Company incurred restructuring charges of $19.0 million. These charges were
comprised of $10.9 million for employee severance, related benefits and other employee related costs, $4.0 million
for lease termination fees related to duplicate facilities and other facility costs, and §4.1 million for consulting and
other fees,

The $10.9 miltion of severance and related costs includes $1.6 million of deferred compensation payable at various
times through 2016 and $0.8 million of non-cash pension costs. The $4.0 million of lease termination fees includes
$1.0 million of non-cash charges for impaired leasehold improvements. Restructuring expenses were incurred by
the Company’s operating segments as follows: $10.3 million by the Gas Utility Services segment; $4.8 million by
the Electric Utility Services segment; and $3.9 million by the Nonregulated segment.

~ Employee severance and related costs are associated with apptoximately 100 employees. Employee separation
benefits include severance, healthcare, and outplacement services. During 2001, approximately 80 employees had
exited the business. The restructuring program was completed during 2001, except for the departure of the
remaining employees impacted by the restructuring which oceurred during 2002 and the final settlement of the
lease obligation which has yet to occur.

At the beginning of 2002, the remaining accrual related to the restructuring was $5.1 million. Of that amount, $2.1
million remained accrued for severance, almost all of which relates to deferred compensation arrangements, and
$3.0 million remained for lease termination fees. During 2002, the accrual for severance did not substantially
change, and $1.0 million of lease costs were paid. At December 31, 2002, the remaining restructuring accrual was
$4.2 million ($2.2 million for severance and $2.0 million for lease costs). During 2003, $1.0 million was paid for
severance, and the accrual for lease costs did not substantially change. At December 31, 2003, the remaining
restructuring accrual was $3.2 million ($1.2 million for severance and $2.0 million for lease costs). The
restructuring accrual is included in dccrued liabilities.

Merger & Integration Costs

Merger and integration costs incurred for the year ended December 31, 2001, totaled $2.8 million. Those costs
related primarily to transaction costs, severance, and other merger and acquisition integration activities. As a result
of merger integration activities, management retired certain information systems in 2001. Accordingly, the useful
lives of these assets were shortened in 2000 to reflect this decision, resulting in additional depreciation expense of
approximately $9.6 million ($6.0 million after tax) for the year ended December 31, 2001. Merger and integration
activities resulting from the 2000 merger were completed in 2001.

19. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Guidance

SFAS 132 (Revised 2003)

In December 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers” Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits” (SFAS 132), to improve financial statement disclosures for defined benefit plans. The
change replaces existing FASB disclosure requirements for pensions and postretirement plans. The guidance is
effective for fisca! years ending after December 15, 2003, The adoption did not impact the Company’s results of
operations or financial condition, The incremental disclosure requirements are included in these financial
statements in Note 6. In addition to expanded annual disclosures, SFAS 132, as revised, requires the reporting of
various elements of pension and other postretirement benefit costs on a quarterly basis.
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SFAS 149

In April 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (SFAS 149). SFAS 149 amends and clarifies the accounting guidance on (1) derivative
instruments (including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts) and (2) hedging activities that
fall within the scope of FASB Statement No. 133 (SFAS 133}, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.” SFAS 149 amends SFAS 133 to reflect decisions that were made (1) as part of the process
undertaken by the Derivatives Implementation Group (DIG), which necessitated amending SFAS 133, (2) in
connection with other projects dealing with financial instruments, and (3) regarding implementation issues related
to the application of the definition of a derivative. SFAS 149 also amends certain other existing pronouncements
which will result in more consistent reporting of contracts that are derivatives in their entirety or that contain
embedded derivatives that warrant separate accounting. SFAS 149 is effective (1) for contracts entered into or
modified after June 30, 2003, with certain exceptions and (2) for hedging relationships designated after June 30.
The guidance is to be applied prospectively. The adoption did not have a material effect on the Company’s results
of operations or financial condition.

SFAS 150

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics
of Both Liabilities and Equity” (SFAS 150). SFAS 150 requires issuers to classify as liabilities the following three
types of freestanding financial instruments: mandatorily redeemable financial instruments, obligations to
repurchase the issuet's equity shares by transferring assets, and certain obligations to issue a variable number of

_ shares. SFAS 150 was effective immediately for financial instruments entered info or modified after May 31, 2003;
otherwise, the standard was effective for all other financial instruments at the beginning of the Company’s third
quarter of 2003, In October 2003, the FASB issued further guidance regarding mandatorily redeemable stock which
is effective January 1, 2004, for the Company. The Company has approximately $200,000 of outstanding preferred
stock of a subsidiary that is redeemable on terms outside the Company’s control. However, the preferred stack is
not redeemable on a specified or determinable date or upon an event that is certain to occur. The adoption of SFAS
150 on January 1, 2004, did not affect the Company’s results of operations or financial condition,

FASB Interpretation (FIN) 45

In November 2002, the FASB issued FIN 45. FIN 45 clarifies the requirements for a guarantor’s accounting for
and disclosure of certain guarantees issued and outstanding and that a guarantor is required to recognize, at the
inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligations it has undertaken. The initial recognition and
measurement provisions were applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December
31,2002, Since that date, the adoption has not had a material effect on the Company’s results of operations or
financial condition. The incremental disclosure requirements are included in these financial statements in Note 12.

FIN 46/46-R (Revised in December 2003)

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” (FIN 46). FIN 46
addresses consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest entities (VIE) and significantly changes the
consolidation requirements for those entities. FIN 46 is intended to achieve more consistent application of
consolidation policies related to VIE’s and thus improves comparability between enterprises engaged in similar
activities when those activities are conducted through VIE’s. In December 2003, the FASB completed its
deliberations of proposed modifications to FIN 46 and decided to codify both the proposed modifications and other
decisions previously issued through certain FASB Staff Positions into one document that was issued as a revision to
the original Interpretation (FIN 46-R). FIN 46-R currently applies to VIE’s created after January 31, 2003, and to
VIE’s in which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. For entities created prior to January 31,2003, FIN
46 is to be adopted no later than the end of the first interim or annual reporting period ending after March 15,2004,

The Company has neither created nor obtained an interest in a VIE since January 31,2003. Certain other entities
that the Company was involved with prior to that date, including limited partnership investments that operate
affordable housing projects, are still being evaluated to determine if the entity is a VIE and, if so, if Vectren is the
ptimary beneficiary. If these entities are determined to be VIE’s and Vectren is determined to be the primary
beneficiary, the effect to the Company’s financial statements would not be material.
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Staff Aceounting Bulletin No. 104

In December 2003, the SEC published Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, "Revenue Recognition”. This
SAB updates portions of the SEC staff’s interpretive guidance provided in SAB 101 and included in Topic 13 of the
Codification of Staff Accounting Bulletins. SAB 104 deletes interpretative material no longer necessary and
conforms the interpretive material retained because of pronouncements issued by the FASB’s EITF on varicus
revenue recognitiotl topics, including EITF 00-21, "Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables." The
Company’s adoption of the standard did not have an impact on its revenue recognition policies.

20. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarterly operating revenues presented below have been adjusted to reflect the adoption of EITF 03-11. See Note
15 to the consolidated financial statements for further information on the adoption of EITF 03-11. Information in
any one quarterly period is not indicative of annual results due to the seasonal variations common to the Company’s
utility operations. Summarized quarterly financial data for 2003 and 2002 follows:

(In millions, except per share amounis) Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2003
Results of Operations:
Operating revenues $ 6267 $ 2684 § 2403 § 4523
Operating income 94.7 17.5 18.2 69.0
Net income 55.7 4.1 13 . 441
Per Share Data:
Earnings per share: .
Basic $ 08 § 006 $ 010 § 059
Diluted 0.82 0.06 0.10 0.58
2002
Results of Operations:
Operating revenues $ 5742 % 2980 8 2163 § 4353
Operating income 829 25.6 315 713
Net income 45.6 12.5 13.5 424
Per Share Data:
Earnings per share:
Basic $ 068 $ 018 § 020 § 063
Diluted 0.67 0.18 020 § 062

TTEM 9. CHANGE IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM 9a. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2003, the Company carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation
of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness and the design and operation of the
Company's disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief
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Financial Officer have concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective at providing
reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Company required to be disclosed by the Company in
its filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) is brought to their attention on a timely basis.

Disclosure controls and procedutes, as defined by the Exchange Act in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢), are controls
and other procedures of the Company that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports filed or submitted by it under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and
reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. “Disclosure controls and procedures”
include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by
the Company in its Exchange Act reports is accumulated and communicated to the Company's management,
including its principal executive and financial officers, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the quarter ended December 31, 2003, there have been no significant changes to the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Internal control over financial reporting is defined by the SEC in Final Rule: Management's Reports on Internal
_ Control Over Financial Reporting and Certification of Disclosure in Exchange Act Periodic Reports. The final
rule defines internal control over financial reporting as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the

registrant's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the registrant's board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that: (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the registrant, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the registrant are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the registrant, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the registrant's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements. :
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PART III

\

ITEM 10, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Except with respect to information regarding the executive officers of the Registrant, the information required by
Part 111, Iltem 10 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the
company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year.
The information with respect to the executive officers of the Registrant is included below:

Niel C. Ellerbrook, age 55, has been a director of Indiana Energy, Inc. (“Indiana Energy”), a predecessor to the
Company, or the Company since 1991. Mr. Ellerbrook has been Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company since March 31, 2000, and President of the Company since May 1, 2003, Mr. Ellerbrook
has also served as a Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VUHI since March 31,
2000, and of VEDO since November 1, 2000. Prior to March 31, 2000, and since June 1999, Mr. Ellerbrook served
as President and Chief Executive Officer of [ndiana Energy. Prior to that time, and since October 1997, Mr.
Ellerbrook served as President and Chief Operating Officer of Indiana Energy. From January through October
1997, M. Ellerbrook served as Executive Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of Indiana Energy,
and prior to that time and since 1986, Vice President, Treasurer, and Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Ellerbrook is also
the Chair and a director of Vectren Capital and Vectren Enterprises and President, Chair and a directer of Vectren

~ Foundation. He is also a director of Old National Bancorp.

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr., age 45, has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company since March 31, 2000, and as Treasurer of the Company from October 2001 to March 31, 2002. Mr.
Benkert has also served as a director and Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Indiana Gas,
SIGECO and VUHI since March 31, 2060, and of VEDO since November 1, 2000. Prior to March 31, 2000, and
since October 1, 1997, he was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of Indiana Energy's
administrative services company. Mr. Benkert has served as Controller and Vice President of Indiana Gas. Mr.
Benkert served as Assistant Treasurer for Indiana Gas from January 1, 1991, to October 1, 1993, Mr. Benkert
served as Chief Accountant, Secretary/Treasurer and was a member of the board of directors of Richmond Gas
Corporation from February 1, 1986, to January 1, 1991. Mr. Benkert is also a director and President of Vectren
Capital and a director of Vectren Enterprises and Vectren Foundation. He is also a director of Fifth Third Bank,
Indiana (Southern), Deaconess Hospital of Evansville, Indiana, and ProLiance.

Carl L. Chapman, age 48, was elected Executive Vice President of the Company and President of Vectren
Enterprises, Inc. on March 31, 2000, Prior to March 31, 2000, and since 1999, Mr. Chapman served as Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Indiana Energy. From October 1, 1997, to June, 2002, Mr. Chapman
served as President of IGC Energy, Inc., which has been renamed Vectren Energy Marketing and Services, Inc.
(“VEMS”). Mr. Chapman served as President of ProLiance Energy, LLC ("ProLiance"), a gas supply and energy
marketing joint venture partially owned by VEMS, an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, from
March 15, 1996, until April 30, 1998, Currently, Mr. Chapman is the Chair and a director of ProLiance. From
1995 until March 15, 1996, he was Senior Vice President of Corporate Development for [ndiana Gas. Prior to 1995
and since 1987, he was Vice President of Planning for Indiana Gas. Mr, Chapman is also a director and President
of Vectren Enterprises and a director of Vectren Capital and Vectren Foundation.

Ronald E. Christian, age 45, was elected Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of the
Company on May 1,2003. Prior to May 1, 2003, and since March 31, 2000, Mr. Christian served as Senior Vice
President, General Counsel and Secretary of the Company. Mr. Christian has also served as a director and
Executive Vice President and Secretary of Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VUHI, and VEDO since May 1, 2003. Prior
to March 31, 2000, and since 1999, he was Vice President and General Counsel of Indiana Energy, Inc. From July
of 1998 to July of 1999, Mr, Christian served as Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of Michigan
Consolidated Gas Company. Mr. Christian served as General Counsel and Secretary of Indiana Energy, Inc. from
1993 to 1998. Prior to 1993 and since 1988, Mr. Christian was employed as counsel for the Company. M.
Christian is also a director and Executive Vice President and General Counsel, and Secretary of Vectren Enterprises
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and a director and Vice President, Secretary and Assistant Treasurer of Vectren Capital and Vectren Foundation,
Mr. Christian is a director of ProLiance.

William S. Doty, age 52, was elected Executive Vice President of Utility Operations on May 1, 2003, Prior to May
1, 2003, and since April 2001, Mr. Doty served as Senior Vice President-Energy Delivery of the Company. Mr.
Doty has also served as a director and President of Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VUHI and as a director and
Executive Vice President of VEDO since May 1, 2003, Mr. Doty served as Senior Vice President of Customer
Relationship Management of the Company from January 2001 to April 2001. From January 1999 to January 2001,
Mr, Doty was Vice President of Energy Delivery for SIGECO and previous to January 1999, he was Director of
Gas Operations for SIGECO.

Richard G. Lynch, age 52, was elected Senior Vice President-Human Resources and Administration of the
Company on March 31,2000 Mr. Lynch has also served as Senior Vice President-Human Resources and
Administration of Indiana Gas, SIGECO, VUHI, and Vectren Enterprises since March 31, 2000, and of VEDO
since November 1, 2000. Mr. Lynch served as Vice President of Human Resources for SIGCORP from March 1999
to March 2000. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Lynch was the Director of Human Resources for the Mead
Johnson Division of Bristol Myers-Squibb in Evansville, Indiana.

The Company’s Corporate Governance Guidelines, its charters for each of its Audit, Compensation and
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committees, and its Code of Fthics covering the Company’s directors,
 officers and employees are available on the Company’s website, www.vectren.com, and a copy will be mailed upon
request to Investor Relations, Attention: Steve Schein, 20 N.W. Fourth Street, Evansville, Indiana 47708, The
Company intends to disclose any amendments to the Code of Ethics or waivers of the Code of Ethics on behalf of
the Company’s directors or officers including, but not limited to, the principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controller and persons performing similar functions on the Company’s
websiteat the Internet address set forth above promptly following the date of such amendment or waiver and such
information will also be available by mail upon request to Investor Relations, Attention: Steve Schein, 20 N.W.
Fourth Street, Evansville, Indiana 47708,

ITEM 11, EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Information required by Part 11, Item 11 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of
this Form 10-K, from the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders,

which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days
after the end of the fiscal year. ‘
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Except with respect to equity compensation plan information of the Registrant, the information required by Part I,
Ttem 12 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, from the
company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year.

The information with respect to common shares issuable under equity compensation plans as of December 31,
2003, with respect to the Registrant is included below:

(@) (b) (9
Number of Weighted
securities to be  |average exercise| Number of securities
issued upon price of remaining available for
exercise of outstanding future issuance under
outstanding options, equity compensation plans
, options, warrants | warrants and (excluding securities
Plan category and rights rights reflected in cofumn (a)
Equity compensation plans approved by 2,021,396 ¥ § 2237 2,901,780 ©
security holders ! '
Equity compensation plans not approved '
by security holders - - -
Total 2,021,896 | § 22.37 2,901,780

@ Includes the following Vectren Corporation Plans: Vectren Corporation At-Risk Compensation Plan, 1994
SIGCORP Stock Option Plan, Veciren Corporation Executive Restricted Stock Plan, and Vectren Corporation
Directors Restricted Stock Plan.

@ Includes a stock option grant of 219,000 options approved by the board of directors’ Compensation Committee,
effective January 1, 2004

® ncludes shares available for issuance under the Vectren Corporation At-Risk Compensation Plan (2,218,964),
of which up to 800,000 shares may be issued in restricted stock, 1994 SIGCORP Stock Option Plan (374,249),
Vectren Corporation Executive Restricted Stock Plan (273,338), and Vectren Corporation Directors Restricted
Stock Plan (48,229). Shares available for issuance under the At Risk Plan have been reduced by the issuance of
133,500 restricted shares approved by the board of directors” Compensation Committee, effective January 1,
2004

The SIGCORP stock option plan was approved by SIGCORP common shareholders prior to the merger forming
Vectren, and both the directors and executive restricted stock plans were approved by Indiana Energy comton
shareholders prior to the merger forming Vectren. The At-Risk Compensation plan was approved by Vectren
Corporation common shareholders after the merger forming Vectren.

ITEM 13, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Information required by Part [11, Item 13 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of
this Form 10-K, from the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders,
which wilt be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days
after the end of the fiscal yea.
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
Information required by Part 111, Item 14 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of
this Form 10-K, from the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders,
which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days
after the end of the fiscal year.

PARTIV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
List Of Documents Filed As Part Of This Report

Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements and related notes, together with the report of Deloitte & Touche LLF, appear
in Part 11 “Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Form 10-K.

Supplemental Schedules

. For the years ended December 31,2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company’s Schedule I -- Valuation and Qualifying
Accounts Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules is presented on page 94. The report of Deloitte & Touche
LLP on the schedule may be found in Item 8.

Al other schedules are omitted as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or related notes in Item 8.

List of Exhibits

The Company has incorporated by reference herein certain exhibits as specified below pursuant to Rule 125-32
under the Exchange Act. '

Exhibits for the Company are listed in the Index to Exhibits beginning on page 97.
Exhibits for the Company attached to this filing filed electronically with the SEC are listed on page
101.

Reports On Form 8-K During The Last Calendar Quarter

On October 22, 2003, Vectren Corporation filed a Current Report on Form 8-K with respect to the release of financial
information to the investment community regarding the Company's results of operations, financial position and cash
flows for the three, nine, and twelve month periods ended September 30, 2003. The financial information was released
to the public through this filing,

Item 7. Exhibits
09-] — Press Release - Vectren Corporation Reports Third Quarter 2003 Results
99-2 — Cautionary Statement for Purposes of the "Safe Harbor" Provisions of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995

ftem 12. Results of Operations and Financial Condition

On December 11, 2003, Vectren Corporation filed a Current Report on Form 8-K with respect to an analyst meeting
where a discussion of the Company’s current financial and operating results and plans for the future will oceur.

Jtem 9. Regulation FD Disclosure
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Index to Exhibits
99.1 — Press Release - Vectren Corporation Provides 2004 Earnings Guidance
99- 2 — Cautionary Statement for Purposes of the "Safe Harbor" Provisions of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995

SCHEDULE II
Vectren Corporation and Subsidiaries

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

Column A Column B Column C ColumnD  Column E
Additions
Balanceat  Charged Charged  Deductions Balance at
Beginning to to Other from End of
Description Of Year  Expenses  Accounts Reserves,Net  Year
(In millions)
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING
ACCOUNTS: AS RESTATED

Year 2003 — Accumulated provision for

uncollectible accounts $ 55 $ 128 $ - $ 151 $§ 32
Year 2002 — Accumulated provision for

uncollectible accounts $ 53 § 117 5 - $ 115 $ 55
Year 2001 — Accumulated provision for

uncollectible accounts $ 5.1 $ 173 $ - $ 171 $ 53
OTHER RESERVES:

Year 2003 — Reserve for restructuring

costs $ 42 § - § - $ 10 % 32
Year 2002 — Reserve for restructuring

costs $ 51§ - $ - $ 09 § 42
Year 2001 — Reserve for restructuring

costs $ - $ 119 5 - $ 68 § s1

Year 2002 — Reserve for merger and
integration charges $ 04 § - $ - $ 04 § -

Year 2001 — Reserve for merger and
integration charges $ 18 § - $ - § 14 § 04
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SIGNATURES

A

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated February 25, 2004

VECTREN CORPORATION

fs/ Niel C. Ellerbrook

Niel C. Elletbrook,
Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer, and
Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

/s! Niel C, Ellerbrook

Niet C. Ellerbrook

/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.

/s/ M. Susan Hardwick

M. Susan Hardwick

/s/ John M. Dunn

John M. Dunn

/s/ John D. Engelbrecht

John D. Engelbrecht

/s/ Lawrence A. Ferger

Lawrence A, Ferger

/s Anton H. George

Anton H. George

Title

Chairman, President, Chief

Executive Officer, &

Director (Principal Executive
Officer)

Executive Vice President &

Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)

Vice President & Controller

Dafe

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

(Principal Accounting Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director
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February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25,2004




/s/ Robert L. Koch I

Robert L. Koch II

/s/ William G. Mays

William G. Mays

fs! ], Timothy McGinley

J. Timothy McGinley

/s/ Richard P. Rechter

Richard P. Rechter

/sf Ronald G. Reherman

Ronald G. Reherman

/s! R. Daniel Sadlier

R. Daniel Sadlier

/s/ Richard W. Shymanski

Richard W. Shymanski

/s/ Jean L.Wojtowicz

Jean L.Wojtowicz

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004

February 25, 2004




INDEX TO EXHIBITS
2. Plan of Acquisition, Reorganization, Arrangement, Liquidation or Succession
2,1 Asset Purchase Agreement dated December 14, 1999 between Indiana Energy, Inc. and The Dayton Power
and Light Company and Number-3CHK with a commitment letter for a 364-Day Credit Facility dated
December 16,1999. (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 28, 1999, File
No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 2 and 99.1.)

3. Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws
3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Vectren Corporation effective March 31, 2000. (Filed
and designated in Current Report on Form 8-X filed April 14, 2000, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.1.)

32 Amended and Restated Code of By-Laws of Vectren Corporation as of October 29, 2003. (Filed and
designated in Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed November 13, 2003, File No, 1-15467, as Exhibit 3.1.)

3.3 Shareholders Rights Agreement dated as of Octaber 21, 1999 between Vectren Corporation and Equiserve
Trust Company, N.A., as Rights Agent. (Filed and designated in Form S-4 (No. 333-90763), filed
November 12. 1999, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 4.)

4, Instruments Defining the Rights Of Security Holders, Including Indentures

4.1 Indenture dated October 19, 2001, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., [ndiana Gas Company, Inc,,
‘ Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust
National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 19, 2001, File No. 1-16739, as
Exhibit 4.1); First Supplemental Indenture, dated October 19, 2001, between Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc,,
Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio,
Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 19,
2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.2); Second Supplemental Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings,
Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of
Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form $8-K, dated November
29,2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1); Third Supplemental Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings,
Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of
Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated July 24,
2003, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1) .

42 Indenture dated February 1, 1991, between Indiana Gas and U.S. Bank Trust National Association (formerly
know as First Trust National Association, which was formerly know as Bank of America [llinois, which was
formerly know as Continental Bank, National Association. Inc.'s. (Filed and designated in Current Report
on Form 8-K filed February 15, 1991, File No. 1-6494.); First Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of
February 15, 1991. (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 15, 1991, File No.
1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Second Supplemental [ndenture thereto dated as of September 15, 1991, (Filed
and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed September 25, 1991, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).);
Third supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of September 15, 1991 (Filed and designated in Current
Report on Form 8-K filed September 25, 1991, File No, 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(c).); Fourth Supplemental
Indenture thereto dated as of December 2, 1992, (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed
December 8, 1992, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Fifth Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of
December 28, 2000, (Filed and designated in Current Report on Form 8-K filed December 27, 2000, File
No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4.)

43 Indenture dated October 19, 2001, between Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc.,
Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust
National Association, (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 19, 2001, File No. 1-16739, as
Exhibit 4.1); First Supplemental Indenture, dated October 19, 2001, between Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.,
Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio,
Inc., and U.S, Bank Trust Naticnal Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated October 19,

97



2001, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.2); Second Supplemental Indenture, between Vectren Utility Holdings,
Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of
Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Trust National Association. (Filed and designated in Form 8-K, dated November
29, 2001, File No, 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1).

10, Material Contracts

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

109

10.10

Summary deseription of Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company's nonqualified Supplemental
Retirement Plan (Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the fiscal year 1992, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit
10-A-17.) First Amendment, effective April 16, 1997 (Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the fiscal year
1997, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 10.29.),

Scuthern Indiana Gas and Electric Company 1994 Stock Option Plan (Filed and designated in Southern
Indiana Gas and Electric Company's Proxy Statement dated February 22, 1994, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit
A)

Indiana Energy, Inc. Unfunded Supplemental Retirement Plan for a Select Group of Management
Employees as amended and restated effective December 1, 1998. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for
the quarterly period ended December 31, 1998, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-G.)

Indiana Energy, Inc. Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan effective January 1, 1999, (Filed and
designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended December 31, 1998, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-
H.)

Indiana Energy, Inc. Executive Restricted Stock Plan as amended and restated effective October 1, 1998.
(Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1998, File No. 1-9091, as
Exhibit 10-0.) First Amendment, effective December 1, 1998 (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended December 31, 1998, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-L).

Indiana Energy, Inc. Director's Restricted Stock Plan as amended and restated effective May 1, 1997. (Filed
and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1997, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-
B.) First Amendment, effective December 1, 1998. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly
period ended December 31, 1998, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-J.) Second Amendment, Plan renamed the
Vectren Corporation Directors Restricted Stock Plan effective October 1, 2000. (Filed and designated in
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2000, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10-34.) Third Amendment,
effective March 28, 2001. (Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, File
No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10-35.)

Vectren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan effective May 1,2001. (Filed and designated in Vectren
Corporation’s Proxy Statement dated March 16, 2001, File No. 1-15467, as Appendix B.)

Vectren Corporation Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective
January 1,2001. (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 1-
15467, as Exhibit 10.32.) :

Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Niel C. Ellerbrook dated as
of March 31, 2000. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2000, File
No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.1.)

Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.

dated as of March 31, 2000. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30,
2000, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.3.)
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10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Carl L. Chapman dated as
of March 31, 2000. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2000, File
No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.4.)

Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Ronald E. Christian dated
as of March 31, 2000. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2000,
File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.5.)

Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Richard G. Lynch dated as
of March 31, 2000. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2000, File
No, 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.8.)

Vectren Corporation Employment Agreement between Vectren Corporation and William S. Doty dated as
of April 30, 2001. (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 1-
15467, as Exhibit 10.43.)

Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Indiana Gas Company, Inc. and ProLiance
Energy, LLC, effective August 30, 2003, (Filed herewith)

Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Southem Indiana Gas and Electric Company
and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective September 1, 2002, (Filed herewith.)

Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio and
ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective October 31, 2000. (Filed and designated in Form 10-K, for the year ended

- December 31, 2001, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 10-24.)

Coal Supply Agreement for F.B. Culley Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc., dated December 17, 1997 and effective January 1, 1998. (Filed herewith.)

Amendment 1, effective January 1, 2003, to Coal Supply Agreement between Southern Indiana Gas and
Electric Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc originally dated December 17, 1997. (Filed herewith.)

Coal Supply Agreement for Generating Stations at Yankeetown, Warrick County, Indiana, and West
Franklin, Posey County, Indiana between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren Fuels,
Inc., dated January 19, 2000, (Filed herewith.)

Amendment 1, effective January 1, 2004, to Coal Supply Agreement between Southern Indiara Gas and
Electric Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc originally dated January 19, 2000. (Filed herewith.)

Coal Supply Agreement for Warrick Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc. dated October 1, 2003, (Filed herewith.) -

Coal Supply Agreement for Warrick Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc. dated January 1, 2004, (Filed herewith.)

Formation Agresment among Indiana Energy, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., [GC Energy, Inc., Indiana
Energy Services, Inc., Citizens Gas & Coke Utility, Citizens Energy Services Corporation and ProLiance
Energy, LLC, effective March 15, 1996. (Filed and designated in Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
March 31, 1996, File No. 1-9091, as Exhibit 10-C.)

21, Subsidiaries of the Company
The list of the Company's significant subsidiaries is attached hereto as Exhibit 21.1.
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23, Consents of Experts and Counsel
The consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP is attached hereto as Exhibit 23.1.

31. Certification Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 Of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached
hereto as Exhibit 31.1

Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 Of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached
hereto as Exhibit 31.2

32. Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Salrbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Certification Pursuant To Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 32.1
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Vectren Corporation
: 2003 Form 10-K
Attached Exhibits

The following Exhibits were filed electronically with the SEC with this filing, See Page 97 of this Annual Report
on Form 10-K for a complete list of exhibits.

Exhibit
Number Document
10.15 Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Indiana Gas Company, Inc. and

ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective August 30, 2003.

10.16 Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
Company and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective September 1, 2002.

10.18 Coal Supply Agreement for F.B. Culley Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and
Electric Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc., dated December 17, 1997 and effective January 1, 1998.

10.19 Amendment 1, effective January 1, 2003, to Coal Supply Agreement between Southern Indiana Gas
and Electric Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc originally dated December 17, 1997.

10.20 Coal Supply Agreement for Generating Stations at Yankeetown, Warrick County, Indiana, and West
Franklin, Posey County, Indiana between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren
Fuels, Inc., dated January 19, 2000.

10.21 Amendment 1, effective January 1, 2004, to Coal Supply Agreement between Southern Indiana Gas
and Electric Company and Veetren Fuels, Inc originally dated January 19, 2000.

10.22 Coal Supply Agreement for Warrick Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc, dated January 1, 2004,

10.23 Coal Supply Agreement for Warrick Generating Station between Southern Indiana Gas and Electric
Company and Vectren Fuels, Inc. dated January 1, 2004.

211 List of Company’s significant subsidiaries

23.1 Consent of Independent Public Accountants

311 Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
312 Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

I, Niel C. Ellerbrook, certify that:

1. 1have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Veétren Corporation,

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The regisirant's other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 13d-15(¢)) and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries. is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure conirols and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as
of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter
in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 25,2004

/s/ Niel C. Ellerbrook

Niel C. Ellerbrook

Chairman, President, & Chief
Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

I, Jerome A. Benkert, Jr., certify that:

1. Ihave reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Vectren Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or cmit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under whicl such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and have:

() Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating fo the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entitics, particularly during the petiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented
in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as
of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evafuation; and

(¢) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting
that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter
in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 25, 2004

/s/ Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr.

Executive Vice President & Chief
Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

~ CERTIFICATION
By signing below, each of the undersigned officers hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to his or her knowledge, (i) this Annual Report on
Form 10-K fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
and (ii) the information contained in this report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of Vectren Corporation.

Signed this 25™ day of February, 2004,

/s/ Jerome A, Benkert, Ir. /s/ Niel C. Ellerbrook

(Signature of Authorized Officer) (Signature of Authorized Officer)
~_Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. Niel C. Ellerbrook

(Typed Name) (Typed Name)

Executive Vice President and Chief Chairman, President and Chief Executive

Financial Officer Officer

(Title) (Title)
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EXHIBIT C-3

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(FILED UNDER SEAL)

{C15583:}



EXHIBIT C-4

FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

(FILED UNDER SEAL)

{C15583:)



EXHIBIT (-5

FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(FILED UNDER SEAL)

{C15583:)



EXHIBIT C-6

CREDIT RATING

Vectren Source does not have its own credit rating. Therefore the credit rating of Vectren
Corp. is attached hereto accompanied by a letter of parental guaranty.

(C15583:)



Vectren Corporation
2’ VECTREN

P.O. Box 209

Evansville, IN 47702-0209

CERTIFICATION OF
PARENTAL GUARANTY

The undersigned duly authorized officer of Vectren Cotporation does
hereby represent, affirm, and certify that Vectren Corporation fully supports the entry into the
deregulated Ohio natural gas market of Vectren Retail, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary,
and that Vectren Corporation hereby commits to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio that it
will assure that Vectren Retail, LLC has sufficient capital and access to lines of credit to cover
all operating costs of Vectren Retail, LLC in the State of Ohio, as well as all working capital
needs of Vectren Retail, LLC. This certification of parental guaranty is made with the
expectation that Vectren Retail, LLC’s cash flow from its Ohio operations may be
negative for some period of time during the start up period, and with the
understanding that the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio will rely materially on this
cettification of parental guaranty in evaluating the creditworthiness of Vectren Retail, LLC in the

marketer certification process.

Vectren Corporation

By: Kbt £ p0cd)

Name: Robert Goocher

Title; Vice President and Treasurer
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STANDARD RATINGSDIREDT
&POOR'S

Return {0 Ragular Format

Research;

Vectren Corp

Publicetion date; 22-Jan-2003
Credit Analyst:  Cheryl E Richer, New York (1) 212+438-2084

Corporate Credit Rating
A-/Negative/-

Business Profile

1235578910

Outstanding Rating(s)
Indlana Gas Co. Inc.

Corporate Credit Rating A-INegative/NR
Sr unsecd debt

Local currency A

Southern Indlana Gas & Electric Co.

Corporate Credit Rating A-Negative/--
Sr unsecd debt

Local currency . BBE+

Sr-secd debt

Local currency A

Pld stk -

Local currency BBB

Vectren Capital Corp

Corporate Credit Reting A-INegative/—-
Srunsecd debt

Local currency gBge+
vectran Utility Heldings Inc,

Corporate Credit Rating A-[Negative/A-2
Srunsecd debt

Local currency A-

ce A2
Corporate Credit Rating History

QOct. 20, 2000 A

Oct. 12, 2001 A-

Company Contact
Robert Goocher, (1) 812-491-4080

& Major Rating Factors

Strengths:
+ Strong franchise, no movement toward electric geregulation in Indiana.

+ Diversity of electric and gas operations.
o Low cost eleclricity provider.

« Favorable regulatory treatment of patiution control expenditures.

hno://www.ratingsdirect.com/Apps/RD/conlroiler/Anicle?id=293903&type=&output’l'yp... 12/18/2003
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Weaknesses;
» Lackluster economy with industrial concentration.
o Exposure to weather variations per gas operations; lack of weather normalization protection,
« Asset and fuel concentration; three plants (6 units) which are coal-fired.

& Rationale
The ratings for Vectren Corp., an energy company headquartered in Evansville, Ind., reflect a
consalidated rating methodology that is based on the credit strength of the entire Vectren family of
companies, which consist of regulated eleclric and gas operations and unrequlated activities. Vectren's
buginess profite Is above average. Strengths include favoreble electric regulation, with a cash recovery
on environmental expenditures, diversity of electric and gas operations, and low production costs,
Weaknesses include lack of weather nermalization mechanism for gas revenues, a somewhat slowing

economy with Industrial expasure, and high debt leverage.

Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (VUHI} serves as the intermediate halding company for its three operating
public utilities: Indlana Gas Gompany, Inc. (IGC), Southern Indiana Gas & Electric Co. (SIGECQ) and
Veclren Energy Delivery of Ohlo, Inc. (VEDO). Vectren is also the parent company of Vectren
Enterprises Corp. (Enterprises), the holding company for Veclren's non-regulated businesses, SIGECO
IGC, and VEDQ provide service to about 130,294 electric and 953,214 gas customers in southern and
central Indiana and west central Ohio. The Onio aperations represent about 7% of total ulility revenues.

For the first nine months of 2002, requlated earnings {excluding non-recurring items) accounted for
80% of net income. Qf this amount, B8% was provided by electric operations, including wholgsale
power sales, with gas operations providing the remainder (31%). On an annuel basis, the earnings
contribution from electrc and gas operations is split about 5§0/50. Regulaled operations are expected to
provide from 75% to 80% of Vectren's operating Income in the next few years.

Non-regulated businesses, largely comprised of ceal mining (Vectren Fuels) and gas marketing and
sales (61% interest in Prol.iance), pravide support to the regulated operations: about half of revenues
are derived from affiliate sales. Still, Enterprises hopes to expand these businesses through third party
participation. Enterprises does not engage in power marketing; most gas ransaclions are brokered and
under one year terms, Given the nature of non-regulated ventures, Standard & Poor's does not view
them as adding material risk to the overall business profile,

Funds from operations (FFO) interest caverage benefits from the company's low, embedded cost of
debt. Glven minimal debt maturities aver the medium term, and moderate use of shorl-term dedt {26%
of total debt), interest coverags ratios should not be malerially affected in the event of & rise in interest
tales. In February 2001, management reduced debt leverage substantially by infusing $129 million of
addilional common equity into Veciren’s capital structure. Sfill, debt leverage is somewhat high, and

accordingly, cash flow to debt s weak for the rating.

Llquidity.
Vectren manages cash on a centralized basis. The three operating utilities are guarantors of VUHI's

dobt and financing for Enterprises is done al Vectren Capital. As of Sept. 30, 2002, Vectren had
$510 million of short term borrowing capacity through lines of credit and commercial paper
programs, including $330 million for regulated operations and $180 million for wholly owned non-
requlated operations, of which $190 million in the aggregate was available, This amount provides
sufficient back-up liquidity. VUHI elminated the ratings triggers in its commercial paper program
when the facility was renswed in 2002 However, Vectren Capital hes $113 million of securities that
have a ratings trigger that would accelerate the debt if two of Vectren Corp.'s utility subsidiaries were
lowered to 'BBB. In addition, Vectren has extended debt and performance risk guarantees to soms
ofits energy service subsidiaries that lotaled $90 milion as of Sept, 30, 2002. Maturities over the

next several years are negligivle.

& Qutlook
The negative autlook reflects th
with current ratings glven an averags buginess risk

¢ need for financial improvement to achieve ratios more commensurate
profile. At a minimum, Vectren Corp. will need fo

htrn://www.ratinesdirect.com/Apps/RD/controller/Anide?id=293903&1ype=&outputTyp,.. 12/18/2003
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Issue common equily and debt. Continued earnings improvemeant would also support this frend.

& Business Description

Rating Methodology.
The corporate credit rating for Vectran Cerp. is based on the financtal and business risk profile

analysis of the consolldated Vectren Corp family, both regulated and non-regulated.

Veclren Corp. was formed in 1999 to effect the merger of Indiana Energy and SIGCQRP, In¢., which
was subsequently completed in March 2000. In October 2000, Veclren acquired the naturel g.és
distribution assets of The Dayton Power and Light Ca. for approximately §465 million through VEDO
{53%) undivided ownership interest and 1GC (47%).

IGG and SIGECQ operate in, and are subject to the Indiana regulatary jurisdiction. VEDQ operates
In, and Is subject to the regulations of Ohia. The ulility operations are divided into two operating
segments: gas utility services and electric utility services. Gas utllity services distributes, transports
and sells natural gas in central and southern Indiana through IGC and SIGECO's gas operations
VEDO distributes, transports and sells natural gas in west cenlral Ohlg. The electrlc utillty services
generates, transmits, distributes and sells electricity within primarity southwestern Indiana through '

SIGECO.

For the nine months ended Sept. 30, 2002, electric operations accounted far 69% of net income
attributable to regulated activities and 36% of regulated assels. On an annual basis, the earnings
contribution from electric and gas s split aboutl 50750, Gas operations accounted for 31% of net
income and 64% of assets,

Non-regulated aclivities are grouped into four areas; Energy Marketing and Services, Coal Mining,
Utility Infrastructure, and Broadband. Vectren’s non-reguiated operations are mostly engaged in
utility related services, such as infrastructure and fuel supply, for which Vectren's utilities are major
customers. To the extent that these arms length transactions remain competitive, and regulatory
mechanisms permit pass through of fuel costs, non-regulated activities do not add material risk to
Vectren's creditworthiness.

At a minimum, growth will mircor that of the utility operations, and benefit from upside potential of
thirg party sales, Wholesals power markeling targely optimizes the utlization and refurn on existing
utility generation assets; wholesale sales are reported as part of electric revenues. The company
attempts to mitigate risk by malntaining a long power position through its ulility generation assels,
only contracling for short durations, and maintaining a very low value at risk (VAR), Vectren's
broadband investments have a higher risk profile, The broadband group provides
lelecommunications services to about 28,000 residential and commercial customers in the greater
Evansviile are In southern Indiana. This network, which has been active since mid-2000, is operated
in & Joint venture with Utilicom, Further expansion 1s on nold untll the telecom market improves, and
the joint venture can be self-funding. Vectren will provide limlted, if any, ongoing support to this
business. Energy Marketing and Services provides gas-merketing sarvices.

ProLience, a joint venlure with Citizens Gas & Coke, Is 51% owned by Enterprises, but governance
is shared 50/50, Operations optimize the value of 80 billion cubic feel (bef) of gas storage and 350
bef of annual pipeline transportation capecity owned o controlled by ProLiance. ProLiance has its
own line of credit with no guarantees from Vectren and is capitalized with 876 miflion of common
equity, ProLiance mitigates risk by conducting its activities around a low value at risk, or VAR, In
June 2002, Vectren integrated the operations of its wholly owned subsidlary SIGCORP Energy

Services, LLC (SES) with ProLiance.

owned Veciren Fuets, Vectren's two
ion in 2000, Production was boosted
low-sulfur coal.

Coal mining includes twa mining operations, including whelly
coal mines produced 3.3 million tons In 2001, up from 1.2 mill
by a new underground mining operation, which produces high-qualily,

& Business Profile
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Regulatian.
SIGECO and IGC ara regulated by the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC), which is
considered to be_generally supportive of the company's strong credit quality. Howeve; policies have
been moare beneficial to the slectric side of the business. Favorable ratemaking princip'[es include a
pre-approval pracess for new construction projects, prospeclive fuel adjustments pravide far full
recavery of demand-side management (DSM) costs, and Incentive ratemaking mechanisms.
importantly, SIGECO Is gble 10 aqjust rates every six months to receive cash returns on paltution
control-related construction work in progress (CWIP), Given significant expenditures currently made
fo control NOx emissions, this rider has provided materiaf financial support.

In Augu|sz 2001, the IURC approved the company's inilial estimate of $188 million for such
expendilures, which will reduce NOx emissions by 85% from levels existing In 1998 and 1998. In
June 2002, SIGECOQ filed 8 new proceeding to update the NOx project cost; current estimated costs
put expenditures at 5240 miflion to $250 millfon for 2001-2002; $53.5 million has been expended
through Sept. 30, 2002. The IURC approved the revised plan on Jan, 3, 2003, which establishes an
8% relurn on capital. In recent years, several electric restructuring bills have been introduced, but
none have brought about comprehensive changes to the industry, '

Per gas operations, SIGECO and IGC are subject to requlatory review through the quarteriy gas cost
adjustment {GCA) process. The gas utilities' rate structures do not include a weather narmalization
clause which would permit the companies to recover the gross margin on seles established in their
last general rate case, regardless of actual weather patterns. Therefore, the company's revenues
and profilability are subject fo variability depending upon weather conditions, which is a material
exposure. While Vectren plans to request such treatment prospectively, it has been turned down on
several requests in the past, Gas costs are held 1o an index, which includes long-term purchases

and spot purchases to,mitigate volatility.

While the IURC does not have jurisdiction over Proliance, it has ruled on the refationship between
ProLiance and Vectren's regulated gas companies. in 1997, the IURC deemed the gas supply
agreements between the companies to be reasonable, It deferred for further consideration issues
related to portfolio administration service fees and pipeline entitlements.

In July 2002, the IURC approved a GCA seftlement filed by the parties, which extends new supply
agreements through March 3t, 2007, after which time a competltive bidding pracess for gas supply
will be conducted. This selllement is favorable for Proliance in that it pravides future pricing
cerainty. However, Proliance had reserved about 34.4 million far the impact of gas sales to 1GC; as
a result of the setflement, this amount {roughly) will be refunded to ¢customers in December 2002,
Veclren believes It wil need some modest base rale increasss for the gas companies over the next

five years.

VEDO is regulated by the Ohlo Public Utility Commission (PUCO). Stancard & Poor's considers this
commission to be relatively suppartive of credit quality. For the 12 months ended Sept, 30, 2002,
Ohio operations generated 7% of netincome. The cammission aliows for a historlc test years for rate
making, quarterly fuel adjustment clause and an average return on equity of 12%, The sale of gas s
subject to regulatory review through the guarterly gas cost recovery (GCR) process.

The PUCO recently appraved rate reccvery of excise taxes related to ges costs. Natural gas has
been deregulated in the state since 1998 with the introduction of retail choice for @il customers.
However, VEDQ's markel opened ta compeiition on Jan. 1, 2003, Gas utilities have the fiexibility to
negotiate rates with transportation only customers as long as the agreed upon rate covers atleast
the variable cost of service but does not exceed the non-gas component of the general service rates.
The abillly to negotiate rates aliows companies to retain large industrial customers and reduce the

threat of by pass.

Markets.
Regarding eleclricity sales, SIGECO's served 74 communities in eight counties around Evansville,
ind., and engages in wholesele sales. In 2001, indiana electric customers totaled ?33,294, and wers
comprised of 87% residential, 13% commercial and less than 1% industrial (including cthers).
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However, these customer segments provided 37%, 29% and 32% of retail revenues respectively,
with wholesale sales accounting for 32% of lolal electric revenues.

The service territory Is somewhat sluggish, and is exposed 1o the weak economy given some
Industrial exposure; customer grew 0.7% and kWh sales grew at only 0.3% in 2001. Principal
industries in the service territory include resins and plastics, aluminum and steel processes
automotive related manufacturing, and pharmaceutical and nutritional products, The indust?ial sector
exhiblts & ot of customer concentralion, with the top five customers accounting for 50% of industrial
load. The Indiana market continues to improve, but modestly, Customer growth is projected to
exceed 1.5% annually, and usage per customer is expected to grow.

Vectren's natural gas service is provided by IGC, SIGECQ, and VEDO. IGC provides naturaf gas
distribution end transportation services to 311 communities in 49 Indiena counties. SIGECO serves
Evansville, Ind. and 64 communities in 10 counties in southwestern Indizna, VEDO serves west
central Ohio, including the city of Daytan. In the aggregate, natural gas customers totaled 953,214 at
year-end 2001, a growth of 0.8% over 2000. '

(as throughput increased 1‘0% year over year, However, gas usage per customer has been
declining. While transportation gas, which is sold primerily to large industrial customers, represents
material volume (48.5% of fotal system throughput In 2001), it represents only 9.5% of revenues.

Revenues from retail customers were comprised 74% residential and 26% commercial. Industrial
activity in the service territory includes diversified manufacturing and agricufture relgled enterprises.

Qperatiens,
Vectren has the diversity of electric and gas operations, both of which are relatively low risk
businesses. SIGECO's installed generalion capacity of 1,271 megawalls (mw) is comprised of 83%
base load coal-fired generation and 17% oil and gas fired peaking generation. SIGECO hes some
asset concentration in that power is supplied from 6 units in total, at the 500 mw Brown Station, the
406 mw Culley Station, and 150 mw Warrick Unil 4. While cogl facilities do not face the operating
challenge of nuclear facilities, loss of Brown or Culley plants would represent a material foss of
power, In 2001, generation was fueled 99.6% by coal and 0.4% by natural gas.

For 2002, Vectren had 1,528 mw of firm capacily, including 85 mw of demand side
managementlinterruptible load, which provided a 19.9% reserve margin in 2002. A contract with
Cinergy, which expired in 2002, was replaced by an 80 mw peaking unlt. SIGECO's target isto
exceed a 15% reserve margin. Vectren has several interconnections, which provide it with the ability
to simultaneously interchange about 750 mw. In terms of energy, about 25% to 30% of excess
power is sold into the wholesale market, The availabillty factor for the generation portfolia for the first

nina months of 2002 was 87%.

SIGECQ is dependent on one fuel, coal, and therefore lacks fuel diversily in its electric generation,
Furthermore, coat fired generation is vulnerable to stricter environmental regulations, To comply with
slandards set in June 2001 by the indiana Air Pollution Control Board, SIGECO will be installing
salective catalytic reduction systems at four units at its three generation stations, At present, plants
are 85% scrubbed, There are substantial coal reserves In the sauthern Indiana area, and coal for
coal-fired generaling stations has been supplied from operators of nearby Indiana strip mines
including those owned by Vectren Fuels, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Vectren. SIGECO
bought out the majority of its long term, high cost coal contracts, and has been using coal from
Vectren Fuels and the spot market in an effort to lower fuet costs. Vectren Fuels supplied 81% of
coal consumed in 2001 and Is expecled to prospectively grovide 75% or average.

ember of the Midwest Independent Syslem Operator group (MISO), a regional
_In December 2001, the IURC approved Vectren's request for
ic transmission facilities to MISO.

Vectren is an aclive m
iransmission organization (RTO)
autharity to transfer operational control of its electr

To mitigate ¢easonal demand nature of natural gas utilily business, Veciren owns and operates
underground gas storage fields, where natural gas is injected into these storage fields during periods
of light demand and low prices. The injected gas is then available to supplement the contracted
volumes during periods of peak requirements, In addition, the gas utilities own liquefied propane gas
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manufacturing plants for peak demand, Vectren also purchases about 80% to 70% of its gas needs
under long term contract, and the remainder on the spot market, to mitigate pricing volatility.

Still, Vectren has historically been exposed fo voluma volatility due to seasanality. In 2001, Vectren
purchased the majority of its natural gas (87%) from ProLiance, its non-regulated energy marketing
affiliate and winter delivery service Vectren purchased natural gas at an average cost of $5.63 per
mef in 2001, Cost recovery is subject to regulatory review through the quarierly GCA process
administered by the IURC.

IGC has identified 26 gas manufacturing plants that may need remediation, While the total costs that
may be incurred in connection with addressing these sites cannot be delermined at this lime, IGC
has accrued costs totaling $20.4 million that it reasonably expects to incur. The company has
received and recorded settlements from all insurance carriers for this amount and believes that there
should be no material impact ot earnings.

VEDO has long-term firm pipeline transportation agreements with six interstate pipeline companies
for varying terms, until 2005, Along with firm transportalion services, the VEDO has about 14 billien
cubic feet (bcf) of firm storage service with various pipelines. Therefore, the gas supply consists of
Jong-term, short-term and spot supply agreements, Typically, firm agreements pravided 60% of totel
supply, with the remaining supplies purchased on short term and spot basis. The cost of natural gas
appears to be competitive In the reglon,

Table 1 Operations Statistlcs ~ Vectren Carp,

2002 2001 2000 1899 1998 1997
F&;!; load {mw) 1268 12091 1,212] 1.230| 1,128 1.086
Cepaciy (Including firm purchgses; mw) [1430] 1,383] 1,331 1.258[ 1256| 1,238
Interruptible supply (mw) 63 95 95 45
Reserve margin (%) 18.0 20.0) * 180 10.0 11.0 14,0
Availability factor (%) 88.0 90.0 86.0 85.0 86.8
Retall electde sales (gWh) 5241| 8224] §111] 4846] 4,532
Wholasale elestde sales {gWh) 1808 23000 5.830( 2014} 1783
Elgclric custemors 113.294 | 132,240 | 126,805 | 124,340 | 122,937
Retail elackrle revenues (mll. §) 289 257.6) 2473 207 224
Residenllal {%) 34 38,0 36.7 373 7.1
Commarclal (%) 28.7 20.6 28.3 28.0 28,5
Industrial (%) N8 321 324 T 312

2.1 3.4 2.9 3.0 3.2
953,214 | 046,043 622,479 | 609,887 | 598.201

Miscellaneous (%)

Gis customers

Gas throughput (mdtm) 199,761 | 181,238 | 150,711 ¢ 134,806 | 153,283
Gas revenvss (mil. §) 10315 818.8) 4998} 487.2 613.8
Residentialicommargial (%) 80.% B9.5 g0 88.0 87.0
Contract {%) 9.5 10.5 9.4 11.0 13.0
Average cest of purchased 9as (§fmaim) 5,63 5.60 3.58) 383 3.56
Average cost of purchased coal {$/ton) 2248 22490 21.88] 2134] 2075
Power production cost (cEnts/kWh) 23 21 188 87 1.6

03 2.2 5.5 6.9 NA.
1.8 14 N.A,

Retail sales growth » electde (%)

Customer growth - slecvic (%) 07 4.5
1022 2026| 858 (9.50)] NA

Gas throughput growih (%)
A, - Nol availebla. Mdtm - Thousand dacatherms

e
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Competition,
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The_; Indiana legislature and ulility commission continue to study deregulation in the state and are
taking a cautious approach due to the energy crisis in California. For the near-term, deregulation will
not be a pressing issue for SIGECO. However, studies indicate that if deregulation were
implemented in Indiana today, electric prices would decline in the short lerm due to oversupply, but
fise to & higher level by the middle of the decade In response to growing demend. SIGECQ is '
already one of the lowest-cost preducers in the U.S. and should be competitive in a deregulated
power market both In the short and long term, SIGECQ's cost of production and electric tariffs
compare favorably with the average for the ECAR region. Furthermore, SIGECO's has a low cost of
production; its variable cost of fuel and operations and maintenance (O&M) s 1.8 centsrkWh, it's
busbar cost is 3.0 cents/kWh, and it's average rate is 5.0 cents/kWh, which puts it in the cour'nry's
top quartile of low cost producers,

Although the Ohio gas market has technically been open to competition since 1698, VEDO's
customers did not have free choice untit Jan 1, 2003. in August 2002, VEDO received a regulatory
order in Ohio, which will permit it to establish a customer choice program and recover costs of
setting Up this program through a five cents per mcf rider, with any deferral of under-recovered costs
Ito thls next rale case, Indiana has not encouraged customer choice, particularly al the residential
avel.

Diversified,
Veclren's diversified businesses are closely tied o its core utllity businesses. The company's
slrategy is to stick lo what they know, and to stay in the Midwest, Vectren often enters into joint
ventures to minimize risk. The company has continually made annual investments, except in 2002
when it didn't see any attraclive opportunities. Unregulated earnings were weak in 2002, reflecting
the general economic downturn, end the inebilily to sell certain California gas storage assets, which
had been anlicipated. To date, broadband has been revenue neutral.

The contribution of Vectren's most significant business, Energy Marketing and Service (primarily gas
sales) and Coal Mining, is split about equally. Coal sales through Veclren Fusels are driven by
affiiate prices. Vectren Fuels owns two coal mines, wlth aggregate reserves of 45 million tons.
Prosperity, the larger of the two (37 million tans, 13 year reserve) is en underground mine with mid-
sulfur coal. Cypress Creek is a surface mine with high-sulfur coal and proximity to 20 generalien
facllities. The two mines have five-year contracts that expirs in December 2003 and December 2002
respectively, Contracts must be approved by the PUC, but if not updated, pricing immediately meves
1o market-priced rate with assumption of 15% ROE and 50% debt leverage.

Gas markeling, condugted through ProLiance, has shown steacy growth in customers and
throughpult, Vectren acquired additional gas storage via the Ohlo gas asset purchase.

Veciren Source will focus on-obtaining residential and small business cuslomers in the competitive
Ohio gas market beginning in January 2003. Vectren Sourca incurred start Up costs resulting in a
loss of $3 million in 2002, which is expected to be repealed In 2003, but expects to become
profitable by 2004. As part of the rale seltement, Prol.iance is encouraged o make economic fuel
purchases. Any cosl savings on the price of gas, per an index, will ba shared by ProLiance and
customers. Any cost excess over the index, will be absorbed by Proliance.

2 Financial Policy: Moderate
Financials are analyzed on a censolidated basis, and assume the issuance of $400 million of comman
equity in 2003. As a result of the VEDO acquisition, Vectren expects to realize net operational savings
across ils utility businesses over lhe nex! len years of nearly $200 millien from the elimination of
duplicate corporate end administrative programs and greater efficiencies in operations, business
processes and purchasing. These savings offset the cost of finarcing the acqulsition; Veclren is unable
to earn 2 return on the premium paid. This is evidenced by an expected consolidated ROE for 2002 of
about 12%, in contrast 1o the likely ROE at VEDO of less than 5%.

Debt al VUHI is guaranteed jointly and severally by its operating subsidiaries and recelves ihe issuer
credit rating of its operating companies. Vectren Capltal Is the financing vehicle for Ente\rprises.
Generally, Vectren's financial polices are moderate. Management is expected to maintain a common
dividend payout ratio of about 60% over the near term. Vectren has Indicated that it will consider Issuing
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commaon stock in 2003 1o bolster its balance sheet; debt leverage was high at 6.7% as of Sept. 30
2002. '

¥ Financial Profile

Profitabllity and cash flow.

Earnings improved for the nine menths ended Sept, 30, 2002 in large part because of a relurn to
more normal weather after poor results in 2001, In 2001, Vectren incurred $8.1 miflion of merger and
integration cosls, and §11.8 million of restructuring costs, net of tax. Merger and integration costs
are related to the merger of IGC and SIGECQ, the VEDQ gas scquisition, and the integration of the
three businesses. Restructuring costs are relsted to a cost reduction effort throughoult regulated

operations.

In addition, 2001 operating income from regulated gas operations was down dramatically due to high
gas costs, warmer heating weather, and & weakened economy. Electric margin was down due to a
decline In wholesale sales, The overall decline in 2001 regulated earnings was modestly offset by
the inclusion of a full year of Ohio gas operations and a 23% improvement in net income from non-
regulated activities. Further charges resulted from & $7.7 million net extracrdinaty Joss from the sale
of leveraged lease investments, and a $1.9 million net gain from the sdoption of FAS 133

{derivatives/hedges).

The improvement for the first nine months of 2002 over the 2001 period reflected lower operating
costs, and imporlanlly a return lo lower gas prices and related gas costs. Favorable summer cooling
weather, somewhat offsat by a warm weather heating season, also benefited the second and third
quarters of 2002, Importantly, FFO was §180 million for the nine months ended Sept. 30, 2002, a
38% ihcrease over the.2001 period, FFO interest coverage for the first nine months was 3.6x, an
improvement aver the year-end 2001 ratio of 3.2x. FFO to debt for the 12 months ended Sept, 30.

2002 improved to 19% from 14% for 2001.

Prospectively, modest growth in utllity sales and anticipated rate relief, largely from the NOx tariff
ridet, should provide earnings growth, Vectren also predicts a need for gas regulatory rate refief over
he five-year forecast period. Non-utility earnings growth should, in large part, mimor wtility patterns.
Standard & Poor's believes that Vectren's expectations of 15% annual growth from non-utiiity
operations may be somewhat aggressive. Third party sales should provide additional growth; the
new mine expansion and the opening of the competitive gas marketplace in Indiana and Ohio also

provides opportunilies.

In addition, Yectren's coal mining operations generate income tax credits through an IRS Section 28
investment tax credit relating to the production of coal-based synthelic fuels. Vectren continues to
manage cerain increasing costs, such as post retirement benefits and health ¢are, which have been
affected by the stock market decline. The level of higher uncollectables due to higher gas bills has

been abating atlendant with & decling in gas prices.

A potential common equity issuance and reteined earnings should result in lower debt leverage.
However, nominal debt and interest expense are expected to remain relatively fiat over the next five
years. FFO interest coverage is expected to ramain stable to modestly improving — toward 4x given
stable interest rates. Vectren's embedded cost of long-term debt is about 6.7%, and its averall
average interest rate (including short term debt) is about 6.1%, A 100 basis point Increase in overal
interest expense would reduce FFO interest coverage ratios by about 50 basis peints. Vectren has
¢nly modest debt maturities over the next five yaars and should maintain its low-cost of capitat aver
the medium-term. FFO to debt Is weak at 16.8% as of Sept. 30, 2002, and is projected to improve
only modestly to 18%. ROE is expecled to range between 11% and 11.5% over the mecium-term.

Veclren has been burdened by significant capllal expendilures including those related to
environmental compliance (NCx), which will peak in 2004 at about $270 million, This conlrasis with &
base level of capital expenditures of about $150 mifllen annually. Sti, capital expenditures as 2
percent of total capital remain below 10% over ihe next five years, except in 2004 when they slightly
axceed this ratlo, While this indicates manageable construction financing stress, Vectren will likely
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not be internally funded until at least 2008, despite a reasonable common dividend payqut ratio of
%elow 60%. Non-utllity capital spending, which reached & high peint in 2002, should be internally
nded.

Capital structure and financial flexibility,
Vectren's stated long-term capital structure target consists of about 50% debt, including short-term
debt, As of Sept. 30, 2002, debt as a percent of capital declined to 60.7% from 62.4% at year-end
2001. In 2001, Vectren issuad 6.3 million shares of commen stock and has indicated that it may
jsstte common equity in 2003 to balster its balance sheet. Proliance, an important unconsolidated
subsidiary, has no debt. Vectren's debt maturities over the next several years are minimal, and
about 10% of its debt resets interest expense every 3 to 5 years, The average life of long-term debt
is 16.7 years. Additional short-term variable rate dedl, mostly commercial paper, comprises about
25% of total debt. Vectren has incurred debt o finance NOx expendltures, wﬁich it has financed with
short-term debl rather than permanent financing. The company hopes to pay this debt down as
fhese expenditures are recovered through rates, albeit with a lag.

Veclren requires liquidity for working capital and capital expenditures — although Vectren benefits
from the NOx tariff rider, there {5 a lag in recovery of cash expsnditurss, Veoclrsn has & reasonable
commion dividend payout ratic of about 80%. As of Sept. 30, 2002, Vectren had $510 million of short
term borrowing capacity through lines of credit and commercial paper programs, including $330
million for regulated operations and $180 million for wholly owned non-regulated operatlons, of

which $180 million in the sggregate was available. This amount provides sufficient back up liquidity.
YUH| eliminated the ratings triggers in its commercial paper program when the facility was renewed
during 2002,

However, Vectren Capital has $113 million of securities, which have a ratings trigger, which would
accelerate the debt if two of Vectren Corp.'s utility subsidiaries were lowered to ‘888", In addition,
Vectren has extended dabt and performance risk guarantees lo some of lts energy service
subsidiaries, which totaled $90 miliion as of Sep t. 30, 2002, Long-term debt maturities over the next
several years are negligible.

Flnaaclat Statlstics » Vectren Corp.
Year ended Dec. M
2001 | 2000 1099
Income statomeat (mil, $}
Gross revenugs 2,170.0 1,648.7 1,068.4
Operaling ¢xponsas {excl OD&A) 1,906.7 14121 8208
Deprecialion and amariization 1237 1087 LY 0]
Pratax operating income 135.6 1308 160.8
Gross interest expense 85.2 59.8 45.8
AFUDC and deferrals ’ 5.6 5.3 35
Pretax income 82.2 1063 138.4
Income laxes 18.6 4.2 457
Nat Incoma from continuing operations 63.6 72.0 0.7
Earplngs protoctien

EBIT interest coverage (x) 1.8 2.6 K]
Adjustod EBIT Intarast coverags (x) 1.9 2.5 3.9
Prafarrad dividand covaraga (g} 1.8 2.5 3.8
EBITDA Inlerest coverage (x) 3.4 43 5.5
AFUDC and deferred income/aarnings {*%A) 8.8 73 4,0
Raturn ¢n comman aquity (nominal) {%) 1.3 92 4.5
Comman dividend payout {%) 108.3 83.3 63.3
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Annual O&M growth (%) 75 27.0
Annual expense geowth (excl. CO&A} (%) 35.0 724
Q&Miravenues (%) 11.9 148 177
Total oparating expenses {excluding DD&A)revenues (%) 87.5 85.6 76.4
Balance sheet {mil. §)
Cash and temporary Investments 27.2 152 17.4
Gross plant 2.903.2 2,788 2,367.8
Net plant 1,5985.0 1,555.8 1,336.3
Total assets 2,656.8 2,909.2 1,840.5
Short-lerm debt 394.5 812.9 262.0
Long-term debt 1.014.0 632.0 488.7
Preferred stock 0.5 17.0 19.3
Comman equity 850.0 771 710.7
Tatal copitalizatian 22190 2.195.9 1,478.7
Talal ambalance-shael cbligatians 17.8 16.8
Balance sheet ralios (%) ‘
Short-term debtitalal capital 17.5 371 17.7
Long-term debt % capital 44.9 288 2.9
Prefsrred stockilotal capital 0.8 1.3
Common equity/tote! capilsl 316 304 48.1
Adjusted total debtrotal capital 62.6 68.1[. 50.6
Cash flow (mil. 3
Netincoma 63.6 0 20,7
Depreciation and amortization 123.7 105.7 87.0
Deforred toxes and ITC 9.8 12.0
AFUDC and deferrals 5.6 5.3 36
Other funds from operations (FFO) adjusiments 38 (19.9) 5.1
FFO 1853 164.9 179.2
Preferred dividends
Comman dividgnds 168.5) 160.0) (57.4)
Net cash flow (NCF) 125.8 1050 121.8
Working capital changes (18.2) (130.5) {36.4)
Capltat expenditures {capex) (228.7) {159.6} (135.8)
plseretionary cash flow (122.1) {184.6) (50.8)
Cash flow adequacy
FFO Intarost coverage () 33 37 47
Adjustad FFO Interest coverage {x) 32 37 4.7
FFOfaverage total debt {%) 13.7 15,0 47.9
Adjusted FFOfaverage tolal debt (%) 13.7 15.4 479
NCFlcapex (%) 54.8 6.0 #3.6
AEUDC~Allowance for funds used auring construction, O&M--Operdtions and malntenance. ITC~Investment tax ¢radits, DDEA~
Depracialion, depletion, and amantizallen,

Capyright © 1994-2003 Standerd & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies.
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Global Credit Research
Rating Action
Moody's Investors Service 25 NOV 2002

Rating Action: Vectren Capital Corporation

MOODY'S DOWNGRADES VECTREN UTILITY HOLDINGS INC.'S DEBT AND THAT OF ITS RATED UTILITIES,
INDIANA GAS AND SOUTHERN INDIANA GAS & ELECTRIC TO Baaf (SR. UNS.); VUHI'S RATING FOR
COMMERCIAL PAPER 1S DOWNGRADED TO P-2 AND THE DEBT RATING OF VECTREN CAPITAL IS

Approximately $1.350 Billion of Debt are Affectad

New York, November 25, 2002 -- Moody's Investor's Service downgraded to Baa1 the senior unsecured debt
of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (VUHI) a first-tier subsidiary of Vectren Corporation {Parent, no public debt
outstanding) and intermediate holding company for its regulated utility subsidiaries Indiana Gas Company,
Inc. (1GC), Southern Indiana Gas & Electric Co. (SIGECO) and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio (VEDO)

which is unrated. VUHI's debt is guaranteed jointly and severally by its regulated utility subsidiaries, as it has
no operating assets of its own. The regulated utility business accounts for over 70% of corporate earnings of
Vectren. Also downgraded to Baa1 is the senior unsecured debt of IGC and SIGECO. VUH!'s CP rating is
downgraded to P-2. The outlook is stable.

Meanwhile, Moody's confirmed the Baa2 raiing for the senior unsecured debt of Vectren Capital Corporation
{VCC), the funding arm for Vectren's unregulated businesses. VCC's debt is guaranteed by the Parent, which
requires the Parent to maintain a positive net worth and te provide funds for timely payment of VCC's debt
service obligations. In event of VCC's default, lenders have recourse against the Parent, which in turn has
the ability to extract dividends from the regulated utilities to fund cash needs of the unregulated businesses.
From a state regulatory perspective, there are no statutory limitations in Indiana or Ohio regarding the
amount or timing of dividend payments from any of the regulated utilities, nor is there any explicit requirement
that they maintain minimum levels of equity or maximum levels of debt. By the same token, Vectren's
unregulated businesses have in the past and will continue to have in the future, the ability to transfer capital
to the utilities through the Parent, amang the various entifies. This corporate flexibility in managing funds
flows between the two sides of the house is an important reason why the debt rafings on the non-regulated
side of Vectren are notched only one level below those of the regulated side, rather than maintaining the
previous three notch differential. Qverall, the non-regulated side of Vectren has also demonstrated an ability
to sustain profitability and generate cash flows that could be either retained in the business or used to
supplement the capital growth requirements on the utility side.

This rating action concludes a review on the Vectren group commenced on August 27, 2002. Moody's action
reflects the declining credit and fixed charge coverage measures over the past two years, which have been
weaker when compared with those of its A2 rated utility peers. These credit measures were impacted by the
effects of acquisitions and integration costs, high gas costs stemming from the 2000-2001 winter that
culminated in increased levels of bad debt expenses, higher levels of debt financing, excise taxes and were
followed by warmer than normal weather in the 2001-2002 winter which further depressed gas utility
earnings. Moreover, uniike many other gas distribution companies, the Vectren gas utilities have been
operating without the benefit of any weather normalization clauses or weather insurance in any of their
jurisdictions and their weather mitigation efficiency is among the fowest in the industry. These structural
differences when coupled with higher leverage of VUH! (retained cash flow to total debt of 11.3% and total
debt to total capitalization of 59% vs. average of 16% and 48%, respectively, for "A2" rated utilities) serve to
accentuate its credit measure deficiencies. On the EBIT/Interest Expense and Funds From Operafions to
Fixed Charge coverage side, VUHI's 2.7 and 3.9 do not compare favorably with the A2 utility averages of 3.8
and 4 4, respectively, Moody's notes that while the company pfans on taking measures to specifically
address certain weaknessas in its capital structure and that of its operating subsidiaries, these plans will take
several quarters to implement and the effects of their benefit as well as those of future earnings growth will
not be realized for some time.

On the NOx coal plant emissions front for SIGECO, Vectren advises that it has reached a settlement
agreement with the Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor for the recovery of environmental
expenditures in the approximate amount of $244 million, allowing for cost recoveries 1o occur every six
months (including a 12.25% cost of equity capital recovery) o bring its emissions in compliance with state
and federal standards. While this setflement is still subject to Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission (IURC)
approval, its acceptance would close a significant regulatory question that the company has with respect to
covering these necessary, but “non-productive” costs of operation.

In arriving at a single senior unsecured long-term debt rating for the varfous utilities, Moody's notes that
Vectren operates the three utility subsidiaries of VUHI as if they were one single utility division, with each
company remitting dividends to the Parent as its eamnings and capitalization permit, and each issuing debt



through VUHI as its needs may dictate. Any future short or long-term debt needs would be issued through
VUHI, which debt issuance would be jointly and severally guaranteed by IGC, SIGECO and VEDQ. The
rating alse factors in the low returns on investments made by IGC for its 47% share and VEDQ for its 53%
share for purchasing the gas business from The Dayton Power and Light Company in 2000 at substantial
premium; no returns on capital are currently earned on the goodwill portion of the acquisitions price.

Finally, while VCC has been unsuccessful in removing the $113MM rating triggers imbedded in its unsecured
notes that mature over ten years, it has obtained the consent of its line banks to waive any cross-default that
may arise in its $170MM bank facility on account of a rating trigger occurrence. Furthermore, Vectren is
taking measures to improve the liquidity and capitalization of the non-reguiated side of the business o better
enable the funding of any such potential cash call. Moody's will manitor the company's progress in this area.

The stable outlook is predicated on the assumption that the NOx settlement will be approved by the IURC,
Vectren Corporation will issue new equity capital in 2003 to enable its operafing subsidiaries to strengthen
their balance sheets and that the earnings and cash flows on both the regulated and unregulated businesses
continue to improve.

The following ratings are affected:
VUHI - from A2 senior unsecured debt to Baa1, from P-1 Commercial Paper o P-2;
IGC - from A2 senior unsecured debt to Baat;

SIGECO - from A1 senior secured notes and First Mortgage Bonds to A3, from A2 long-term issuer rating to
Baa1, from VMIG 1 pallution control revenue bonds to VMIG 2;

VCC - Baa2 senior unsecured notes, confirmed.

Vectren Corporation is based in Evansvilie, Indiana and is the holding company for the company's non-
regulated businesses and gas and electric regulated utility businesses. Its first-tier subsidiaries include
Vectren Capital Corporation and Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc., whose subsidiaries in turn include Indiana Gas
Company, Inc. and Southern Indiana Gas and Electric Company. The non-regulated businesses consist
principally of energy marketing and services, coal mining, utility infrastructure services and broadband.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT LAW AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE
COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ARY
FORM OR MANNER OR 8Y ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WETHOUT MGODY'S PRICR WRITTEN CONSENT. All
infarmation contained harzin is obtained by MOODY'S from sources befieved by it to be accurate and reliable. Because of the
possibility of human or mechanical arror as well as other factors, however, such information is provided “as is” without warranty
of any kind and MOQDY'S, in particular, makes no representation or warranty, express or impliad, as o the accuracy,
timeliness, completeness, merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose of any such information. Under no circumstances
shall MOGDY'S have any lizbility to any person or entity for (a) any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulling
from, or refating Lo, any error {nagligent o otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within or outside the controf of
MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurgment, coflection, compilation,
analysis, intarpretation, communication, publicaticn or delivery of any such information; or () any direct, indirect, speciai,
consequential, compensatory or incidantal damages whatsocver (including without limitation, lost profits), even if MOQDY'S is
advised (n advance of the possibitity of such damages, resulting from the use of or inakility te use, any such information. The
credit ratings and financial reporting analysis observations, if any, constituting part of the information contained herein are, and
fmust be construed solely as, statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, seil or hotd any
sacurities. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCU RACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITHESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION [S GIVEN OR MADE BY
MOODY’S 1N ANY FORM OR MANMER WHATSOEVER. Each rating or other opinion must be weighed solely as one facter in any
Investment decision made by or on behalf of any user of the nformation contained herein, and each such user must accordingly
make its own study and evaluation of each security and of each issiier and guarantor of, and each provider of credit support for,
each security that it may consider purchasing, holding or seliing.

MOODY'S hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (inciuding corporate and municipal bonds, debenlures, rotes and
commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MQODY'S have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MOCDY'S
for appraisal and rating services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to $2,300,000. Moody's Corporation (MCO) and its
wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary, Mocdy’s Investers Service {MIS), also maintain policies and procedures to
address the Indepandence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certain affftiations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between antities who hold ratings from MIS and have algo publicly reported to
the SEC an ownership interast in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually on Moody's website at www.mgodys.com under the
heading “Shareholder Relatlons — Corporale Governance — Direcior and Shareholder Affifiation Policy.”



EXHIBIT C-7

CREDIT REPORT
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D&B Business Information Report: VECTREN RETAIL LLC Page 1 of S

.-

Decide with Confidence : Business Information Report
To save report(s) to your PC, click here for instiuctions. Print this Report

View interactive format: web links, parent company hot links, SEC filings and more.

Copyright 2004 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the exclusive use of subscriber 009004583L

ATTN: Tami Wilson Report Printed: MAY 28 2004
In Date

BUSINESS SUMMARY

VECTREN RETAIL LLC
(SUBSIDIARY OF VECTREN CORPORATION, EVANSVILLE, *~

IN} - D&B's Credit Limit Recommendation
20 Nw 4th St :D&B's industry and risk-based limit guidance
Evansville, IN 47708 "+ Learn bore t View How

Payment Trends Profile
- Payment trends and industry benchmaiks

. Learn Mare " Yiew How
This is a single (subsidiary) location. * D-U-N-S Number: 06-797-0926
Web site: www.vectrened.com :
' D&B Rating: 1R3
Telephone: 812 491-4286 . Number of employees: 1R is 10 or more
employees.
Fax: 812 464-4554 ¢ Composite credit 3 is fair.
: appraisal:
Chief executive: GREG COLLINS, MEMBER !
. D&B PAYDEX®:
Year started: 2001 o
12-Month D&B PAYDEX: 78 ,
Employs: 25 © When weighted by dollar amount, payments to |
. suppliers average 3 days beyond terms.
Sales E: $10,000,000 ‘
History: CLEAR _ : 2
SIC: 4932 " 120 days sfow 30daysslow  Prompt Anticipates
Line of business: Energy services provider

! Based on trade collected over last 12 months.

: W] Enhanced payment trends and industry
H ”ﬁw L
: benchmarks are available on this business

SUMMARY ANALYSIS

D&B Rating: 1R3
Number of employees: 1R indicates 10 or more employees,

Composite credit appraisal: 3 Is fair,

hitps://www.dnb.com/scripts/ProductRetriever.asp?REQUESTTYPE=getReport& WIPLINK=/dnbusr1/ht...  5/28/2004



Dé&B Business Information Report: VECTREN RETAIL LLC

The 1R and 2R ratings categories reflect company size based on the total number of employees for the business.
They are assigned to business files that do not contain a current financial statement. In 1R and 2R Ratings, the 2, 3,
or 4 creditworthiness indicator is based on analysis by D&B of public filings, trade payments, business age and other
important factors. 2 is the highest Composite Credit Appraisal a company not supplying D&B with current financial
information can recelve,

1t is D&B's policy not to rate a subsidiary higher than its parent. Therefore, this company also has a Composite Credit
Appraisal of "3". For more information, see the D&B Rating Key.

Below is an overview of the company's rating history since 11/06/01:

D&B Rating Date Applied
1R3 09/05/02
- 11/06/01

The Summary Analysis section reflects information in D&B's file as of May 24, 2004.

IEZ  How does VECTREN RETAIL LLC's payment record compare to its industry?

iA Payment Trends Profile will show you - View Now ;

CUSTOMER SERVICE

If you have questions about this report, please call our Customer Resource Center at 1.800.234.3867 from anywhere
within the U.S. If you are outside the U.S. contact your local D&B office.

**k* pdditional Decision Support Available ***

Additional D&B products, monitoring services and specialized investigations are available to heip you evaluate this
company or its industry. Call Dun & Bradstreet's Customer Resource Center at 1.800.234.3867 from anywhere within
the U.S. or visit our website at www.dnb.com.

HISTORY

The following information was reported 09/26/2003:

Officer(s): GREG COLLINS, MEMBER
VECTREN CORPORATION, MEMBER

DIRECTOR(S): THE OFFICER(S)

Company is registered as a Limited Liability Company in Indiana since 07/27/01.
Business started 2001 by Greg Cellins.

GREG COLLINS. Antecedents not available.

CORPORATE FAMILY

Click below to buy a Business Information Report on that family member.
For an expanded, more current corporate family view, use D&B's Global Family Linkage product.

Buy Selected Report(s) l

Parent:
[~ Vectren Corporatlon Evansville, IN DUNS # 13-550-4913

Affiliates (US):(Affillated companies share the same parent company as this business.)
[” Energy Realty Inc Indianapolis, IN DUNS # 78-816-5181

™ Energy Systems Group Inc Evansville, IN DUNS # 86-946-4123

https://www.dnb.com/scripts/ProductRetriever.asp’REQUESTTYPE=getReport& WIPLINK=/dnbusr1/ht...

Page 2 of 5

5/28/2004



i

D&B Business Information Report: VECTREN RETAiL LLC

I Indiana Southern Properties Inc Evansville, IN DUNS # 15-520-2484
™ Vectren Capital Inc Evansville, IN DUNS # 05-454-2415
™ vectren Communications Services, Inc. Evansville, IN DUNS # 05-454-3223
[~ Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Inc Dayton, OH DUNS # 00-486-6344
[ vectren Environmental Services, Inc Evansville, IN DUNS # 05-463-1655
™ Vectren Fuels Inc Evansville, IN DUNS # 05-454-1318
I~ Vectren Resources LLC Evansville, IN DUNS # 94-189-3448
™ vectren Utility Holdings Inc Evansville, IN DUNS # 14-460-8457

Buy Selected Report(s) |

OPERATIONS

09/26/2003

Description: Subsidiary of VECTREN CORPORATION, EVANSVILLE, IN which operates as retailer of gas in
deregulated markets.

Operates as retailer of gas in the deregulated markets.

Terms were unavailable. Sells to general public, Territory : Local,
Employees: 25 which includes officer(s).
Facilities:  Owns premises in 2 story brick building.

Location: Central business section on main street.

SIC: NAICS:

Based on Information In our file, D&B has assigned this 221210 WNatural Gas Distribution
company an extended 8-digit SIC. D&B's use of 8-digit

SICs enables us to be more specific to a company's

operations than if we use the standard 4-digit code.

The 4-digit SIC numbers link to the description on the
Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)
Web site, Links open in a new browser window,

49320000 Gas and other services combined
D&B PAYDEX

Enhanced payment trends and industry benchmarks are available on this business

The D&B PAYDEX is a unique, dollar weighted indicator of payment performance based on up to 6 payment
experiences as reported to D&B by trade references.

' 3-Month D&B PAYDEX: 78 12-Month D&B PAYDEX: 78 )
fWhen weighted by dollar amount, paymentsto ¢ i When weighted by dollar amount, payments to i
i suppliers average 3 days beyond terms. : suppliers average 3 days beyond terms. :
] 100
120 days slow 30 days stow  Prompt  Antlclpates 120 days slow 30 days stow  Proqpt  Anticipates
Based on trade collected over last 3 months. - Based on trade collected over last 12 months.

hitps:/Awww.dnb.com/scripts/ProductRetriever.asp?REQUESTTYPE=getReport& WIPLINK=/dnbusr1/ht...

Page 3 of 5
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D&B Business Information Report: VECTREN RETAIL I.I.C

When dollar amounts are not considered, then
approximately 75% of the company's payments are
within terms.

PAYMENT SUMMARY

The Payment Summary sectlon reflects payment information in D8B's file as of the date of this report.

Below is an overview of the company's dollar-weighted payments, segmented by its suppliers' primary industries:

Total Total Dollar Largest High Within Days Slow
Rev'd Amts Credit Terms <31 31-60 61-90 90>
N (#) (%) $) (%) %)
Top industries:
Nonclassified 2 1,500 1,000 67° 33 -f i -
Executive office 2 100 50 100 - - - -
Whol office supplies 1 7,500 7,500 100 - - - -
Whol metal 1 100 100° - -0 - -
Other payment categories:
Cash experiences 0 0 0
Payment record unknown 0 0
Unfavorable comments 0 0 0
Placed for collections:
With D&B 0 0

Other 0 N/A
:Total in D8B's file - - ' '

o

The highest Now Owes on file is $100
The highest Past Due on file is $0

D&B receives nearly 400 million payment experiences each year. We enter these new and updated experiences into
D&B Reports as thls information is recelved.

T " How does VECTREN RETALL LLC's payment record compare to ts industry?

| A Payment Trends Profile will show you - View Now

PAYMENT DETAILS

Detailed payment history

Date Reported Paying Record High Credit' Now Owes Past Due: Selling Terms ~ Last Sale |

(mm/yy) (%) (%) (%) Within |
L i . ... (months) |
05/04 Ppt 7,500 100 0 N30 1 mo
" Ppt-Slow 30 1,000 0: 0: - 2-3 mos
(003) 50 ; 6-12 mos
Satlsfactory.
(004) 50 ’ 6-12 mos
Satisfactory.
04/04 ~Slow 50 100 0 0. 6-12 mos
03/04 Ppt 500 0 0 ' 6-12 mos

Payment experlences reflect how bills are met in relation to the terms granted. In some instances payment beyond
terms can be the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped invoices etc.

Page 4 of 5
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D&B Business Information Report: VECTREN RETAIL LLC

‘Each'experience shown Is from g scparate supplier. Updated trade e
G Have VECTREN RETAIL LLC's payment habit:
“ A Payment Trends Profile will show you - View Now

ences replace those previously reported.

09/26/2003

On JUL 21 2003 Tammy Wilson, v pres-finance, stated the Inability to provide a (current) financial statement.
She submitted the following partial estimates dated JUL 21 2003:

Sales for 2002 were $10,000,000.

PUBLIC FILINGS

A check of D&B's public records database indicates that no filings were found for VECTREN RETAIL LLC at 20 Nw 4th
St, Evansville IN.

D&B's extensive database of public record information is updated daily to ensure timely reporting of changes and
additions. It Includes business-related suits, liens, judgments, bankruptcies, UCC financing statements and business
registrations from every state and the District of Columbia, as well as select filing types from Puerto Rico and the
U.S. Virgin Islands.

D&B collects public records through a combination of court reporters, third parties and direct electronic links with
federal and local authorities. Its database of U.S, business-related filings Is now the largest of its kind.

Copyright 2004 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the exclusive use of subscriber 009004583L

Page 5 of 5
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EXHIBIT C-§

BANKRUPTCY INFORMATION

Not Applicable.

{C15583:}



EXHIBIT C-9

MERGER INFORMATION

Not Applicable.
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EXHIBIT D-1

OPERATIONS

Pursuant to an agency relationship, Vectren Source utilizes the operational expertise of its
affiliate, ProLiance Energy, LLC (“ProLiance”) to supplement its commodity operations
infrastructure and to perform daily tactical support services for its energy retail activities.
Upstream and city gate services performed by ProLiance include: procurement,
transportation, nominations, scheduling, delivery, and risk management.

(C15583:)



EXHIBIT D-2

OPERATIONS EXPERTISE

Vectren Source serves approximately 100,000 residential and small commercial
customets in four Local Distribution Company service territories in two states. Vectren
Source has been commission certified as a competitive energy supplier in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and has filed an application for certification in the State
of Georgia. In addition to its internal commodity opetations resources, Vectren Source
supplements its operational capabilities through an agency relationship with ProLiance
Energy, LLC (“ProLiance”). Vectren Source’s Director of Commodity Operations
manages this contractual relationship. ProLiance serves over 1,000 customers throughout
the Midwest and Southeast, managing approximately 1.2 billion cubic fect of gas per day.
ProLiance is active in fourteen states and Canada. ProLiance’s corporate office is located
in Indianapolis, Indiana with regional marketing offices located in Ohio, Michigan, and
Kentucky.

{C15583:)



EXHIBIT D-3

KEY TECHNICAL PERSONNEL

Lawrence K. Friedeman, Vice President Commodity Operations & Regulatory Affairs

Email Address: lfriedeman(@vectren.com
Telephone Number: 812-491-4282
BACKGROUND

Mr. Friedeman attended the University of Pittsburgh where he was awarded a Bachelor of
Arts degree, graduating summa cum laude, as well as his Juris Doctorate degree. Mr.
Friedeman spent many years with a Northwest Ohio manufacturer, achieving the position
of President & CEO. Immediately prior to his association with Vectren Soutce, Mr.
Friedeman was the Regulatory Liaison for Columbia Energy Services Corporation, where
he represented Columbia Energy Services before the Regulatory Commissions of Ohio,
Michigan, Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Virginia, Maryland, and Georgia in regard to the
retail energy endeavors of Columbia Energy Services.

Paul E. Stringer, Director of Commodity Operations

Email Address: pestringer(@vectren.com
Telephone Number: 812-491-4076
BACKGROUND

Paul Stringer is Director, Commodity Operations for Vectren Source. Mr. Stringer
assumes primary responsibility for all commodity related activity including development
and coordination of commodity and agent relationships, natural gas purchases, gas
operations and asset management. Mr. Stringer has over twenty-one years experience in
the energy industry commencing with Columbia Gulf Transmission, working offshore in
the Gulf of Mexico for six years and progressing into pipeline gas control. Mr. Stringer
developed and managed gas marketing businesses with AGIP Petroleum, SONAT
Marketing and Murphy Oil in Houston, Texas later assuming positions with Midcon Gas
Services and PP&L Inc. to develop energy marketing programs in the North Eastern
United States. This included developing gas and electric products and services as well as
selling electricity in the deregulated Pennsylvania market.

{C15583:)



Jill Kittinger, Commodity Specialist

Email Address: jlkittinger@vectren.com
Telephone Number :  (812) 491-4478

Ms. Kittinger has 20 years experience in the energy industry beginning with Texas Gas
Transmission where she held positions in Gas Control/Operations, Engineering Services,
Customer Service and with TXG Gas Marketing. In 1995, when The Williams Company
purchased TXG Gas Marketing Company, Ms. Kittinger assumed duties of contract
administration for Marketing Administration, Gas Transportation, Capacity Allocations
and Business Development. While working for Williams Gas Pipeline, Ms. Kittinger
was Project Manager of long-term customer supply planning; various pipeline
interconnections and new gas supply facilities.  Ms. Kittinger currently holds the
position of Commodity Specialist for Vectren Source where she is responsible for market
assessment and commodity procurement, LDC and pipeline electronic bulletin boards
and implementation of transportation and pooling agreements.

Westerfield, Jerry, Senior Vice-President, ProLiance Energy, LLC

Email Address: jwesterfield@proliance.com
Telephone Number:  (317) 231-6800

Jerry Westerfield is currently Senior Vice-President of Trading and Supply at ProLiance
Energy, LLC. The primary areas of responsibility of Mr. Westerfield as a member of the
senior management team include all aspects of gas acquisition, operations and resource
optimization. Mr. Westerfield joined ProLiance in June 2002 through a merger with
SIGCORP Energy Services, Inc. Mr. Westerfield joined SIGCORP in January 1997 as a
member of the senior management to develop and execute SIGCORP’s entry into the
unregulated gas marketing business. The ptimary areas of responsibility of Mr.
Westetfield included overseeing the company’s Trading, Operations, Information
Technology and Finance and Accounting Groups.

Mr. Westerfield has twenty-one years of experience in the energy industry with nineteen
of those years in the unregulated energy marketing business. His nineteen years of
unregulated experience is comprised of accomplishments in trading, transactional
operations, transportation, optimization, strategic planning, business systems and process
development.

Mr, Westerfield has held senior management positions with several start up and mature
energy companies. These include EnTrade Corporation, American Central Gas
Marketing, DGS Trading Company and TXU Energy Services (formerly Enserch Energy
Services).

{C15583:)



Steve Menke, Director of Physical Trading, ProLiance Energy, LLC

Email Address: smenke(@proliance.com
Telephone Number:  (317) 231-6800

Mr. Menke has 19 years of experience in the natural gas energy business starting in July
1985. Mr. Menke was employed by Texas Gas Transmission Company for 11 years in
both the Operations area and later in charge of all Capacity Release and Discounting for
the pipeline. In 1996, he was on of the first employees of Sigcorp Energy Services Inc.
where he spent 18 months before leaving to join Innovative Gas Services Inc where he
later became Vice President and General Manager, He spent 3 years at IGS prior to
rejoining Sigeorp Energy Services as Director of Physical Trading. Sigcorp Energy and
ProLiance Energy, LLC merged in June 2002 where he continued on as Director of
Physical Trading for Proliance Energy.

Greg Turner, Manager Portfolio Optimization, ProLiance Energy, LLC

Email Address: gturner@proliance.com
Telephone Number:  (317) 231-6800

Mr. Turner has 8 years experience in the energy industry commencing with The Dayton
Power and Light Company as supervisor of gas supply. In October of 2000, Mr. Turner
joined ProLiance Energy where his initial responsibilities included supply planning for
the Utility Services Dept. Since then his responsibilities have includes trading, portfolio
optimization, supply planning and contract restructuring with the interstate pipeline
companies. Mr. Turner is currently responsible for managing and coordinating all
activities associated with supporting Vectren Source’s “choice” activities behind their
targeted markets.

(C15583:}
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‘People trust Vectren to consistentl
efficient, cost-effective energy. Because that trus
to long-term performance, we organize and dep
assetsk talents, and capabilities to serve and satisfy
F:ustomers. Serw_ce is_our number one priori Y ou=ost
important commitment. 7

VECTREN CORPGRAT\ON- 3



In our experience, good customer service is a function of two things: solid infrastructure and
successful relationships. Over the past several years, we've invested in systems and facilities

that enhance our ability to connect and sustain meaningful contact with our customers,

We opened a new call center in January 2002 and with it implemented a new customer
information system that significantly improves the speed and accuracy of our ability to
respond to customer requests. In 2003, we built on that progress and expanded our mobile
dispatch system, so it covers our entire service area. This system is making a real difference
because Vectren's qualified and committed technicians can respond precisely where and |

when they're needed most.

Kriowiedge is power, which

is why we employ surveys

to keep us informed and up-
to-dfate regarding customer
needs and interests. Customers
throughout Qur service areas
expressed 92% overall satisfac-
tion with Vectren's refiable and
affordable service.

We betieve good service is

a direct result of disciplined,
conscientious operations. That's
why we focus resources and
expertise on the refentless pur-
suit of system improvements !

and operational efficiencies.

Vectren's industrial customers
demand flawless, uninter
rupted service. Industrial
sales representatives, such
as Marilyn Lynch, keep us in )
close contact with customers 3;
like PPG Industries, Inc., so :
we can solve problems and
seize opportuniies.
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Vectren'’s ability to provide service to our customers and create value for our shareholdeys:
is directly connected to the quality, capability, and enthusiasm of our employeés.
Responsiveness to customers is more than a priority; it's our reason for being. We stay
in close contact with the people we setve, so problems and opportunities can be quickly
addressed. Employees are well-trained and knowledgeable. They're also person-
ally committed to satisfying customers in the most efficient and professional manner
possible. We're developing a corporate culture that strives for continuous improvement

and high performance. Our company is characterized most by the attributes of ingenuity

and responsiveness.

"I take a great deal of pride in serving
customers. | care about them, and

| understand what it takes to find the
right answer and quickly deliver an
effective solution. When customers
call, they should reach someone
who really cares about them and
who knows how to get things done.”

-~ Jill Kihn

customer service specialist

One million customers in Indiana
and west central Ohio count on
Vectren to keep them produc-
tive, comfortable, and secure.

VECTREN CORPORATION &
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Because people make the greatest difference in any organization, Vectren’s management
team concentrates significant time and effort on building an organization and corporate
culture that is committed to high levels of performance and accountability. We're creating
a company that is responsive, flexible, and smart. We're also constantly looking for ways
to maximize efficiency and streamline processes. Most importantly, we're focused on core

strengths that support and advance our core business. '

Operational skill is measured in several ways - hours of uninterrupted service, professional

safety, responsiveness, and repair capability - but the crucial measurements always relate to

customer satisfaction, profitability, and shareholder value.

"Mining coal 1sn't what it used to be.
New technologies and equipment
enable us to extract and utilize this
plentiful resource in more efficient
and cleaner ways.”

~ Randy Beck

Vectren Fuels
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Pructent and proper corporate
governance is extremely impor-
tant to us. Al of Vectren's
employees accept and uphold
the highest standards of
athical condluct.

8 VECTREN CORPORATION



In 2003, we experienced a number of successes that strengthened Vectren's organizational
development and competitive position. Vectren has staying power based on established core

competencies, efficient operations, and a well-balanced footing for growth.

Maybe the most striking example of success is our safety record. Our 2003 employee injury
rate was exceptional and places us among the best in the industry regarding injury
prevention. Concentrated efforts to improve employee safety extends to the customers and
to the communities we serve. Vectren has been honored with safety and health awards
from state, regional, and national authorities, including the American Gas Association, that

recognized Vectren as an industry leader in accident prevention.

Through mobile data dispatch,
Viectren's response teams are
on alert and on the go to keep
energy in motion. Johnnia Scott
exemplifies the company’s com-
mitment to customer service
and operational excellence.

9

Training and personal account-
ability continue to influence
Vectren's impressivo safety
record. We've scen a 69%
improvement during the past
four years.

Miller Pipeline’s infrastructure
constiuction and repair exper-
tise helps utilitios effectively
manage the costs of rehabili-
tating aging gas and water
distribution systems.
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